
l I Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District ~.;~ 10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 • Mather, California 95655 • Phone (916) 859-4305• Fax (916) 859-3715 

DAN HAVERTY 
Interim Fire Chief 

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE - REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 24, 2023 - 5:00 PM 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Avenue, Boardroom, 2nd Floor 

Mather, California 
& 

Remotely Via Zoom 
Webinar ID: 827 3461 0232 # 

Passcode: metro2101 
Phone: 1 (669) 444-9171 or 1 (669) 900 6833 

if Passcode: 838771796 # 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82734610232?pwd=SFILQ1Znd25RSmlhdXZVQVh4d1VWZz09 

CALL TO ORDER 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Director Ted Wood - Chair 

Director Robert Webber - Vice Chair 
Director Gay Jones 

Director D'Elman Clark - Alternate 

PUBLIC OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST WITHIN 
COMMITTEE'S SCOPE INCLUDING ITEMS ON OR NOT ON AGENDA 

CONSENT ITEMS 
The Consent Agenda is acted upon with one motion unless a committee member requests 
separate discussion and/or action. 

Page No. 

1. Action Summary Minutes 3 
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for the Regular 
Meeting of July 27 2023 and the Special Meeting of August 9, 2023. 

2. Quarterly Investment Report- June 2023 6 
Recommendation: Receive and file the investment report for the 4th quarter 
of Fiscal Year 2022-23. 

PRESENTATION ITEMS 

1. 

2. 

2. 

Bimonthly Fiscal Report Through June 30, 2023 
(CFO Dave O'Toole) 
Recommendation: Receive presentation; no action required. 

Fiscal Year 2023124 Capital Improvement Program Plan Update 
(Administrative Analyst Erin Castleberry) 
Recommendation: Receive presentation; no action required. 

Fiscal Year 2023124 Final Budget 
(CFO Dave O'Toole) 
Recommendation: Receive presentation; no action required. 

8 

29 



. 
I 

• Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
~ 10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 · Mather, California 95655 · Phone (916) 859-4300 · Fax (916) 859-3700 

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 

NEXT MEETING DATE: September 28, 2023 

ADJOURNMENT 

Posted on August 21, 2023 

tJ~ ~ Mani Rittburg, c,cPM 
Clerk of the Board 

**IIEI Separate Attachment 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 24, 2022 



l I Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
~.;,;, 10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 • Mather, California 95655 • Phone (916) 859-4305• Fax (916) 859-3715 

Dan Haverty 
Interim Fire Chief 

ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES 
FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE - REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, JULY 27, 2023 - 5:30 PM 
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

10545 Armstrong Avenue 
Board Room - Second Floor 

Mather, California 
& 

Remotely Via Zoom 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Director Ted Wood - Chair 

Director Robert Webber - Vice Chair 
Director Gay Jones 

Director D'Elman Clark - Alternate 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:33 pm by Director Webber. Committee members 
present: Director Clark, Jones, and Webber. Committee members absent: Wood. Staff 
present: Interim Fire Chief Haverty and Board Clerk Marni Rittburg. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Public Comment Was Not Received. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Action: Moved by Director Jones, seconded by Director Clark, and carried unanimously 
by members present to adopt the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1. Action Summary Minutes 
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for the regular 
meeting of M13y 25, 2023. 
Action: Approved the Action Summary Minutes. 

PRESENTATION ITEMS 

1. Financial Report Through April 30, 2023 
(CFO Dave O'Toole) . 
Recommendation: Receive presentation. No action required. 
Action: Presentation received; no action taken. 

P3 



ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 5:59 p.m. 

Director Webber, Vice Chair 

Marni Rittburg, CMC 
Board Clerk 

Finance and Audit Committee July 27, 2023 Action Summary Minutes Page 2 of2 P4 



1 I Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
~1;1~ 

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 • Mather, California 95655 • Phone (916) 859-4305• Fax (916) 859-3715 

Dan Haverty 
Interim Fire Chief 

ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES 
FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE - SPECIAL MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2023 - 3:00 PM 
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

CALL TO ORDER 

10545 Armstrong Avenue 
Room 322 - Second Floor 

Mather, California 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Director Ted Wood - Chair 

Director Robert Webber - Vice Chair 
Director Gay Jones 

Director D'Elman Clark - Alternate 

The meeting was called to order at 3:02 pm by Director Clark. Committee members 
present: Director Clark, Jones, and Webber. Committee members absent: Wood. Staff 
present: Interim Fire Chief Haverty and Board Clerk Marni Rittburg. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Public Comment Was Not Received. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Financial Report Through April 30, 2023 
(CFO Dave O'Too/e) 
Recommendation: Receive presentation. No action required. 
Action: CFO Dave O'Toole answered questions and suggestions were 
provided to improve the report; no action taken. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 4:58 p.m. 

Director Webber, Vice Chair 

Marni Rittburg, CMC 
Board Clerk 

PS 



ADAM A. HOUSE 
Fire Chief 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Background 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200, Mather, CA 95655 L Ph (916) 859-4300 L Fax (916) 859-3702 

August24,2023 

Finance and Audit Committee 

Ronald Empedrad, Controller 

Quarterly Investment Report - June 2023 

California Government Code §53646(b) requires the District's fiscal officer to submit a 
quarterly investment report. The report should contain information on all securities held, 
and inplude a statement to the effect that the District will be able to meet its expenditure 
requirement for the next six months. 

Discussion 

Attachment A is the District's quarterly report for the quarter ended June 30, 2023. This 
report provides information on the cash and investment balances, the type of investment, 
maturity date, and yield of each investment. Based on the District's Midyear Budget as 
well as the dry period financing provided by the County, we project that the District has 
sufficient monies on hand, anticipated revenues, and liquid investments to meet the 
District's expenditure requirements for the next six months. Furthermore, the District is in 
compliance with the adopted investment policy which incorporates the Sacramento 
County's Investment Policy by reference. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Board receive and file the investment report for the 4th quarter 
of Fiscal Year 2022-23. 

Submitted by: 

Attachments: Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District's June 2023 Quarterly Investment 
Report 

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties 

P6 



QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 
AS OF JUNE 31, 2023 

SECURITY TYPE ISSUER MATURITY 

Investments Managed b~ Trustees 

Money Market Mutual Funds - Equipment Financing US Treasuries 1-Jul-2023 
Government Securities - Pension Bond Fund Various Various 

Total Managed Accounts 

Cash in Banks 

Wells Fargo Operating Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Jul-2023 
Wells Fargo Payroll Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Jul-2023 
Workers' Compensation Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Jul-2023 

Total Cash In Bank 

Total Cash in Bank and 
Managed Accounts 

Pooled Investment Funds 

Sacramento County Sacramento County Treasurer 1-Jul-2023 

Total Cash and Investments 

BALANCE YIELD 

29,926 4.49% 
11,579,327 1.59% 

11,609,253 

1,661,754 0.00% 
64,631 0.00% 

261,206 0.00% 

1,987,591 

13,596,844 

62,705,560 4.35% 

$ 76,302,404 

I certify that this report accurately reflects all District investments, and is in conformance with the adopted District Investment Policy. 
Furthermore, I certify to the best of my knowledge, sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenues are available to meet the 
District's budgeted expenditure requirements for the next six months. 

Signed: --1-----1----------
R , 
Controller 

P7 



,:J 
co 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE BIMONTHLY FISCAL REPORT 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

(UNAUDITED) 

Presented by: 

Dave O'Toole, CFO 

P1g•l 



""C 
co 

CASH BALANCE ~ 
,~~ 
~ 

As of June 30, 2023 and 2022 
-

FUND 
NAME OF FUND FY 2022/23 NO. 

212A County of Sacramento $39,832,448 $ 

212A Workers' Compensation Fund 261,206 

212A Wells Fargo Bank 1,726,385 

SUBTOTAL -GENERAL FUND $41 ,820,039 $ 

2120 
County of Sacramento Capital Facilities 
Fund 

3,484,206 

2120 Equipment Financing Trust 29,926 

SUBTOTAL - CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND $3,514,132 $ 

212
E County of Sacramento Pension Obligation 

Reserve Fund 
168,836 

212E U.S. Bank - POB Trust Fund 11,579,327 

SUBTOTAL- PENSION OBLIGATION FUND $11 ,748,163 $ 

212G County of Sacramento Grant Fund -1, 165,560 

2121 County of Sacramento Impact Fees 6,578,607 

212
L County of Sacramento Leased Property 

Fund 
842,542 

212M County of Sacramento IGT Fund -

2125 
County of Sacramento Special Projects 
Fund 

12,964,481 

TOTAL CASH $76,302,404 $ 

Pat-•2 

FY 2021/22 
JUN30, 2022 

38,208,124 

35,899 

1,798,823 

40,042,846 

4,121,840 

1,350,994 

5,472,834 

210,664 

8,948,903 

9,159,567 

89,382 

4,371 ,756 

684,770 

48,663 

-

59,869,818 



• 
. , 

DG 

~ 

""C _. 
0 

CALIFORNIA EMPLOYERS' RETIREE BENEFIT TRUST (CERBT) 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Beginning Balance, 7/1/2022 

Contributions 

Gain(Loss) 

Admin Expense 

Ending Balance, 06/30/2023 

_, 

$66,145,703 

$4,088,379 

$4,454,874 

-$58,744 

$74,630,212 



""C .... .... 

$60,000,000 

$40,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$-
JUL 

1 

GENERAL OPERA TING FUND 212A RESERVES BALANCE 
Fiscal Year Comparison 2021/22 to 2022/23 

OCT 
31 

NOV 
30 31 

JAN 

31 
APR 
30 

MAY 
31 

JUNE 

30 
$(20,000,000) +----------......::,.....,.....:::,"'k,--------11---------------------------

$(40,000,000) +---------------......;:..._,~ ....,,.---ff----------------------------

$(60,000,000) +------ -----------------llL--------------------- -------

$(80,000,000) ~--------------------------- - - -------------------
- FY2022/23 ~ FY2021/22 - - Board Target End-of-Year Reserve (15%} 

MONTH CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR VARIANCE 

July $13,772,710 $8,818,522 $4,954,188 
August -12,893,911 -6,431,434 -6,462,477 
September -28,645,574 -20,328,932 -8,316,642 

October -42,747,545 -36,499,006 -6,248,539 
November -58,436,049 -49,148,661 -9,287,388 
December 34,679,794 37,251,249 -2,571,455 
January 16,190,292 13,672,?'54 2,517,538 
February 4,780,587 -199,257 4,979,844 
March -8,297,739 -11,371,241 3,073,502 
April 50,846,320 43,003,811 7,842,509 
May 36,153,564 31,124,918 5,028,646 
June $34,920,240 $37,316,913 -$2,396,673 

Note: Year-end reserve ratio: 13.4% 

-· 



""CJ ....... 
N 

• ' -~ 
12 MONTHS / 100% OF FISCAL YEAR 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - GENERAL OPERATING FUND 212A 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Comparison with Most Recent Budget 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 

MIDYEAR Y-T-D 
%OF 

MIDYEAR Y-T-D 
¾OF 

REVENUE BY OBJECT BUDGET 
BUDGET REVENUE 

REC'D 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT BUDGET 

BUDGET EXPENDITURES 
EXPD'D 

9100 ALL TAXES 

9300 FINES 

9400 USE OF MONEY/ PROPERTY 

9500 OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES 

9600 OTHER CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

9669 MEDIC COST RECOVERY-

9700 OTHER REVENUES 

TOTAL REVENUE: 

5900 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS-VRRP 

5900 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS-PPGEMT 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 

TOTAL REVENUE & SOURCES: 

'Includes GEMT 

$300 

$250 ,evenues 

$200 

$150 
"' " 0 

~ 
$100 

$50 

$-

...,~" . .;:,~ .,~ 
"l-.;:, ... ~ 

-:.Orf .,~ 
r!;-0 ~ 

re
~ ,,,_e ".,q 0 ,,,_e 

~o 
"e 

◊., 

S189,039,933 

9,000 

15,000 

4,198,856 

11,999,000 

47,800,000 

1,482,406 

254,544,195 

10,367,335 

5,340,188 

125,056 

$270,376,TT4 

.;:,'I><:', _,1><:\ ~;s-
1,❖ -:.0<; ~'Ii ..., ,.., 

S191 ,763,942 101.44% 1100 EMPLOYEE WAGES 

1,726 19.18% 1200 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

88,513 590.09% TOTAL LABOR COSTS: 

4,796,903 114.24% 

11,271,347 93.94% 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES . 
46,630,132 97.55% 3000 

ASSESSMENTS, LICENSES, TAXES & 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

227,691 15.36% 3200 PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST 

254,780,254 100.09% TOTAL ASSESSMENTS & CONTRIBUTIONS 

9,091,846 87.70% 

. 0.00% 5000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 

48,842 39.06% 

$263,920,942 97.61% TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (BUDGEi} $1,378,285 
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES {ACTUALS) $192,221 

Fxnpnrlit11r,:u:: 

$ 122,000,031 $ 

100,760,974 

222,761,005 

38,386,516 

3,365,426 

271,371 

3,636,797 

4,214,171 

$268,998,489 

-----

$280 
$260 
$240 
$220 
$200 
$180 
$160 
$140 

g $120 
E $100 

~ 

~ Budget 

- Prior Year 

- Actual 

~ ~q ~"'" ...,.;:,❖"' 

...... 

~ $80 
$60 
$40 
$20 
$-

--~ ----~ --
...,~" ❖~ .,~ -:.ore- .,~ 

"l-"~ ~ ,,,_e 
".,q 

r5-0 ~ 0 ,,,_., 
~o 

re
~ (,., 

◊e 

,,,<A 1,<:' iS' 
~;,: ~;,: ~~ 

)'Ii ,.~ 

120,741,373 98.97% 

99,260,850 98.51% 

220,002,223 98.76% 

34,697,195 90.39% 

2,983,167 88.64% 

262,633 96.78% 

3,245,800 89.25% 

5,783,503 137.24% 

$263,728,721 98.04% 

~ ---~ 
-------~ 

~ Budget 

- Prior Year 

- Actual 

;..~ 
~q ~"'" ...,,,❖., 

-
-
-
-



7J ....... 
w 

• 
. , 

-~ 
12 MONTHS -- --- - - - . --

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - GENERAL OPERATING FUND 212A 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Comparison with Prior Year Actuals 

FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 

REVENUE BY OBJECT CURRENTY-T-D 
REVENUE 

9100 ALL TAXES $191,763,942 

9300 FINES 1,726 

9400 USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 88,513 

9500 OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES 4,796,903 

9600 OTHER CHARGES FOR SERVICES 11,271 ,347 

9669 MEDIC COST RECOVERY 46,630,132 

9700 OTHER REVENUES 227,691 

TOTAL REVENUE: 254,780,254 

5900 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS-VRRP 9,091,846 

5900 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS-PPGEMT . 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 48,842 

TOTAL REVENUE & SOURCES: $263,920,942 

PRIOR Y-T-D 
VARIANCE 

REVENUE 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 

$177,925,409 7.78% 1100 EMPLOYEE WAGES 

8,880 -80.56% 1200 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

-1 ,030,245 -108.59% TOTAL LABOR COSTS: 

4,951,118 -3.11% 

12,136,620 -7.13% 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES 

44,868,312 3.93% 3000 
ASSESSMENTS, LICENSES, TAXES & 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

1,575,239 -85.55% 3200 PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST 

240,435,333 5.97% TOTAL ASSESSMENTS & CONTRIBUTIONS 

. . 5900 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 

. . 

15,562,338 -99.69% 

$255,997,671 3.10% TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (CURRENT ACTUALS) $192,221 
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (PRIOR YEAR ACTUALS) $3,358,221 

.... , 

CURRENT Y-T-D PRIOR Y-T-D 
EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES 

$120,741,373 $114,322,207 

99,260,850 94,588,489 

220,002,223 208,910,696 

34,697,195 33,771,710 

2,983,167 4,291,027 

262,633 312,181 

3,245,800 4,603,208 

5,783,503 5,353,836 

$263,728,721 $252,639,450 

VARIANCE 

5.61% . 
4.94% 

5.31% 

2.74% 

-30.48% 

-15.87% 

-29.49% 

8.03% 

4.39% 



-u __. 
.:::. 

, , 

• --~ PROPERTY TAX REVENUE COMPARISON -GENERAL OPERATING FUND 212A 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

12 MONTHS / 100% OF FISCAL YEAR . 

Projected 

BUDGETED $ 175,646,1 67 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

Accrual 
TOT AL REVENUES 

Total Property Taxes Compared to Prior Year: 

FY 2022/23 $ 191,763,942 

FY 2021/22 177,925,409 

Revenue Increase (Decrease) 
from Prior Year $ 13 838 533 

Percentaqe: 7.78% 

Comparison with Prior Year 

FISCAL YEAR 2021 /22 
Received 

this month 

-
$ 2,528 

22 

893 

1,372,81 1 

98,040,176 

-

-

887,963 

73,445,856 

826,474 

3,348,686 

-
$ 177,925,409 

$120,000,000 

$100,000,000 

$80,000,000 

$60,000,000 

$40,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$0 

Y-T-0 Total 
Received 

-

2,528 

2,550 

3,443 

1,376,254 

99,416,430 

99,416,430 

99,416,430 

100,304,393 

173,750,249 

174,576,723 

177,925,409 

177,925,409 

¾of 
Actual 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.77% 

55.88% 

55.88% 

55.88% · 

56.37% 

97.65% 

98.1 2% 

100.00% 

100.00% 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 

Projected 
Received Y-T-0 Total 

this month Received 

$ 189,039,933 

- -
$ 2,790 2,790 

686 3,476 

960 4,436 

- 4,436 

107,056,640 107,061,076 

- 107,061,076 

1,092,929 108,154,005 

464,997 108,619,002 

78,782,659 187,401,661 

21,583 187,423,244 

4,340,698 191 ,763,942 

$ 191,763,942 

¾of 
Projected 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

56.63% 

56.63% 

57.21% 

57.46% 

99.13% 

99.14% 

101.44% 

101.44% 

II FY23 ~ 

U FY22 ~ 

E:I FY21 

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June 

..,,,, 



-0 _.. 
01 

• 
, 

-~ MEDIC COST RECOVERY -GENERAL OPERATING FUND 212A 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Comparison with Prior Year 

12_MQNTHS / 100% OF FISCAL YEAR ' 
FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 

Projected 
Monthly 

Fees 

BUDGETED $45,601,986 * 

July $4,221 ,284 

August 3,615,288 

September 3,504,433 

October 3,618,492 

November 3,393,866 

December 3,919,451 

January 3,950,027 

February 3,492,934 

March 4,824,295 

April 3,424,336 

May 3,246,029 

June 4,645,829 

Net Accrual/Reversal . -513,733 
TOT AL MEDIC COST 

$ 45,342,531 
RECOVERY 

Total Medic Cost Recovery Compared to Prior Year: 
$5,000,000 

FY2022/23 

FY 2021/22 
Revenue Increase (Decrease) 

from Prior Year 
Percentage: 

*Excludes GEMT & IGT. 
Includes QAF. 

$43,594,370 $4,000,000 

45,342,531 
$3,000,000 

-$1 ,748,161 
-3.86% $2,000,000 

8 FY23 11 $1,000,000 

U FY22 lj, 
t:3FY21 K 

$0 
July 

Y-T-D Total 
Received 

$4,221 ,284 

7,836,572 

11,341,005 

14,959,497 

18,353,363 

22,272,814 

26,222,841 

29,715,775 

34,540,070 

37,964,406 

41,210,435 

45,856,264 

45,342,531 

Aug Sept 

...... 

¾of 
Projected 

Monthly Y-T-0 Total ¾of 
Actual Fees Received Projected 

$44,500,000 * 

9.31% $3,296,948 $3,296,948 7.41% 

17.28% 3,632,407 6,929,355 15.57% 

25.01 % 3,731 ,275 10,660,630 23.96% 

32.99% 3,661 ,123 14,321 ,753 32.18% 

40.48% 3,596,490 17,918,243 40.27% 

49.12% 4,069,101 21,987,344 49.41% 

57.83% 3,1 19,224 25,106,568 56.42% 

65.54% 3,034,112 28,140,680 63.24% 

76.18% 4,801,431 32,942,111 74.03% 

83.73% 2,978,134 35,920,245 80.72% 

90.89% 3,939,843 39,860,088 89.57% 

101.1 3% 3,734,282 43,594,370 97.96% 

100.00% 

$ 43,594,370 97.96% 

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June 



""C __. 
a, 

,. COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION COST RECOVERY - GENERAL OPERATING FUND 212A -~ For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

12 MONTHS/ 100% OF FISCAL YEAR -- - -- - -- - -

Projected 

BUDGETED $2,398,000 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

Net Accrual/Reversal 

TOT AL CRRD REVENUES 

Total CRRD Revenues Compared to Prior Year: 

FY 2022/23 $2,699,460 

FY 2021/22 3,074,066 
Revenue Increase (Decrease) 

from Prior Year -$374,606 

Percentage: -12.19% 

1i1 FY23 

EI FY22 

EIFY21 

Comparison with Prior Year 

FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 
Monthly 

Fees 

$260,380 

257,248 

280,209 

241,835 

255,548 

201,894 

254,580 

201,921 

294,248 

321,705 

216,360 

263,444 

24,694 

$3,074,066 

$350,000 

$300,000 

$250,000 

$200,000 

$150,000 

$100,000 

$50,000 

$0 

Y-T-D Total 
Received 

$260,380 

517,628 

797,837 

1,039,672 

1,295,220 

1,497,114 

1,751,694 

1,953,615 

2,247,863 

2,569,568 

2,785,928 

3,049,372 

3,074,066 

%of 
Actual 

8.47% 

16.84% 

25.95% 

33.82% 

42.13% 

48.70% 

56.98% 

63.55% 

73.12% 

83.59% 

90.63% 

99.20% 

100.00% 

July Aug Sept Oct 

P1go8 

Projected 

$2,393,000 

Nov Dec Jan 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 
Monthly Y-T-D Total o/o ot 

Fees Received Projected 

$190,157 $190,157 7.95% 

266,870 457,027 19.10% 

209,477 666,504 27.85% 

245,588 912,092 38.12% 

226,297 1,1 38,389 47.57% 

282,174 1,420,563 59.36% 

186,347 1,606,910 67.15% 

138,235 1,745,145 72.93% 

321,989 2,067,134 86.38% 

198,554 2,265,688 94.68% 

212,653 2,478,341 103.57% 

221 ,119 2,699,460 112.81 % 

$2,699,460 112.81% 

Feb Mar Apr May June 

I 



-u ....... 
.....J 

TOTAL REVENUE COMPARISON -GENERAL OPERATING FUND 212A 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

12 MONTHS / 100% OF FISCAL YEAR 

Projected 

BUDGETED $256,096,609 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June (100% of year) 

Net Accrual/Reversal 

TOT AL REVENUE 

Total Revenue Compared to Prior Year: 

FY2022/23 $263,920,942 

FY 2021/22 255,997,670 
Revenue Increase (Decrease) 

from Prior Year $7.923.272 
Percentage: 3.10% 

■ FY23 I 
I 

□ FY22 I 
!3FY21 i 

Comparison with Prior Year 

FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 
Monthly Y-T-0 Total ¾of 

Projected 
Revenue Received Actual 

$270,376,774 

$4,466,758 

3,960,756 

3,982,746 

4,305,126 

7,027,660 

105,322,978 

4,595,494 

3,896,268 

8,058,379 

77,765,275 

5,450,698 

28,718,479 

-1,552,947 

$255,997,670 

$120,000,000 

$100,000,000 

$80,000,000 

$60,000,000 

$40,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$4,466,758 

8,427,514 

12,410,260 

16,715,386 

23,743,046 

129,066,024 

133,661,518 

137,557,786 

145,616,165 

223,381,440 

228,832, 138 

257,550,617 

255,997,670 

-
1.74% 

3.29% 

4.85% 

6.53% 

9.27% 

50.42% 

52.21% 

53.73% 

56.88% 

87.26% 

89.39% 

100.61% 

100.00% 

$0 I rztER::p P 1 

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 

Pao::• 10 

Jan 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 
Monthly Y-T-0 Total ¾of 
Revenue Received Proiected 

$3,117,720 $3,117,720 1.15% 

4,411,416 7,529,136 2.78% 

4,095,748 11,624,884 4.30% 

4,654,714 16,279,598 6.02% 

· 4,142,895 20,422,493 7.55% 

114,176,914 134,599,407 49.78% 

3,280,093 137,879,500 51.00% 

7,903,426 145,782,926 53.92% 

7,962,590 153,745,516 56.86% 

83,088,216 236,833,732 87.59% 

4,857,492 241,691,224 89.39% 

22,229,718 263,920,942 97.61% 

$263,920,942 97.61 % 

Feb Mar Apr May June 



""C ...... 
co 

. 

~ , 
~ 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 212D 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Comparison with Most Recent Budget 

12 MONTHS/ 100% OF FISCAL YEAR ... ... . . • • - - I- .. ·- _,,. ,. ..... 
FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 

MIDYEAR Y-T-D 
% OF 

REVENUE BY OBJECT BUDGET 
BUDGET REVENUE 

RECEIVED 

MIDYEAR 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 

BUDGET 

9410 INTEREST INCOME - 92,729 - 2000· SERVICES & SUPPLIES $125,000 

9569 OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES - - - 3200 PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 4,987,680 

9862 PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY 630,000 97,785 15.52% 4101 LAND ACQUISITION .. 

9870 OTHER FUNDING SOURCES-FINANCING 8,173,876 4,924,128 60.24% 4201 STRUCTURES 18,000 

TOTAL REVENUE 8,803,876 5,114,642 58.10% 4202 NON-STRUCTURE 

4300 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT 15,956,730 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 4,211 ,523 5,780,854 137.26% TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,974,730 

TOTAL TRANSFER IN 4,211 ,523 5,780,854 137.26% 5000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS -

TOTAL REVENUE, SOURCES & TRANSFERS IN: $13,015,399 $10,895,496 83.71% TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $21,087,410 

Pl,g•11 

Y-T-D 
% OF 

BUDGET 
EXPENDITURES 

EXPD'D 

$ - 0.00% 

4,966,444 99.57% 

- -

7,884 43.80% 

-
3,509,901 22.00% 

3,51 7,785 22.02% 

- -

$8,484,229 40.23% 



""C _. 
co 

• 
, 

-~ 
12 MONTHS 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 212D 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Comparison with Prior Year Actuals 

FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 

REVENUE BY OBJECT CURRENT Y-T-D PRIOR Y-T-D 
VARIANCE 

REVENUE REVENUE 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 

CURRENT Y-T-D PRIORY-T-D 
EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES 

9410 INTEREST INCOME $92,729 -$21,565 -530.00% 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES $0 $103,949 

9569 OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES - - - 3200 PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 4,966,444 5,080,720 

9862 PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY 97,785 288,173 -66.07% 3290 EARLY BOND RETIREMENT - 8,115,000 

9870 OTHER FUNDING SOURCES-DEBT PROCEEDS 4,924,128 14,671,303 -66.44% 4101 LAND ACQUISITION - -

4201 STRUCTURES 7,884 38,449 

TOTAL REVENUE 5,114,642 14,937,911 -65.76% 4202 NON-STRUCTURE - 70,060 

4300 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT 3,509,901 610,588 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,517,785 719,097 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 5,780,854 4,996,137 15.71% 5000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS - 421,479 

TOTAL REVENUE, SOURCES & TRANSFERS IN: $10,895,496 $19,934,048 -45.34% TOTAL EXPENDITURES & FUND TRANSFERS OUT: $8,484,229 $14,440,245 

P-si• 12 

VARIANCE 

-100.00% 

-2.25% 

-100.00% 

-

-79.49% 

-100.00% 

474.84% 

389.19% 

-100.00% 

-41.25% 



""'C 
N 
C) 

• 
. , 

--~ 
12 MONTHS/ 100% OF FISCAL YEAR ·- ···- · - ··· .. - - .. . . . . 

REVENUE BY OBJECT 

9410 INTEREST INCOME 

9429 BUILDING RENTAL 

9710 OTHER REVENUES 

TOTAL REVENUE: 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 

TOTAL REVENUE & SOURCES: 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - LEASED PROPERTIES FUND 212L 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Comparison with Most Recent Budget 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 

MIDYEAR Y-T-D 
%OF 

BUDGET 
BUDGET REVENUE 

RECEIVED 

MIDYEAR 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT BUDGET 

$ - $20,643 - 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES $892,331 

1,101,817 1,187,711 107.80% 

- 918 - 3200 PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST 245,709 

1,101,817 1,209,272 109.75% 4101 LAND ACQUISITION -

4201 STRUCTURES -

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY -
- - . 5000 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS -

$1,101,817 $1,209,272 109.75% TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $1,138,040 

Pa;o13 

Y-T-D 
%OF 

BUDGET 
EXPENDITURES EXPD'D 

$802,519 89.94% 

245,709 100.00% 

- -

- -
- -

- -

$1,048,228 92.11% 



-c 
N _. 

la . , 
. 

lllllll) 

~ 
12 MONTHS ·- ···-·····-

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - LEASED PROPERTIES FUND 212L 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Comparison with Prior Year Actuals 

FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 

REVENUE BY OBJECT CURRENT Y-T-D PRIOR Y-T-D 
VARIANCE 

REVENUE REVENUE 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 

CURRENT Y-T-D PRIOR Y-T-D 

EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES 

9410 INTEREST INCOME $20,643 $140,483 -85.31% 2000 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES: $802,519 $324,813 

9429 BUILDING RENTAL 1,187,711 1,096,195 8.35% 3200 PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST 245,709 295,833 

9710 OTHER REVENUES 918 101 808.91% 

TOTAL REVENUE: 1,209,272 1,236,779 -2.22% 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS - 205,184 -100.00% 4000 CAPITAL OUTLAY - -

TOTAL TRANSFER IN - 205,184 -100.00% 5000 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS - 1,200,000 

TOTAL REVENUE & SOURCES: $1,209,272 $1,441,963 -16.14¾ TOTAL EXPENDITURES & EQUIPMENT: $1,048,228 $1,820,646 

Pago 14 

VARIANCE 

147.07% 

-16.94% 

-

-100.00% 

-42.43% 



7J 
N 
N 

• 
. , ... 
~ 

12 MONTHS/ 100% OF FISCAL YEAR 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - GRANTS FUND 212G 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Comparison with Most Recent Budget 

FISCAL YEAR 2022123 FISCAL YEAR 2022123 

MIDYEAR Y-T-D 
%OF 

REVENUE BY OBJECT BUDGET 
BUDGET REVENUE 

RECEIVED 

MIDYEAR 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 

BUDGET 

9410 INTEREST INCOME $6,000 $26,683 444.72% 1100 EMPLOYEE WAGES $4,015,662 

9531 AID/OTHER LOCAL GOV'T AGENCY 4 ,684,330 2,456,263 52.44% 1200 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 724,525 

9870 OTHER FUNDING SOURCES 660,406 - 0.00% TOTAL LABOR COSTS 4,740,187 

TOTAL REVENUE: 5,350,736 2,482,946 46.40% 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES 553,700 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 44,073 44,073 100.00% 4303 CAPITAL OUTLAY 220,188 

5000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 90,267 

TOTAL REVENUE & SOURCES: $5,394,809 $2,527,019 46.84% TOTAL EXPENDITURES & EQUIPMENT: $5,604,342 

~015 

Y-T-D 
%OF 

EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET 
EXPD'D 

$2,391,816 59.56% 

2,227,878 307.49% 

4,619,694 97.46% 

263,544 47.60% 

184,126 83.62% 

90,266 100.00% 

$5,157,630 92.03% 



-0 
N 
(.,,) 

• 
. , 

. 

~ 
12 MONTHS ·- ----· · · ·· -

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - GRANTS FUND 212G 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Comparison with Prior Year Actuals 

FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 

REVENUE BY OBJECT • CURRENTY•T•D PRIORY•T•D VARIANCE 
REVENUE REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 
CURRENTY•T•D PRIORY•T•D 
EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES 

9410 INTEREST INCOME $26,683 $409 6423.96% 1000 EMPLOYEE WAGES $2,391,816 $817,924 

9531 AID/OTHER LOCAL GOV'T AGENCY 2,456,263 4,672,402 -47.43% 1200 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,227,878 586,31 1 

9569 STATE AID & MISC. OTHER PROGRAMS - - - TOTAL LABOR COSTS 4,619,694 1,404,235 

9870 OTHER FUNDING SOURCES - 456,075 -100.00% 

TOTAL REVENUE: 2,482,946 5,128,886 -51.59% 2000 SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 263,544 392,729 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 44,073 357,699 -87.68% 3420 REIMB EXP FROM OTHER AGENCIES - -
TOTAL TRANSFER IN - 357,699 -100.00% 4303 EQUIPMENT 184,126 3,251,267 

5000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 90,266 20,043 

TOTAL REVENUE & SOURCES: $2,527,019 $5,486,585 -53.94% TOTAL EXPENDITURES & EQUIPMENT: $5,157,630 $5,068,274 

P:oao1G 

VARIANCE 

192.43% 

279.98% 

228.98% 

-32.89% 

-

-94.34% 

350.36% 

1.76% 



'"C 

"' ..r::,. 

.. , 

-~ 
12 MONTHS/ 100% OF FISCAL YEAR --- -- . . - - ·- .. ·- .. . .... 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES FUND 2121 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Comparison with Most Recent Budget 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 

MIDYEAR Y-T-D 
¾OF 

REVENUE BY OBJECT BUDGET 
BUDGET REVENUE 

RECEIVED 

MIDYEAR EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 
BUDGET 

9410 INTEREST INCOME s . $164,639 - 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES $90,000 

9657 IMPACT FEES 1,300,000 2,606,247 200.48% TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES 90,000 

4101 LAND ACQUISITION 40,000 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,300,000 2,770,886 213.15% 4201 STRUCTURES 1,150,000 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 4300 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT -

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 1,190,000 

TOTAL TRANSFER IN - - - TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 1,280,000 

5000 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS -

TOTAL REVENUE, SOURCES & TRANSFERS IN: $1,300,000 $2,770,886 213.15'.4 TOTAL EXPENDITURES & FUND TRANSFERS OUT: $1,280,000 

Pig• 17 

Y-T-D 
¾ OF 

BUDGET 
EXPENDITURES EXPD'D 

$71,899 79.89% 

71,899 79.89% 

- 0.00% 

402,971 35.04% 

- -

402,971 33.86% 

474,870 37.10% 

- -

$474,870 37.10% 

.... 



"'U 
N 
01 

• . -. lfiii# 
12 MONTHS 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES FUND 2121 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Comparison with Prior Year Actuals 

FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 

REVENUE BY OBJECT CURRENT Y-T•D PRIORY0 T0 D 
VARIANCE 

REVENUE REVENUE 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 

CURRENTY-T-D PRIORY-T-D 
EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES 

9410 INTEREST INCOME $164,639 -$39,693 -514.78% 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES $71 ,899 $108,488 

9657 IMPACT FEES 2,606,247 2,635,223 -1.10% TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES 71,899 108,488 

41 01 LAND A CQUISm ON - -

4201 STRUCTURES 402,971 4,829,745 

TOTAL REVENUE 2,770,886 2,595,530 6.76% 4300 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT - 24,539 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS - - . TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 402,971 4,854,284 

5000 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS . -

TOTAL REVENUE, SOURCES & TRANSFERS IN: $2,770,886 $2,595,530 6.76% TOTAL EXPENDITURES & FUND TRANSFERS OUT: $474,870 $4,962,772 

~-,, 

VARIANCE 

-33.73% 

-33.73% 

-

-91.66% 

-100.00% 

-91.70% 

-

-90.43% 



""C 
N 
a, 

, liR-\ -~ REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER FUND 21 2M 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Comparison with Most Recent Budget 

12 MONTHS / 100% OF FISCAL YEAR 
FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 

MIDYEAR Y-T-D 
%OF 

REVENUE BY OBJECT BUDGET 
BUDGET REVENUE 

RECEIVED 

MIDYEAR 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 

BUDGET 

9669 MEDIC COST RECOVERY-VRRP $17,027,280 $16,489,260 96.84% 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES-VRRP $6,659,945 

9669 MEDIC COST RECOVERY-PPGEMT 9,951,266 2,023,888 20.34% 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES-PPGEMT 4,61 1,078 

9410 INTEREST INCOME - 77,342 -
TOTAL REVENUE 26,978,546 18,590,490 68.91% TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 11,271 ,023 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 5000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS-VRRP 10,443,548 

TOTAL TRANSFER IN - - - 5000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS-PPGEMT 5,340,188 

TOTAL TRANSFER OUT 15,783,736 

TOTAL REVENUE, SOURCES & TRANSFERS IN: $26,978,546 $18,590,490 68.91% TOTAL EXPENDITURES & FUND TRANSFERS OUT: $27,054,759 

Pl!;• ,o 

Y-T-D 
%OF 

BUDGET 
EXPENDITURES 

EXPD0 D 

$6,659,945 100.00% 

$3,695,322 80.14% 

10,355,267 91.88% 

9,091,846 87.06% 

- 0% 

9,091,846 57.60% 

$19,447,113 71.88% 



""C 
N 
-.J 

• 
. , 

. -~ 
12 MONTHS 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER FUND 212M 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Comparison with Prior Year Actuals 

FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON 2022/23 vs. 2021/22 

REVENUE BY OBJECT 
CURRENT Y-T-D PRIOR Y-T-D VARIANCE 

REVENUE REVENUE 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 

CURRENT Y-T-D PRIOR Y-T-D 
EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES 

9669 MEDIC COST RECOVERY-VRRP $16,489,260 $7,933,663 107.84% 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES-VRRP $6,659,945 $3,173,1 72 

9669 MEDIC COST RECOVERY-PPGEMT $2,023,888 2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES-PPGEMT 3,695,322 -

9410 INTEREST INCOME 77,342 38,794 99.37% 

TOTAL REVENUE 18,590,490 7,972,457 133.18% TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 6,659,945 3,173,172 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 5000 TRANSFER T O OTHER FUNDS-VRRP 9,091,846 14,126,000 

TOTAL TRANSFERS IN - - - 5000 TRANSFER T O OTHER FUNDS-PPGEMT - -
TOTAL TRANSFER OUT 9,091,846 14,126,000 

TOTAL REVENUE, SOURCES & TRANSFERS IN: $18,590,490 $7,972,457 133.18% TOTAL EXPENDITURES & FUND TRANSFERS OUT: $15,751,791 $17,299,172 

Pl;o20 

VARIANCE 

109.88% 

-

109.88% 

-35.64% 

-

-35.64% 

-8.94% 



-u 
N 
CX) 

~ 
~ 

12 MONTHS / 100% OF FISCAL YEAR ------------- ---· - -- - -- - --- ------

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND 212S 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Comparison with Most Recent Budget 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 ' FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 

MIDYEAR Y-T-D 
¾OF 

REVENUE BY OBJECT BUDGET 
BUDGET REVENUE 

RECEIVED 

MIDYEAR 
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT 

BUDGET 

9531 AID/OTHER LOCAL GOV'T AGENCY $200,000 $13,000,000 6500% TOTAL LABOR COSTS . 

TOTAL REVENUE: 200,000 13,000,000 6500.00% TOTAL SERVICES AND SUPPLIES: 200,000 

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS . 

5900 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 5000 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS -

TOTAL REVENUE & SOURCES: $200,000 $13,000,000 6500.00% TOTAL EXPENDITURES & EQUIPMENT: $200,000 

p.g. 2, 

Y-T-D 
¾OF 

BUDGET 
EXPENDITURES 

EXPD'D 

. . 

35,519 . 

- -

- -

$35,519 -



CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM 

FISCAL YEAR 

2023/24 
FINAL BUDGET 

Sacramento 
Metropolitan 
Fire District 

l " 

ltiiui~ 
www.metrofire.ca.gov 

P29 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

Capital Improvement Program 

ForBudgetYear2023/24 

With Projections for Years 202~/25 through 2027 /28 

P30 



~ f'~ "t TABLE OF CONTENTS 
~ -----------

INTRODUCTION 
Transmittal Letter......................... ..................................................................................................... 1 

Directory of Officials .......................................... ................................................................. ............ .. .. 5 

Organizational Chart........................................................................................................................... 6 

District Profile .............. ........................................................ ..................................................... 7 

District Values and Mission Statement ............................................................................................ 8 

CIP OVERVIEW AND SUMMARY 
Purpose of the CIP ........................................................................................................................... 9 

Plan Development........................................................................................................................... 10 

Prioritization ........................................................................ ................. ............. .. .............. ........... 11 

Process ............................................................................................................................................ 12 

5-Year CIP Plan Summary................................................................................................................... 14 

FY 2023/24 Plan Summary................................................................................................................. 15 

FINANCING PLAN 
Capital Budget Overview................................................................................................................... . 17 

Capital Project Revenue Assumptions.............................................................................................. 18 

Expense Summary by Project Type/Fund ...................................................... .................................. 21 

Project Summary by Fund/ Revenue Source .............................................. ................................... 22 

Debt Service Schedule ........................................................................................................................ 22 

CAPITAL PROJECT DETAILS BY PRIORITY AND TYPE 
Priority 1 Projects ................................................................................................................................ 23 

Project Types .................................................................................................................................... 24 

APPENDICES 

Budgeting/Basis of Accounting......................................................................................................... 27 

Budget Calendar......................................................................................................................... 28 

Guide to Funds ......................................................................................................................... 29 

Glossary and Acronyms...................................................................................................................... 30 

Resolution ................................................................................. .... .............................................. 33 

CSMFO Award ................................................................................................................................... 34 

Location of Funded Projects .............................................................................................................. 35 

CIP Index................................................................................................................................... 36 

Project Initiation Forms .................................................................................................... .................. 37 

P31 



ADAM A. HOUSE 
Fire Chief 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite #200, Mather, CA 95655 · (916) 859-4300 · Fax (916) 859-3700 

September 14, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

FROM: Adam A. House, Fire Chief 

RE: Five-Year Capital Improvement Program Plan, Fiscal Years 2023/24 through FY 2027 /28 

I am pleased to submit the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District (Dist rict) Capital Improvement Program 

(CIP) Plan for fiscal year (FY) 2023/2024, with projections through FY 2027 /28, to the District Board of 

Directors. This version updat es the previously approved FY2023/24 CIP and t ies planned expend itures to 

the Final Budget for FY 2023/24. 

The purpose of the CIP is to facilitate capital planning and coordinate financing and scheduling of major 

capita l projects. All capital projects presented in this CIP Plan have been carefully developed and 

evaluated in accordance with the District's CIP Policy. The CIP Plan was prepared in accordance with 

standards established by the California Society of Municipal Finance Officers and follows generally 

accepted account ing principles. The 13 new CIP Plan projects and 10 carryover projects tota l $43.7million, 

with $43.1 million budgeted in FY 2023/24, with the remainder to be budgeted in future years. 

The focus of the 2023/24 CIP Plan, the District's second plan to the Board, is to further address the most 

critical capital needs, with special emphasis on those projects that contribute to the District's ability to 

deliver emergency services within the timeframes specified in the standard of coverage metric. Critica l 

projects include the construction of a fire station at Vineyard Springs, planning for a new station at Grant 

Line Road, replacing critical engines and ambulances, and developing a state-of-the-art training facil ity on 

Zinfandel Road. Approximately 30 percent of the FY 2023/24 spending w ill come from the Specia l Projects 

Fund for the Zinfandel Training Facility, 34 percent from the Capital Facilities Fund, 6 percent provided by 

the General Fund, and 30 percent from the Development Impact Fee Fund. 

The District's major revenue sources for capital projects are property taxes (approximately 63 percent of 
total revenues), followed by cliarges for services (33 percent), with the balance comprised of other fees 
(4 percent). Revenues forecasted in this plan after FY 2023/24 are estimates only and subject to 
unexpected changes in the local economy and property tax revenues. 

The District continues to face a significant backlog of deferred maintenance and capital projects, totaling 
more than $201 million. Several of t hese capital and maintenance projects are planned over the next five 
years, with $43.1 million funded in fiscal year 2023/24. The District also anticipates securing long-term 
financing and examining new revenue sources to fund fi re station construction. 

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties 

P3 2 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
TRAN SM ITT AL LETTER 

CAPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY 

The chart and table below summarize major capital projects recommended for approval. 

Capital Improvement Plan 

• Land Acquisition • New Construction 

• Apparatus & Equipment Personal Protective Equipment 

• Facilities Repair/Replacement • Miscellaneous 

Land Acquisition Grantllne 220 Land Acquisition Carryover $ 2,400,000 

New Construction Vineyard Springs Station Carryover 10,739,675 

New Construction Zinfandel Training Facility- Phase 3 Carryover 12,964,481 

Apparatus & Equipment Ambulance Replacement 2023 Carryover 1,833,268 

Apparatus & Equipment Apparatus/Vehicle Replacement 2022 Carryover 1,349,239 

Apparatus & Equipment Boardroom Equipment Replacement Carryover 66,500 

Apparatus & Equipment Copter 3 Conversion Carryover 464,817 

Apparatus & Equipment Squad Vehicle Acquisition Carryover 689,280 

Apparatus & Equipment Support Vehicle Replacement 2023 Carryover 370,260 

Apparatus & Equipment Type I Engine Replacement 2023 Carryover 4,265,963 

Apparatus & Equipment Ambulance Replacement New 3,256,387 

Apparatus & Equipment Automatic Chest Compression Device Replacement New 393,387 

Apparatus & Equipment Fitness Equipment Replacement New 80,000 

Apparatus & Equipment Power Loader/Gurney Replacement New 3,013,194 

Apearatus & Equipment Training Burn Prop Replacement New 90,000 

Personal Protective Equipment Annual Turnout Replacement New 425,000 

Personal Protective Equipment MMP PPE- Single Layer Garment New 100,000 

Personal Protective Equipment Recruit Academy PPE New 308,000 

Facilities Repair/Replacement Deferred Facilities Maintenance/Repairs New 353,130 

Facilities Repair/Replacement Station 41 Frontage Improvements R&R New 125,000 

Facilities Repair/Replacement Station 50 Dorm Remodel New 101,493 

Facilities Repair/Replacement Zlnfandel Gate Replacement New 134,230 

Miscellaneous Station Access Control - Phase 3 New 199,990 

Total 23 projects $ 43,723,294 

$ 2,400,000 

10,439,675 
12,964,481 

1,833,268 

1,349,239 

66,500 

464,817 

689,280 

370,260 

4,265,963 

3,256,387 

71,262 

80,000 

3,013,194 

90,000 

425,000 

100,000 

308,000 

353,130 

125,000 

101,493 

134,230 

199,990 

$ 43,101,169 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

P33 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 

DESCRIPTION OF REPORT SECTIONS 

The Introduction section of this CIP Plan provides the District's organizational profile inclu'ding: 

• Directory of Officials 

• Districtwide Organizational Chart 

• District Profile 

• District Values and Mission Statement 

The CIP Overview and Summary section provides the purpose and background of the CIP, explains the CIP 

planning and development process, summarizes the five-year capital needs, and describes first year 

capital projects. 

The Financing Plan section provides the capital budget overview and revenue assumptions, displays 

summaries by project type and revenue source, debt service schedule, and operating and maintenance 

costs by spending category. 

The Capital Project Details by Priority and Type section provides the high priority project details, and 

shows projects by type (Land Acquisitions, New Construction, Station Remodels/Expansions, Facilities 

Replacement/Repair, Apparatus and Equipment Replacement/Repair, Personal Protective Equipment 

(PPE) Replacement/Repair, and Special Projects). 

Finally, the Appendices include information on the District's budgeting methodology, a budget calendar, 

guide to funds, glossary, board resolutions, and sources and uses of funds. It also contains additional 

details regarding the District's budgeting process and basis of accounting for its capital projects, a guide 

to funds, glossary of terms and acronyms, resolutions to enact the CIP Plan, and a project reference list. 

CONCLUSION 

With property tax growth expected to slow during the next five years, coupled with increasing labor, 

services, and supplies expenses, the District faces ongoing challenges to long-term capital project 

development and finance. Deferred maintenance and unfunded capital projects will accrue rapidly over 

the next two decades, including an anticipated 14 stations in new development areas and approximately 

13 stations in infill areas. If population growth and service call trends continue, the District will not be able 

to meet service needs in those communities without additional stations and support. 

The capital projects contained in this plan meet the strategic plan goal set by the Board in 2020 to develop 

a comprehensive five-year capital improvement plan for the acquisition and maintenance of real property, 

apparatus, and professional equipment. The CIP Plan proposed for fiscal years 2023/24 through 2027 /28 

is the result of a team effort of both District staff and the Board of Directors . 

............................................................................................................................................................................. 
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

P34 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
TRAN SM ITT AL LETTER 

' Finally, I am pleased to share that the District's 2022/23 CIP Plan was awarded the California Society of 

Municipal Finance Officers' Capital Budgeting Award, a prestigious award for the overall quality a~d 
completeness of the District's capital plan. The District was one of just 17 special districts and cities in 

California to receive this award. The certificate of award can be found in the Appendices on page 33. 
I wou ld like to thank the Board for their leadership and direction in bu ilding this CIP Plan, as well as my 

team, in particular Erin Castleberry, Jeff Frye, Ron Empedrad, RMarie Jones, Tara Maeller, and Dave 
O'Toole for their persistence and dedication in bringing this CIP Plan t ogether. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Adam A. House 
Fire Chief 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District , 
···· · · ····· · ··· · · · · · · ··· ·· · · · ·· · · ··· · · · · · · ···· ·· · ·· · ···· · ······· · ···· · ···· ··· · ·· · ·· · ·· · ·· · ·· · · · ···· · · ····· · · ··· · · ········· · · · · ········ ·· · ········· ·· ······· · ·············· · ·■ 

P35 



~ -0 ;-
CJ 
~ 
I. 

o.i 

Board of Directors 

Cinthia Saylors 

Division 1 

Grant B. Goold 

Division 2 

Robert Weber 

Division 3 

Ted Wood 

Division 4 

Jennifer Sheetz 

Division 5 

D' Elman Clark Brian Rice Gay Jones John Costa 

Division 6 Division 7 Division 8 Division 9 

Executive Staff 

INTERIM FIRE CHIEF 

DEPUTY CHIEF DEPUTY CHIEF DEPUTY CHIEF 

ADMINISTRATION OPERATIONS SUPPORT SERVICES 

Ty Bailey Adam Mitchell Tyler Wagaman 

CHIEF FINANCIAL CHIEF DEVELOPMENT HUMAN RESOURCES 

OFFICER OFFICER MANAGER 

Dave O'Toole Jeff Frye Melisa Maddux 

Adam House 

Assistant Chiefs 

A SHIFT BSHIFT CSHIFT 

Joseph Fiorica Carl Simmons Charles Jenkins 

EMS FIRE MARSHAL TRAINING 

Jon Rudnicki Barbara Law Michael Lozano 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
................................................................................................................... ..................................................... ..... 

P36 



INDEPENDENT 
AUDITORS -

-

LEGAL 
COUNSEL 

>-

I 

DEPUTY CHIEF -Operations 

ASSISTANT - CHIEFS -
I 

BATTALION 
CHIEFS 

I 

FIRE 
STATIOUS -

SPECIAL - OPERATIONS -

- EMS -

TRAINING 
~ 

&SAFETY 

CITIZENS 
OFTHE 

DISTRICT 

BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

I 
FIRE 

CHIEF 

I 
I 

DEPUTY CHIEF 
Admin 

CHIEF FINANCIAL 
OFFICER 

I 

FINANCE 

PLANNING& 
DEVELOPMENT 

IIUMAN 
RESOURCES 

COMMUNITY 
RELATIONS 

' 

BOARD 
CLERK 

EXECUTIVE 
ASSISTANT TO THE 

FIRE CHIEF 

I 

DEPUTY CHIEF - Support Services 

COMMUNITY RISK - REDUCTION 

I 

FIRE 
INVESTIGATIONS 

UNIT 

..__ FACILITIES 

.,.___ FLEET 

.,.___ LOGISTICS 

INFORMATION - TECHNOLOGY 

COMMUNICATIONS 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District , 
· ·· ········· · ················ · · · · · ··· · ····························· · ···· ············· · ······················· · ·········· · ···· · ··············· · ·· · · ···· · ···· · ·· ··· ···· · · · · ···■ 

P37 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
DISTRICT PROFILE 

The District was established on December 1, 2000 t hrough the merger 

of the American River and Sacramento County Fire Protection Districts, 

which brought together 16 predecessor fire agencies. Metro Fire is 

governed by a nine-member Board of Directors duly-elected by citizens 

from the nine geographical divisions in Metro Fire's area of 

responsibi lity. 

Today, the District is the largest fire agency in the County of Sacramento and one of the largest in the 

State. The combined District provides fire suppression and emergency medical services along with various 

other public safety and hazard mitigation community services to its resident s in approximately 359 square 

miles. The District's service area intludes two cities, most of the unincorporated area of Sacramento 

County, and a portion of Placer County. Within the boundaries of Met ro Fire are wildland areas, single 

and multi-family residential units, commercial and light industrial occupancies, hotels, regional hospitals, 

institutiona l buildings, local airfields, numerous convalescent and assisted living faci lities, equestrian 

areas, and open space areas 

l '"" including severa l major hiking 
l'\.\lf\tll( .,i)J trails. Numerous main FI CUA<CV \f\ 

V 

.. , ~ 
~ 

<, IJ interstate highways also . . • ~ - ~ ~ 
. .. traverse Metro Fire's ,., •· 

~ ; jurisdiction, along with the 

: .. r American River, a major 
• ~ 

~ 
recreation resource for 

• ,,,, . .,, .,1.) ·: II residents and visitors alike . .• • 
': 

,. 
)··•""'"' • ; -: The District provides all-hazard 

u 0- SACRAMETRO 
• . METROPOLITAN emergency services to the cities ¥ • 

" FIRE DISTRICT 
Rancho . of Citrus Heights and 

Cordova, most of the 
i 

" ; unincorporated areas of • 
u • Sacramento County, and a 

Y\ 
portion of Placer County. A total 

of 719,641 residents within its 

[ 
jurisdiction of which 55% is 

JJ white, 19% is Hispanic, 13% is 
' '"•to Asian, 8% is black, and 5% is 

other/mixed. 

Forty-one stations are strategically located across the District's service area in order t o effectively respond 

to any emergency within its goal of 4-minute travel time . 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

P38 



i, 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
DISTRICT VALUES AND MISSION STATEMENT 

Metro Fire Mission Statement: To provide professional and compassionate protection, education and 
service to our community. 

The Metro Fire mission statemen_t is intended to sharpen the department's focus on members, service 

delivery, infrastructure or asset management, budget sustainabil ity, forecasting for the future, 

partnerships artd optics management, community engagement, and communication. 

Metro Fire Core Values: Integrity · Professionalism · Teamwork· Devotion to Duty 

The District's four values define expectations for the attitude and behaviors of every member of Metro 

Fire. They apply w ithout exception, and all members are asked to embrace them in the District's collective 

pursuit of excellence. 

• Integrity. With honesty as the foundation, the District will always do what is right. 

• Professionalism. A personal commitment to exceed professional expectations in attitude, ability 

and appearance. 

• Teamwork. A partnership of coordinated effort based on trust, empowerment, support and 

communication. 

• Devotion to Duty. Recognizing and placing the needs of others before the District. 

P39 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
OVERVIEW AND SUMMARY 

PURPOSE OF THE CIP 

The purpose of the District's Capital Improvement Program is to organize, facilitate, and memorialize 
capital needs and goals in order to efficiently and transparently develop and support the physical 
infrastructure of the District. The CIP incorporates and is consistent with District master plans, Board of 
Directors' goals, and other long-range plans of the District, and serves as a planning tool that coordinates 
the financing and scheduling of capital projects. It is the policy of the District to prepare a Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP) that outlines the capital needs of the District that: 

• Are responsive to the changing needs of the District 

• Demonstrate excellence in quality and value 
• Enable members to carry out their duties in an efficient and customer-focused manner 

• Provide a healthy, safe, secure, productive, and equitable work environment in order to promote 
efficient service delivery 

The District accomplishes this purpose through the development of an annual plan, w hich identifies and 
plans for the funding of capital projects in order to ensure timely acquisition and replacement of needed 
facilities, improvements, apparatus, and equipment. Since many capita l projects take more than one fiscal 
year to complete, developing a five-year plan allows the District and Board to improve fiscal forecasting 
and anticipate upcoming infrastructure needs and improvements. The CIP Plan is updated annually and 
includes t he adoption of the five-year CIP, as well as the annual CIP Budget, which is adopted as part of 
the District's annual Preliminary Budget and Final Budget. 

For purposes of this CIP Policy, and in accordance with t he District's Capital Improvement Program Policy, 
a capital project is defined as: 

Any expenditure for facilities, improvements, apparatus, or equipment with a cost greater than 
$50,000 and an expected useful life of at least one year. These projects include apparatus and 
equipment acquisition and replacement; improvements to District facilities; and the construction 
or rehabilitation of District properties and facilities including feasibility studies, land acquisition, 
architecture and engineering, and other associated planning costs. 

The five-year CIP Plan and the annual CIP Budget are distinct documents that are prepared in concert and 
updated annually to reflect fiscal and policy changes. The two documents are distinguished by the 
characteristics outlined below. 

FIVE-YEAR CIP Plan 

• Describes the long-term financial need for capital projects, including funding sources 

• Establishes project priorities and serves as a planning document or blueprint for the District's 
investment in capital infrastructure and equipment 

• Provides a breakdown of anticipated project costs and phasing 
• Does not appropriate money-the annual budget process will include the actual funding authority 

for capital projects via the CIP Budget 

·················· · ········· · ·· ····· · ····· · · · · ······ · ·· · · · · · ··· · ····· · · ·· · ···· ··· · ·· ·· ······ · · · ····· ··· · · · ·· · · ·· · ··· · ····· ··· · ···· ··· ······· · ········ ·· · · ····· ·· · ····· · · · · ··■ 
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District ~ • 

P40 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
OVERVIEW AND SUMMARY 

ANNUAL CIP BUDGET 

• Identifies funds to be appropriated in the upcoming fiscal year to implement the first year of the 

five-year CIP Plan 
• Identifies which capital projects have been recommended for funding in the upcoming fiscal year 
• Funding may be appropriated for a phase or phases of a major, multi-year project 

• May include a recommendation to incur new indebtedness 
• Is adopted as part of the District's Preliminary Budget and Final Budget 

PLAN DEVELOPMENT 

The CIP is used as a tool to help ensure the District's long and short-term capital investments are made in 
the context of careful consideration of the District's needs, as well as the resources available to fund 
projects. The CIP Plan is a compilation of projects intended to implement various long-range plans as 

outlined below. 

STANDARDS OF COVER 

The Standards of Cover is a planning document which establishes a written procedure to determine the 
distribution and concentration of fixed and mobile resources. The process includes establishing service 
level objectives, risk assessments, distribution, and concentration measures. The data is collected for 
deployment analyses and performance is· measured. The results of deployment analyses are used to assist 
Metro Fire in its mid to long term planning efforts to provide levels of service that meet the all-risk defense 
standards it deems necessary to reduce the risks to human life and property damage. As a result, the 
Standards of Cover is used to anticipate the expansion or relocation of fire stations to accommodate the . 

apparatus and crew needed to deliver service. 

GROWTH PLAN 

The Growth Plan summarizes the expected population growth within Metro Fire's service area over a 40-
year horizon. The Growth Plan is similar to the Standards of Cover in process except service plans are 
developed from planning information, proposed traffic circulation data, and population models. The 
information is used to create deployment models that, along with the Standards of Cover, determine the 
need and location for new fire stations to accommodate service delivery needs into the future. 

FACILITY CONDITION ASSESSMENT 

In 2018, Metro Fire retained a third-party consultant to conduct a District-wide Facility Conditions 
Assessment {FCA) that evaluated existing conditions at 38 fire stations and 4 support facilities. FCAs are 
used to locate and evaluate materials and building system defects that might significantly affect the value 
of the property, and to identify any significant deferred maintenance issues and existing deficiencies 

which affect the ongoing operations of the facilities. 

In every FCA the recommended replacement, repair, or other corrective action is assigned a Plan Type. 
The Plan Type is used to categorize and prioritize projects which have the greatest significance. The Plan 

Types are listed in order of importance: 

• Safety - An observed or reported unsafe condition that, if left unaddressed, could result in injury; 
a system or component that presents a potential liability risk. 

P41 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
OVERVIEW AND SUMMARY 

• Performance/Integrity - Component or system has failed, is almost failing, performs unreliably, 
does not perform as intended, and/or poses a risk to overall system stability. 

• Accessibility- Does not meet ADA, UFAS, and/or other accessibility requirements. 
• Environmental - Improvements to air or water quality, including removal of hazardous materials 

from the building or site. 
• Modernization/Adaptation - Conditions, systems, or spaces that need to be upgraded in 

appearance or function to meet current standards, facility usage, or Metro Fire's current or future 
operational needs. 

• Lifecycle/Renewal - Any component or system in which future repair or replacement is 
anticipated beyond the next several years and/or is of minimal substantial early-term 
consequence. 

APPARATUS AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE 

The Apparatus and Equipment Replacement 
Schedule is a mid-term planning document which 
uses NFPA replacement standards, industry 
guidelines, and years of experience in operating and 
maintaining vehicles and equipment. The goal of the 
Replacement Schedule is to use data such as 
estimated age, useful life, remaining useful life, 
replacement cost, downtime, availability of 
replacement parts, and annual maintenance cost to 
anticipate the most economically beneficial time to 
replace apparatus and equipment. 

Not all of Metro Fire's equipment meets the criteria of a capital purchase. However, when these items are 
purchased in bulk or are not routine in nature, the acquisition of the equipment or supplies may require 
a significant capital outlay. As such, these capital expenditures should be planned, and are therefore 
considered capital projects for the purpose of inclusion in the CIP Plan. 

PRIORITIZATION 

The prioritization of capital projects is absolutely necessary given the limited availability of financial and 
human resources. Criteria for prioritizing and ranking projects are established to help provide structure 
and objectivity to the evaluation of projects. In determining the priority of a proposed project, key 
management team members evaluate projects for urgency, funding availability, feasibility, alignment with 
the strategic plan, statutory and regu latory considerations, and impact on service delivery. Other 
considerations include impact on operating costs, secondary financial impacts, management and 
oversight implications, and impact on constituents and stakeholders. 

Projects are evaluated both by their priority score and their ranking. Priority score is the result of a scoring 
rubric that determines whethe r a project is High Priority (Priority 1), Medium Priority (Priority 2), or Low 
Priority (Priority 3). Project rank describes a project's priority in relation to all other project requests 
submitted for the year. The methodology for both priority and rank are described below . 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District . 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

P42 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
OVERVIEW AND SUMMARY 

CIP PRIORITY METHODOLOGY 

Priority is assigned based on the following factors: to what degree the project is tied to the District's 
strategic planning documents, to what degree the project addresses mandates and/or reduces operating 
expenses, and to what degree the project impacts service delivery. 

The exact scoring methodology is as follows: 
• Strategic Alignment - Is the project aligned with one of Metro Fire's strategic plans {Standards of 

Cover, FCA, Growth Plan, A/E Replacement Schedule)? 
o 5 points - Project is aligned with multiple strategic plans. 
o 3 points - Project is aligned with one strategic plan. 
o 1 point- Project is not aligned with a strategic plan. 

• Priority Type- ls the project required to meet legal, compliance, or regu latory mandates? Will the 
project reduce operating expenses? 

o 5 points - Project will address mandates and reduce operating expenses. 
o 3 points - Project will address mandates or reduce operating expenses. 
o 1 point- Project wi ll not address mandates or reduce operating expenses. 

• Service Delivery - Will the project directly improve service delivery? 
o 5 points - Project directly improves service delivery. 
o 3 points - Project indirectly improves service delivery. 
o 1 point - Project does not directly or indirectly improve service delivery. 

Projects are given a High Priority "1" status with a score of 13 or more. Projects are given a Medium 
Priority "2" status with a score between 9 and 13. Projects are given a Low Priority "3" status with a score 
of less than 9. 

CIP PLAN RANK METHODOLOGY 

A project's rank as it relates to other project requests is determined by evaluating a variety of factors 
including designated priority, project readiness, whether or not the District has the capacity to complete 
all or a portion of the project within the upcoming fiscal year, and impact to operations. Other 
considerations may include impact on operating costs, secondary financial impacts, management and 
oversight implications, and impact to constituents and stakeholders. 

PROCESS 

PROJECT SUBMISSION 

A capital project may be submitted for consideration by any member of Metro Fire through the 
completion of the Capital Project Initiation Form {CPIF). CPIFs document the project description, timeline, 
procurement type, funding amount, funding source, operational impact, project justification, relevant ties 
to other projects, and other support ing information. A complete CPIF includes: 

• Supporting documentation demonstrating alignment with one or more of Metro Fire's strategic 
plans. 

• Supporting fiscal documentation including but not limited to feasibility studies, cost estimates, 
and or vendor quotes consistent with Metro Fire's procurement procedures. 

• Signature of the applicable division manager and the CIP Administrator. 

P43 



FILLING OUT THE CPIF 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
OVERVIEW AND SUMMARY 

The CPIF is designed to provide basic project information to decision makers throughout the process. In 
this section, guidance is provided in how to complete the form. This guidance is not exhaustive, but 
intended to provide clarity where the applicant may have questions: 

• Project # - The project number will be assigned by the CIP Administrator once the project 
submittal is deemed complete. The CIP Administrator wi ll add thi=! project to the inventory and 
use the Project# for t racking purposes. · 

• Priority - To determine the priority of the project, the project proponent should consider the 
three criteria (Strategic Alignment, Plan Type, and Service Delivery} discussed in the Prioritization 
section of this document and score the project accordingly. Priority "1" projects are those with a 
score of 13 points or more; Priority "2" projects are those with a score between 9 and 13 points; 
and Priority "3" projects are those w ith a score less than 9 points. 

• Project Description -A brief narrative about the project. 
• Strategic Alignment - This is the nexus between the project and the District's strategic master 

planning documents. Select all that apply. 
• Capital Plan - A project may use funding from multiple sources. Input the anticipated required 

dollars from each fund (in thousands}. 
• Procurem.ent ·Process and Timeline - A brief description of t he anticipated procurement 

procedures and timeline for the project. 
• Project Budget-Outline of requested project budget by fiscal year(s} and any previously approved 

allocations for the project. 
• Additional Project Information - describes impact and any relationships to other capital projects. 

PROJECT VERIFICATION 

Completed CPIFs are routed to the division manager who will review the submitta l to make sure the 
proposed project is consistent with divisional priorities and goals. If approved, the division manager will 
submit the project to the CIP Administrator for review. The CIP Administrator will review the PIF for 
completeness and may request additional information as necessary for eva luation of the project. 

PROJECT EVALUATION AND RANl(ING 

Capital project requests are evaluated on an annual basis in accordance w ith the District's CIP Policy. 
Projects are first reviewed by the CIP Committee, made up of representatives from the Finance, Planning 
and Development, and Purchasing divisions. The committee reviews each request and ranks it using the 
ranking methodology previously described. 

EXECUTIVE REVIEW AND FUNDING RECOMMENDATION 

The ranked CIP Summary is then reviewed by the Fire Chief, Deputy Chiefs, and Chief Financial Officer in 
conjunction with the preliminary budget review process. The Fire Chief may recommend to fund, partially 
fund, or not fund any given project based on the established criteria and considerations. 

PLAN ADOPTION 

Based on the recommendations of the Fire Chief, the CIP, including both the five-year CIP Plan and the 
one-year dP Budget, is presented t o the Board for adoption on or before June 30 and in concurrence with 
the preliminary budget adoption process. Once the CIP Budget is approved, budgeted funds are restricted 
for their intended use. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
······· · · · · · · ··· · ····· ··· · · · ·· · ······· · · ······ · · ·· · ··· · ·· · ··· · ········ · ················ · · · ···· · ··········· · · ············ · ········ · ·· · ······· · ····· · · · ··· ·· · · ·· · · ·· ·· ······ · ·■ 

P44 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
OVERVIEW AND SUMMARY 

5 -YEAR CIP PLAN SUMMARY 

There are 64 capital projects identified in the f ive-year CIP totaling $201,747,752, including 34 Priority 1 
projects, 12 Priority 2 projects, and 18 Priority 3 projects. The five-year Summary is shown below and 
represents the anticipated needs through fiscal year 2027 /2028. 

Project Title FY23/24 FY24/25 FY25/26 FY26/27 FY27/28 TOTAL 

3121 Gold Canal Flooring Replacement $ 78,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 78,000 
800 MHz Po rtable Radio Replacement 2,475,000 - - - - 2,475,000 
Admln/Command Vehicle Replacement 593,800 635,365 266,854 700,490 735,515 2,932,024 
Ambulance Replacement 3,256,387 2,223,544 2,334,724 2,451,456 2,574,032 12,840,143 

Ambulance Re placement 2023- Carryover 1,833,268 - - - - 1,833,268 

Annual Turnout Replacement 425,000 454,750 477,488 501,362 526,430 2,385,029 
Apparatus Covered Parking 500,000 - - - - 500,000 
Apparatus/Ve hicl e Replacement 2022 - Carryover 1,349,239 - - - - 1,349, 239 

Automatic Chest Compre ssion Device Replace men- 71,262 74,789 78,492 82,380 86,464 393,387 

Boardroom Equipment Replacement 66,500 - - - - 66,500 
Copter 1 Holst Rebuild - 120,000 - - - 120,000 

Copte r 2 Holst Upgrade 400,000 - - - - 400,000 

Copter 3 Conversion 464,817 464,817 
Copter 3 lnfare d Camera Svstem 295,000 - - - - 295,000 
Defe rred Facllltles Lifecycle Replacements 9,332,700 - - - - 9,332,700 
Defe rred Facili tie s Maintenance/Repairs 1,824,200 - - - - 1,824,200 

Draft Commander Carport 75,000 - - - - 75,000 

Facllltles Lifecycle Replacements 1,137,046 2,274,274 2,990,479 102,211 8,943,034 15,447,044 
Fitness Equipment Replacement 80,000 80,000 
Fleet Parts Shop Covered Parking 75,000 - - - - 75,000 

Fleet Vehicle Lifts Acquisition 110,000 - - - - 110,000 

Fleet/Facilities Generator Installation 230,000 - - - - 230,000 
Grantllne 220 Land Acquisition 2,400,000 - - - - 2,400,000 

Hazardous Materials Equipment Acquisition 120,000 - - - - 120,000 

Hazardous Mate rials Equipment Replace ment 80,000 - - - - 80,000 

Hurley Access Compliance Improve ments 690,765 - - 690,765 
Inflatable Rescue Boat Acquisition 58,000 - - - - 58,000 

f Pad Replacement 120,000 125,550 131,828 138,419 145,340 661,136 

Ladder Truck Reolacement 1,530,237 - 1,382,197 - 1,892,992 4,805,426 
Logistics Generator Installation 200,000 - - - - 200,000 
MMP PPE - Single Layer Garment 100,000 100,000 

Mobile Data Compute r Re placement 726,000 - - - - 726,000 

Mobile Drafts Unit 98,958 - - - - 98,958 

Power Loader/Gurney Replacement 3,013,194 - - - - 3,013,194 
Recruit Academy PPE 308,000 329,560 346,038 363,340 381,507 1,728,445 

Server Replaceme nt 125,550 107,000 118,000 - - 350,550 

Special Operations Apparatus/Vehicle Replace mer 1,584,767 1,495,282 93,925 235,936 - 3,409,910 

Squad Vehicle Acquisition 689,280 - - - - 689,280 
Station 103 Roof Replacement 58,000 - - - - 58,000 

Station 108 Frontage Improvements R&R 135,000 - - - - 135,000 

Station 23 Expansion - 14,100,000 - - - 14,100,000 
Station 41 Frontage Improvements R&R 125,000 - - - - 125,000 
Station 42 Relocation 12,000,000 - - - - 12,000,000 

Station 50 Dorm Remodel 101,493 101,493 

Station 61 Expansion - 17,000,000 - - - 17,000,000 

Station 62 Relocat ion - Land Acquisition - 2,400,000 - - - 2,400,000 

Station Access Control - Phase 3 199,990 - - - - 199,990 
Storage Area Network - 482,000 - - - 482,000 
Support Vehicle Replacement 65,000 659,398 816,246 - - 1,540,644 

Support Vehicle Replacement 2023 - Carryover 370,260 - - - - 370,260 

Thermal Imaging Camera Replacement 751,436 - - - - 751,436 
Thin Client Replacement 275,000 - - - - 275,000 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District , 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

P45 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
OVERVIEW AND SUMMARY 

5 -VEAR CIP PLAN SUMMARY (CONTINUED) 

Project Title FY23/24 FY24/25 FY25/26 FY26/27 

Tralnlm1 Burn Prop Replacement $ 90,000 $ - $ - $ -
Training Technology Upgrades 2,000,000 - - -
Type I Engine Replacement 4,520,835 4,827,090 5,068,445 5,321,865 
Type I Engine Replacement 2023 - Carryover 4,265,963 - - -
Type Ill Engine Replacement 1,587,500 2,256,672 - -
Type V Engine Replacement 854,664 - - 668,310 
VHF Portable Radio Replacement 650,000 - - -
Vineyard Springs Station 10,690,000 - - -
Water Tender Replacement 1,252,520 670,098 703,603 738,783 
Wlldland Pants Replacement 270,000 - - -
Zlnfandel Gate Replacement 134,230 

Zlnfande l Tralnlnl! Facl lltv - Phase 3 25 000 000 - -
Total $101,913,861 $ 50,235,372 $ 14,808,318 $ 11,304,552 

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 CIP PLAN SUMMARY 

FY27/28 TOTAL 

$ - $ 90,000 

- 2,000,000 

5,587,960 25,326,195 

- 4,265,963 

2,612,376 6,456,548 

- 1,522,974 

- 650,000 

- 10,690,000 

- 3,365,004 

- 270,000 

134,230 

- 25 000 000 

$ 23,485,650 $201,747,752 

Forty-nine new capita l projects were proposed for FY 2023/24, t otaling $54,606,659, including 22 Priority 
1 projects, 10 Priority 2 projects, and 17 Priority 3 projects. The FY 2023/24 Summary, including funding 
recommendations as well as projects previously approved in FY2022/23 that are continuing into the new 
fiscal year, is shown below. 

RECOMMENDED FOR FUNDING IN FY 2023/24 

FY23/24 
Project U Project Title Project Cost Cost 

24-04 Ambulance Replacement $ 3 256 387 $ 3,256 387 
24-05 Annual Turnout Replacement 425 000 425 000 
24-07 Automatic Chest Compression Device Replacement 393 387 71262 
24-11 Deferred Facilities Maintenance/Reoalrs 353,130 353,130 

24-24 Power Loader/Gurney Replacement 3,013194 3 013 194 
24-25 Recruit Academv PPE 308 000 308 000 

24-30 Station 41 Frontage Improvements R&R 125000 125 000 

24-32 Station Access Control - Phase 3 199,990 199 990 
24-45 Station SO Dorm Remodel 101493 101493 
24-46 Zinfandel Gate Replacement 134,230 134,230 
24-47 Training Burn Prop Replacement 90000 90 000 
24-48 MMP PPE-Sin1!1e Laver Ga rment 100 000 100 000 
24-49 Fitness Eauioment Reolacement 80000 80 000 
Total $ 8 579 811 $ 8,257 686 

The project cost is the amount that is recommended for approval to t he Board. Although t hese projects 
will be started in FY 2023/24, some proj ects may span multiple f iscal years due to supply chain issues and 
may be carried forward into future fiscal years. The FY 2023/24 cost column reflects the expected project 
cost that w ill be encumbered in FY 2023/24 only. It' s important t o note t hat whi le funds may be 
encumbered in FY23/24, some expenses may be offset by financing, which will be covered later in the 
financing plan discussion. 

CARRY FORWARD PROJECTS IN FY 2023/24 

The table in the following page reflects the projects that were previously approved by the Board for 

funding in FY 2022/23, but that are continuing into FY 2023/24 due to_ their multi-year nature or because 

of supply chain issues. The funding breakdown for t hese projects is included in the financing plan. 

P46 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
OVERVIEW AND SUMMARY 

CARRY FORWARD PROJECTS IN FY 2023/24 (Continued) 

Approved FV23/24 
Project II Project ntle Project Cost Cost 

23-01 Grantllne 220 land Acquisition $ 2,440,000 $ 2,400,000 
23-04 Vineyard Springs Station 11,000,000 10,739,675 
23-06 Zinfandel Training Facility- Phase 3 13,000,000 12,964,481 
23-26 Tvoe I Engine Replacement 2023 4,310,000 4,265,963 
23-30 Ambulance Replacement 2023 2,169,862 1 ,833,268 
23-32 Support Vehicle Replacement 2023 370,260 370,260 

23-39 Boardroom Equipment Replacement 79,494 66,500 
23-40 Copter 3 Conversi on 787,221 464,817 
23-52 Apparatus/Vehicle Replacement 2022 6,769 487 1349,239 
23-54 Sauad Vehicle Acaulsition 689 280 689 280 
Tot al $ 41,615 604 $ 35 143,483 

NOT RECOMMENDED FOR FUNDING IN FY 2023/24 
- ~ - . FY23/24 

Project II Project ntle 
•' 

. - -Project Cost Cost 

24-01 3121 Gold Cana l Floorln11. Reolacement $ 78,000 $ 78,000 
24-02 800 MHz Portable Radio Replacement 2,475,000 2,475,000 

24-03 Admin/Command Vehicle RePlacement 593,800 593,800 
24-06 Aooaratus Covered Parking 500,000 500,000 
24-08 Copter 2 Haist Uo11rade 400000 370,000 
24-09 Copter 3 Infra red Ca mer a System 295,000 270,000 
24-10 Deferred Facilities Ufecycle Replacements 9 332 700 9 332,700 
24-12 Draft Commander Carport 75 000 75 000 
24-13 Facilities Ufecycle Replacements 1137,046 1137,046 
24-14 Fleet Parts Shop Covered Parking 75 000 75 000 
24-44 Fleet Vehicle Lifts Acquisition 110,000 110000 
24-15 Fleet/Facilities Generator Installati on 230,000 230,000 
24-16 Hazardous Materi als Equipment Acquisition 120,000 120,000 
24-17 Hazardous Materia ls Equipment Replacement 80,000 80000 
24-18 Hurley Access Campi iance lmproYements 690 765 690,765 
24-19 Inflatable Rescue Boat Acquisi ti on 58,000 58 000 

24-20 I Pad Replacement 120,000 120,000 
24-21 ladder Truck Replacement 1530 237 1,500 000 
24-43 Logistics Generator Installation 200,000 200,000 
24-22 Mobile Data Computer Replacement 726,000 726 000 
24-23 Mobile Drafts Unit 98,958 98,958 
24-26 Server Replacement 125,550 125 550 
24-27 Specia l Operations APoaratus/Vehlcle Replacer 1,584,767 1,555,600 
24-28 Station 103 Roof Replacement 58,000 58,000 
24-29 Station 108 Fronta11.e Improvements R&R 135,000 135 000 
24-31 Station 42 Relocation 11500,000 11,500 000 
24-33 Support Vehicle Replacement 65000 65,000 
24-34 Thermal Imaging Camera Replacement 751,436 751436 
24-35 Thin Client Replacement 275 000 275,000 
24-36 Training Technology Upgrades 2,000,000 2,000,000 
24-37 TYPe I Engine Replacement 4,520,835 4 375 000 
24-38 TYPe 111 Engine Replacement 1,587 500 1 500,000 
24-39 Tvpe V En11.lne Replacement 854 664 780 000 
24-40 VHF Portable Ra dio Replacement 650 000 650000 
24-41 Water Tender Replacement 1,252 520 1 252 520 
24-42 Wildland Pants RePlacement 270 000 270 000 
Total $ 44,555,778 $ 44133 375 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District , 
····································· ....................................................................................................................................... . 

P47 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
FINANCING PLAN 

CAPITAL BUDGET OVERVIEW 

This CIP Plan represents the District's first comprehensive, public infrastructure plan and will be used to 

identify capital needs and plan financing and timing that assures the most responsible and efficient use of 
District resources. 

Capita l projects typically involve planned, systematic acquisition of physical assets over an extended 

period of time and scheduled replacement or maintenance schedules. As previously stated, the District 

defines capital projects as those acquisitions that have a useful life of one year or more and cost at least 

$50,000. Importantly, a capital project is not the same as a capital asset, which the District defines as an 

asset with a useful life of one year or more and cost at least $5,000. 

The capital budget in the CIP Plan consists of the planned expenditures for fiscal years 2023/24 through 

2027 /28, and will be reviewed annually to enable the Board of Directors to reassess program projects. 

Expenditures are budgeted in the year the District obligates the funding, which does not necessarily 

coincide in the year the project is completes or delivered. 

The proposed CIP Budget for FY 2023/24 is approximately $43.1 million, including $8.2 million for new 

recommended capital projects and $35.1 million for carryover projects. The table below reflects the 

distribution of the budget to each of these projects by project type, fund source, cost, and percent of 

total. The budget for FY 2023/24 is coming from five funding sources: Special Projects Fund, General Fund, 

Leased Properties Fund, Capital Facilities Financing Fund, and Development Impact Fee Fund. 

Fund % of $43.10 
Project Type Project ntle Project Description Source Amount Million 
Apparatus and Auto ma tic Chest Replacement of (3) automatic chest A $ 28,881 0.07% 
Equipment Compression Device compression devices at the end of their D 42,381 0.10% 

Replacement lifecycle and associated 

ma i ntena nee/service contract. 

Apparatus and Ambulance Replacement of (12) ambulances at end of A $ 267,120 0.62% 
Equipment Replacement life with (6) new ambulances and (6) D 2,989,267 6.94% 

remount ambulances and associated 

communications. 

Apparatus and Ambulance Carryover of (3) ambulances and (6) D 1,833,268 4.25% 
Equipment Replacement 2023 remount ambulances budgeted in 

FY22/23, but delayed due to supply chain 

issues. 

Apparatus and Apparatus/Vehicle Carryover of (4) Type V Engines, (1) Service 0 1,349,239 3.13% 
Equipment Replacement 2022 Truck, and (1) Water Tender budgeted In 

prior fi scal years, but delayed due to 

supply chain issues. 

Apparatus and Boardroom Carryover of project to replace obsolete A 54,000 0.13% 
Equipment Equipment vi deoconferencl ng equipment in D 12,500 0.03% 

Replacement Boardroom budgeted in FY22/23, but 

delayed due to supply cha in issues. 

Apparatus and Copter 3 Convers I on Carryover of remai ning balance of Copter D 464,817 1.08% 
Equipment 3 conversion proj ect budgeted In FY22/ 23, 

but delayed due to supply chain Issues. 

P48 



Project Type 
Apparatus and 

Equipment 

Apparatus and 

Equipment 

Apparatus and 
Equipment 

Apparatus and 
Equipment 

Apparatus and 
Equipment 

Apparatus and 
Equipment 

Facilitl es 
Repair 
Replacement 

Facilities 
Repair 

Replacement 

Facilities 
Repair 
Replacement 

Facilities 
Repair 
Replacement 

Land 
Acquisition 

Miscellaneous 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
FINANCING PLAN 

Fund 
Project Title Project Descript ion Source 
Fitness Equipment Replacement of rowers, treadmills, bars A 
Replacement and benches at the end of lifecycle 

throughout the District. 

Power Replacement of (39) power loaders and A 

loader/Gurney {32) gurneys at the end of their llfecycle D 
Replacement and associated maintenance/service 

contract. 

Squad Vehicle Carryover of (3) Squad Vehicles and A 
Acquisition associated communications budgeted in D 

FY22/23, but delayed due to supply chain 
issues. 

Support Vehl cl e Carryover of (1) Service Truck with A 
associated communications and (2) D 

- Delivery Vans budgeted in FY22/23, but 
delayed due to supply chain issues. 

Training Burn Prop Replacement of 40-foot floor level burn D 
Replacement prop at Station 52. I 

Type I Engine Carryover of (SI Type I Engines with A 
associated communications budgeted In D 
FY22/23, but delayed due to supply chain 
issues. 

Deferred Facilities Deferred asphal t sealing and striping at A 
Ma I ntena nce/Repa i r Stations 41, 61, and 59; roof L 

repairs/replacements at Stations 29,103, 
108,114, Hurley 

Station 41 Frontage Repa i r/replacement of 169 llnear ft. of A 
Improvements R&R falling sidewalk, curb, and gutter at 

Station 41 per 60-day repair notice Issued 
by County of Sacramento. 

Station SO Dorm Installation of privacy improvements and A 
Remodel flooring replacement at Station SO dorm. D 

2lnfandel Gate Replacement of unrepai rable secured D 
Rep I a cement access entry gate at Zlnfandel Training 

Facility. 

Grantline 220 land Land acquisition for planned future fire I 
Acquisition station off of Grant Line Road in Rancho 

Cordova. 

Station Access Installation of controlled access systems G 
Control - Phase 3 at (15) fire stations. 

%of $43.10 

Amount Million 
80,000 0.19% 

616,432 1.43% 

2,396,762 5.56% 

89,280 0.21% 
600,000 1.39% 

20,260 0.05% 
350,000 0.81% 

90,000 0.21% 

136,300 0.32% 

4,129,663 9.58% 

310,630 0.72% 

42,SOO 0.10% 

125,000 0.29% 

23,493 O.OS% 
78,000 0.18% 

134,230 0.31% 

2,400,000 5.57% 

199,990 0.46% 

·· Sacramento· Metropolitan ·Fire ·District··············································································································· 

P49 



Project Type 
New 

Cons truction 

New 
Construction 

Personal 
Protective 
Equipment 

Personal 
Protective 
Equipment 

Personal 
Protective 
Equipment 

Total 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
FINANCING PLAN 

Fund 
Project Title Project Description Source 
Vineyard Springs Carryover of design and construction of I 
Station new fire station currently in progress at 

8101 Bradshaw Road in Sacramento. 

Zinfandel Training Carryover of design and construction of s 
Facility - Phase 3 Phase3 buildout atZlnfandel Training 

Facility. 

Annual Turnout Annual replacement of timed out turnouts A 
Replacement (100 sets) for NFPA 1851 compliance. 

MMP PPE - Si ngl e Replacement of MMP PPE to upgraded A 
Layer Garment single layer garment. 

Recruit Academy PPE Structural and wiidland turnouts for A 
planned firefighter academy (30 recruits). 

Amount 

10,439,675 

12,964,481 

425,000 

100,000 

308,000 

$ 43,101,169 

A: General Fund D: Capital Faciliti es Fund I: Development Impact Fee Fund 
L: leased Properties Fund S: Special Projects Fund 

% of$0.00 
Million 

24.22% 

30.08% 

0.99% 

0.2~% 

0.71% 

The CIP Budget shown above reflects the total projects costs expected to be obligated in FY23/24. Any 

project costs expected to be obligated in future fiscal years b·eyond FY 2023/24 are approved on a planning 

basis and do not receive expenditure authority until they are part of the capital budget for that fiscal year. 

A review of the CIP is performed annually by District Board of Directors, executive staff, and public to 

ensure effective implementation of the program and alignment with strategic goals and objectives. 

CAPITAL PROJECT REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS 

Property taxes generated approximately $191.8 million, or 64.6 percent of total revenue in 2022/23, and 

in FY 2023/24 property tax revenues are projected to be $10.6 million higher. The property tax base is 

expected to grow by more than 5.5% relative to 2022/23 and new home and business construction will 

add approximately $1 million in new development impact fee revenue. The housing market activity and 

revenues are projected to ease slightly over the five-year period of this CIP Plan, with property tax growth 

averaging four percent in subsequent years. Medic revenues, related to the provision of medical services 

and transport, are expected to increase at a slower rate, approximately two percent per year. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District • 
·· ···· ···· · · ···· · ·· · · · · · · ··· ······ · ·· · · ·· ··· · · ·· · ···· · ··· ··· ···· ·· ····· · ······· · · ·········· · · ···· · · · ···· ·············· · ·········· · ···················· · ··········· · · ···· · ···■ 

P50 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
FINANCING PLAN 

The District's top two General Fund revenue sources, which account for 89% of the FY 2023/24 General 
Fund budgeted revenues are property tax and emergency medical service transport revenue, as shown 

on the following chart. 

FY 2023/24 General Fund Revenue Sources 

Charges for 
Services, 

$62,107,295 

Operating 
Transfers In, 
$29,219,488 

Others, 
$6,631,783 

Revenue risks are greater for the secondary revenue sources, which are mainly based on subventions from 
the State and Federal government for ambulance transport of Medi-Cal and uninsured patients. These 

programs could be revised or eliminated by the either government-a relatively small revenue loss of 

approximately 10 percent, but with a substantial impact on operations and capital projects. 

Regional economic factors, such as a downturn in the local economy, interest rate hikes beyond those 

currently anticipated, wage depression, and unemployment wil l affect the housing and commercial real 
estate market and could have the most significant impact on District operations and capital projects. 

Current economic conditions point to a healthy local economy. Unemployment in the Sacramento region 

is expected to stay low, with a regional unemployment rate averaging 4 percent between July 2022 and 

June 2023, as reported by the Bureau of Labor Statistics. Home prices-the primary source of District 

revenues-have beat expectations and the pressure of rising interest rates. According to data reported 

by the Californ ia Association of Realtors, the median home price in Sacramento County in June 2023 was 

$530,000-down from $570,000 a year earlier. Nevertheless, the median home sale price has begun a 

sharp turnaround since pottoming out at $485,000 in December 2022. 

The FY 2023/24 Final Budget is fiscally balanced and continues to support services, maintenance, 
infrastructure, and faci lities in line with the priorities of the Board of Directors . 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District • 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

P51 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
FINANCING PLAN 

.EXPENSE SUMMARY BY PROJECT TYPE/FUND 

The following t able displays the annual outlay of the recommended CIP projects over the plan's five-year 

period, reflecting the actua l ant icipated expense by year. 

Fund 

Project Type Project Title Source FV23/24 FV24/25 FV25/26 FY26/27 FV27/28 Total Cost 

Appa ratus and Ambulance A $ 267,120 $ - $ - $ - $ - 267,120 

EQulpment Rep I a cement D 2,989,267 - - - - 2,989 267 

Apparatus and Type I Engine A 136,300 - - - - 136,300 

Equipment Reola cement 2023 D 4,129,663 - - - - 4,129 663 
Apparatus and Ambulance D 1,833,268 - - - 1,833,268 

EQulpment Replacement 2023 

Appa ratus and Support Vehlcl e A 20,260 - - - - 20,260 

EQuloment Replacement 2023 D 350,000 - - - - 350 000 

Apparatus and Boardroom A 54,000 - - - - 54,000 

Equipment Equipment D 12,500 - - - - 12,500 

Apparatus and Apparatus/Vehicle D 1,349,239 - - - - 1,349,239 

Eauloment Replacement 2022 

Apparatus and Squad Vehicle A 89,280 - - - 89,280 

Equipment Acquisition D 600,000 - - - - 600,000 

Apparatus and Copter 3 D 464,817 - - - - 464,817 
Equloment Conversion 

Apparat us and Training Burn Prop D 90,000 - - - - 90,000 
Equipment Replacement 

Apparatus and Automatic Chest A 28,881 30,325 31,841 33,433 35,105 159,585 
Equipment Compression D 42,381 44,464 46,651 48,947 51,359 233,802 

Device 

Replacement 

Appara tus and Power A 616,432 - - - 616,432 

Equipment Loader/Gurney D 2,396,762 - - - - 2,396,762 

Replacement 

Apparatus and Fi tness Equipment A 80,000 - - - - 80,000 

Equipment Replacement 

Faciliti es Repair Deferred Facilities A 310,630 - - - 310,630 

Replacement Maintenance/ L 42,500 - - - 42,500 

Repal rs 

Facilities Repair Station 50 Dorm A 23,493 - - - 23,493 

Rep I a cement Remodel D 78,000 - - - - 78,000 

Facilities Repair Zinfandel Gate D 134,230 - - - 134,230 

Replacement Replacement 

Facili ties Repair Station 41 A 125,000 - - - - 125,000 

Replacement Frontage 

Improvements R&R 

Land Acquisition Grantline 220 Land I 2,400,000 - - - 2,400,000 

Acauisition 

Miscellaneous Station Access G 199,990 - - - - 199,990 

Control - Phase 3 

New Vineya rd Springs I 2,087,675 8,652,000 - - - 10,739,675 

Construction Station 

New Zinfandel Training s 3,414,481 7,800,000 1,750,000 12,964,481 
Construction Faci lity- Phase 3 

Personal Annual Turnout A 425,000 - - - 425,000 

Protective Replacement 
Equipment 

Personal Recruit Academy A 308,000 - - - - 308,000 

Protective PPE 
Equipment 

Personal MMP PPE - Single A 100,000 - - - - 100,000 

Protective Layer Garment 
Equipment 

Tot al $25,199 169 $ 16,526,789 $ 1 828,492 $ 82 380 $ 86 464 $ 43,723 294 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

P52 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
FINANCING PLAN 

PROJECT EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUND /REVENUE SOURCE 

Each of the District 's funds generate revenue has specific revenue source. The General Fund's main 
revenue sources are property taxes and fees collected for ground emergency medical transports. The 

Capital Facilities Fund's main revenue source is proceeds from capital financing. The Development Impact 
Fee Fund's main revenue source is the collection of fire facilities fees at the time building permits are 

issued to developers. 

When funding is insufficient to fund all project proposals, the Finance Division and the Planning and 
Development Division collaborate with division managers to re prioritize individual projects to future fiscal 

years, reevaluate funding needs, and identify any alternative funding sources. This includes reviewing 

various state or federal grant programs normally available to special districts and fire districts and 

identifying eligible projects. On large-scale projects that can be used by other local agencies, the District 

considers funding partnerships. 

The following table displays costs of the CIP Plan by fund type and year of anticipated expenditure. 

Reve nue Source by Fund FY23/24 FY24/25 . FY25/26 FY26/27 FY27/28 Total 
Genera I Fund $ 2,584,396 30,325 31,841 33,433 35,105 $ 2,715,100 
Leased Properties Fund 42,500 - - - - 42,500 
Capita! Facili ti es Fund 14,470,127 44,464 46,651 48,947 51,359 14,661,548 
Development Impact Fee Fund 4,487,675 8,652,000 - - - 13,139,675 
Grants Fund 199,990 - - - - 199,990 
Soecial Proiects Fund 3 414 481 7 800 000 1750000 - - 12 964 481 
Total $ 25 199169 $ 16,526,789 $ 1,828,492 $ 82,380 $ 86,464 $ 43,723,294 

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 

Financing will usually be obtained in FY 2023/24 with the first debt service payment to occur in thi:! 

following year. Apparatus and equipment wi ll be financed for a term of 5 years while future stations will 

be financed with a 30-year bond issuance. The following table identifies the debt service payment 

schedule for the next five years for capital projects. 

Debt Service Costs 

Project ntle 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/208 

Ambulance Replacement 2024 $ - $ 683,100 $ 683,100 $ 683,100 $ 683,100 

Ambulance Replacement 2023 - 418,934 418,934 418,934 418,934 

Squad Vehicle Acquisition 2023 - 137,111 137,111 137,111 137,111 

Support Vehicle Replacement 2023 - 79,981 79,981 79,981 79,981 

Type I Engine Replacement 2023 - 943,700 943,700 943,700 943,700 

Future Stations (Vineyard and Gra ntll ne) - 462,633 462,633 462,633 462,633 

Tot al $ - $2,725,458 $2,725,458 $ 2,725,4S8 $2,725,458 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

P53 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
CAPITAL PROJECT DETAILS BY PRIORITY AND TYPE 

PRIORITY 1 PROJECTS 

The re a re 34 Priority 1 capital projects have been identified in the CIP Pla n, totaling $168,608,295 over 
five yea rs. A summa ry of these projects is shown be low. 

- - - - -

Project Title FY23/24 FY24/25 FY25/26 FV26/27 FY27/28 TOTAL 

800 MHz Portable Radio Replacement $ 2,475 000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 2,475,000 

Admin/Command Vehicle Replacement 593,800 635,365 266 854 700,490 735,515 2,932,024 

Ambulance Replacement 3,117,120 2,223 544 2,334,724 2,451,456 2,574,032 12,700,876 
Ambulance Replacement 2023 -
Carrvover 1,833,268 - - - - 1833,268 
Annual Turnout Replacement 425,000 454,750 477,488 501,362 526 430 2 385,029 
Apparatus/Vehicle Replacement 2022 -
Carrvover 1,349,239 - - - - 1,349,239 
Boardroom Equipment Replacement 66,500 - - - - 66,500 

Copter 1 Hoist Rebuild - 120,000 - - - 120,000 
Deferred Fa cl I I ti es Li fecycl e 
Rep! a cements 9,332,700 - - - - 9,332,700 
Deferred Facilities 
Mai ntena nce/Repa I rs 1,824 200 - - - - 1824,200 
Facilities Ufecycle Replacements 1,137 046 2,274,274 2,990,479 102,211 8,943,034 15,447,044 
Grantline 220 Land Acoulsition 2,400,000 - - - - 2 400,000 
iPad Replacement 120,000 125,550 131828 138,419 145,340 661,136 
ladder Truck Replacement 1,530,237 - 1,382,197 - 1,892,992 4,805,426 

Mobi le Data Computer Replacement 726,000 - - - - 726,000 
Power Loader/Gurnev Replacement 3,013,194 - - - - 3,013,194 
Recruit Academy PPE 308 000 329,560 346 038 363,340 381,507 1,728,445 
Special Operations Appa ratus/Vehicle 
Replacement 1584 767 1 495,282 93 925 235,936 - 3 409,910 

. Squad Vehicle Acquisition 689 280 - - - - 689 280 
Station 23 Expa nsion - 14100 000 - - - 14100,000 
Station 42 Relocation 12,000 000 - - - - 12 000 000 
Stati on 61 Expa nsion - 17 000,000 - - - 17 000 000 
Station 62 Relocation - land 
Acquisition - 2,400 000 - - - 2 400 000 
Suooort Vehicle Replacement 65,000 659,398 816,246 - - 1,540,644 
Support Vehicle Replacement 2023 -
Carrvover 370 260 - - - - 370 260 
Thermal Imagi ng Camera Replacement 751 436 - - - - 751,436 
TVoe I Engine Reola cement 4 520 835 4 827,090 5 068,445 5,321,865 5 587,960 25 326 195 
Type I Engine Replacement 2023 -
Carryover 4,265 963 - - - - 4 265,963 
TVoe Ill Engine Reolacement 1587 500 2 256 672 - - 2,612 376 6 456 548 
Tvoe V Engine Replacement 854,664 - - 668,310 - 1 522 974 
VHF Portable Radio Repl acement 650 000 - - - - 650 000 
Vineva rd Sorinl!s Station 10 690 000 - - - - 10,690 000 
Water Tender Replacement 1,252 520 670,098 703 603 738,783 - 3 365 004 
Wildland Pants Reolacement 270 000 - - - - 270 000 
Total $49 571,583 $14 611,826 $11,222,172 $23,399 186 $ 168 608,295 

··Sacramento. Metropolitan· Fire ·Dist rict ............................................................................................................ · ·■ 

P54 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
CAPITAL PROJECT DETAILS BY PRIORITY AND TYPE 

PROJECT TYPES 

Capital projects are generally categorized into the following types: 

• Land Acquisitions - acquisitions or planning activities related to future District facilities. 

• New Construction - Construction of new facilities and/or new improvements at existing faci lities, 
including planning efforts for such projects. 

• Station Remodels/Expansions - Major remodel or expansion projects at existing facilities, 

including planning efforts for such projects. 

• Facilities Replacement/Repair - Maintenance, repair, and lifecycle replacement projects at 
existing facilities. 

• Apparatus and Equipment Replacement/Repair - Replacement and repair projects for apparatus, 
equipment, or bulk supplies. 

• Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Replacement/Repair - Replacement and repair projects for 

personal protective ensembles and equipment. 

• Miscellaneous Projects - Other projects that fall outside of the project types listed above, but 

meeting the qualifications for capital project as defined in the District's CIP Policy. 

The following tables describe each project type from all priority levels. 

Land Acquisitions 

There are a total of 2 land acquisition projects identified in the five-year CIP Plan, totaling $4,800,000. 

Project Title FV23/24 FY24/2S FY2S/26 FY26/27 FY27 /28 TOTAL 

Grantllne 220 land Acquisition $ 2,400,000 $ $ $ $ $ 2,400 000 
Station 62 Relocation - Land Acquis ition 2 400 000 2 400 000 
Total $ 2,400,000 $ 2 400,000 $ $ $ $ 4,800,000 

Station Remodels/Expansions 

There are a total of 2 station remodel/expansion projects identified in the five-year CIP Plan, totaling 
$31,100,000. 

Project Title . .. ' FY23/24 FY24/2S - -. FY25/26 , , FY26/27 FY27 /28 TOTAL 

Station 23 Expansion $ $14 100,000 $ $ $ $14,100000 
Station 61 Expansion 17 000,000 17,000 000 

Total $ $31100,000 $ $ $ $31,100 000 

Facilities Replacement/Repair 

There are a tota l of 9 facilities replacement/repair projects identified in t he five-year CIP Plan, totaling 
$27,235,667. 

Project Title FY23/24 FY24/25 FY2S/26 FY26/27 FY27/28 TOTAL 
3121 Gold Canal Flooring Replacement $ 78,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 78000 
Deferred Facilities lifecvcle Replacements 9,332,700 - - - - 9,332 700 
Deferred Facil ities Maintenance/Repairs 1824,200 - - - - 1,824 200 
Facilities Lifecvcle Replacements 1137 046 2 274 274 2 990 479 102,211 8,943 034 15,447,044 
Station SO Dorm Remodel 101493 - - - - 101493 
Station 103 Roof Replacement 58,000 - - - - 58,000 
Station 108 Frontal!e Improvements R&R 135,000 - - - - 135 000 
Station 41 Frontage Improvements R&R 125,000 - - - - 125 000 
Zlnfandel Gate Replacement 134 230 - - - - 134 230 
Total $12,925,669 $ 2,274,274 $ 2,990,479 $ 102,211 $ 8,943 034 $27,235,667 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire Dist rict ' 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

PSS 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
CAPITAL PROJECT DETAILS BY PRIORITY AND TYPE 

Apparatus and Equipment Replacement/Repair 

There are a total of 36 apparatus and equipment replacement/ repair projects identified in the five-year 
CIP Plan, totaling $82,467,856. 

Project Title FY23/24 FY24/25 FY25/26 FY26/27 FY27/28 TOTAL 

800 MHz Portable Radio Replacement $ 2,475 000 $ 2 475 000 

Admin/Command Vehicle Replacement 593 800 635,365 266,854 700,490 735,515 2,932,024 

Ambulance Reolacement 3,256,387 2,223 544 2,334,724 2,451,456 2 574,032 12,840143 

Ambul ance Replacement 2023 - Carryover 1,833,268 - - - . 1,833,268 

ApparatusNehicle Replacement 2022 -

Carryover 1,349,239 - . . . 1349 239 
Automatic Chest Compression Device 

Reola cement 71,262 74,789 78,492 82,380 86,464 393,387 

Boardroom Equipment Replacement 66 500 . . - . 66 500 

Copter 1 Hoist Rebuild . 120,000 120,000 

Cooter 2 Hoist Upgrade 400,000 - - . . 400 000 

Copter 3 Conversion 464,817 - . . . 464,817 

Cooter 3 Infrared Camera Svstem 295 000 - - - - 295 000 
Fi tness Equipment Replacement 80 000 - - . . 80 000 
Fleet Vehicle Lifts Acqui sition 110,000 - . . - 110,000 
Hazardou_s Materi als Equipment 

Acquisiti on 120,000 . . . - 120,000 

Hazardous Materials Equipment 

Replacement 80000 . . . - 80,000 
Inflatable Rescue Boat Acquisition 58,000 - . . . 58,000 

iPad Reolacement 120000 125,550 131,828 138,419 145,340 661,136 
Ladder Truck Replacement 1,530 237 - 1 382,197 . 1 892 992 4,805,426 

Mobile Data Computer Replacement 726 000 - - . . 726,000 
Mobile Drafts Unit 98 958 - . . - 98,958 

Power loader/Gurney Replacement 3 013,194 - - . . 3013194 

Server Replacement 125 550 107 000 118,000 - . 350,550 

Special Operations ApparatusNehicle 
Reoiacement 1584 767 1,495,282 93,925 235,936 . 3 409 910 
Squad Vehicle Acquisi ti on 689,280 - . - . 689 280 

Storage Area Network . 482,000 - . - 482,000 
Suooort Vehi cle Reola cement 65,000 659 398 816 246 - . 1 540 644 

Support Vehicle Replacement 2023 -

Carryover 370,260 . . . - 370,260 
Thermal Imaging Camera Reola cement 751,436 . . - - 751,436 

Thin Client Replacement 275 000 . . . . - 275 000 

Training Burn Prop Replacement 90 000 . . . - 90,000 

Tvoe I Engine Reola cement 4 520 835 4,827 090 5,068 445 5 321,865 5 587,960 25 326195 
Type I Engine Repl acement 2023 -

Carrvover 4,265 963 . - - . 4 265,963 

Type Iii Engine Replacement 1587 500 2 256 672 . . 2 612 376 6 456 548 

Type V Engine Replacement 854 664 - - 668,310 . 1,522,974 

VHF Portable Radio Reola cement 650 000 . - . - 650 000 
Water Tender Reola cement 1 252 520 670 098 703 603 738 783 . 3 365 004 
Total $33,824 437 $13,676,788 $10,994,314 $10 337,639 $13 634,679 $82,467,856 

New Construction 

There are a t otal of 3 new construction proj ects ident ified in the five-year CIP Plan, total ing $47,739,675. 

Project Title FV23/24 FV24/25 FY25/26 FV26/27 FV27/28 TOTAL 

Station 42 Relocation $12 000 000 $ . s . $ . $ . $12 000 000 
Vineyard Springs Sta tion 10 739 675 - . - . 10 739,675 
Zinfandel Tralnlnl! Facllitv • Phase 3 25 000 000 - . . . 25 000 000 
Total $47 739,675 $ . $ . $ . $ . $47 739 675 

P56 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
CAPITAL PROJECT DETAILS BY PRIORITY AND TYPE 

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE} Replacement/Repair 

There is a total of 4 PPE replacement/repair projects identified in the five-year CIP Plan, tota ling 
$4,483,474. 

Project Title FY23/24 FY24/25 FY25/26 FY26/27 FY27/28 TOTAL 

Annual Turnout Replacement $ 425,000 $ 454,750 $ 477,488 $ 501,362 $ 526,430 $ 2,385,029 
MMP PPE -Single Layer Garment 100,000 - - - - 100,000 

Recruit Academy PPE 308 000 329,560 346,038 363 340 381,507 1,728 445 
Wlldland Pants Reolacement 270 000 - - - - 270 000 

Total $ 1,103,000 $ 784,310 $ 823,526 $ 864,702 $ 907,937 $ 4,483,474 

Miscellaneous Projects 

There is a t otal of 8 Miscellaneous Projects identified in the five-year CIP Plan, totaling $3,970,755. 

Project Title FY23/24 FY24/25 FY25/26 FY26/27 
Aooaratus Covered Parklnl! $ 500 000 $ - $ - $ -
Draft Commander Carport 7S,OOO - - -
Fleet Pa rts Shop Covered Pa rking 75 000 - - -
Fleet/Facllitles Generator Installation 230 000 - - -
lol!lstlcs Generator Installation 200 000 - - -
Hurl ev Access Comol iance lmorovements 690,765 - - -
Station Access Control - Phase 3 199,990 - - -
Tral nlne Technoloev Uoerades 2 000 000 - - -
Total $ 3,970,755 $ - $ - $ 

Metro Fire Station 68 inaugurated on May 27, 2022 located at 
12065 Cobble Brook Drive in the City of Rancho Cordova 

FY27 /28 TOTAL 

$ - $ 500,000 
- 7S,OOO 

- 75,000 

- 230 000 

- 200 000 

- 690,765 

- 199,990 
- 2 000 000 

$ - 3,970,755 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District , 
· · ··· · ··· ··· ···· · ··· · · · · · · · ··· · ··· · ·· · ·· ······ · ··············· · ············· · ······ · · · ·· · · ········ ··· ·· ·· · ·· · · · ······ · · ·· · ······ ·· ·· · · ··· · · ··· · · · ·· · ·· ······· ·· ··· · · · ·· · · · · ·■ 

P57 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
APPENDIX - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The District operates on a fiscal year basis that begins on July 1 of each year, and ends the following year 

on June 30. The development of the CIP Budget is a cooperative and coordinated effort across all divisions. 

The process began with the development of the Budget Calendar included as part of this document. This 

document contained key deadlines related to both the Operating and CIP Budgets. Divisions submitted 

capital improvement project requests and requests were prioritized based on District priorities, goals, 

project scheduling, and availability of funding. 

Amounts proposed for FY 2023/24 were based on current year dollars using best estimates from a variety 

of sources i_ncluding quotes and previous expenditures for similar projects, among others. Future year's 

appropriations were based on inflationary factors such as the Consumer Price and Construction Cost 

Indexes. Divisions then forwarded the prioritized projects to the Finance Division. The Finance Division 

and the executive team reviewed ranked projects and determined the effect on Fund Balances/Net Assets 

to ensure availability of funds to complete each project. Available fund balance and capital revenue 

sources (General Fund, Development Impact Fee Fund, and Capital Facilities Fund) were calculated by 

Finance Division, with input from the respective divisions. 

Public hearings are conducted on the capital improvement plan to review all appropriations and sources 

of financing. Budgeted expenditures are then adopted through the passage of a resolution. The budget 

represents the maximum authorized expenditures for the year and cannot legally be exceeded except by 

subsequent amendments of the budget by the Board of Directors. Any amendments to the total level of 

net appropriations for a fund or transfers between funds must be approv~d by the Board of Directors. 

Capital project appropriations shall remain in effect until the project is completed or until modified in a 

subsequently adopted budget. 

Budget and Accounting Basis/Level of Budgetary Control 

Expenditures are controlled at the fund level for all budgeted divisions within the District, the level at 

which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations. The budgets are adopted on a basis consistent 

with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in accordance with st andards established by the 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), California Society of Municipal Finance Officers 

(CSMFO) and Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA). 

The accounting policies of the District conform t o generally accepted accounting principles. The accounts 

of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting 

entity. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their purpose and is used to aid management in 

demonstrating compliance with finance-related lega l and contractual provisions. All governmental funds 

(i.e., General Fund, Capital ~inancing, and IGT Funds) are accounted for on the modified accrual basis of 

accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become 

both measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current period. Revenues are recorded 

when received in cash, except that revenues subject to accrual (generally 60 days after year-end) are 

recognized when due. Expenditures are recorded in the accounting period when the liability is incurred. 

Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned, while expenses are 

recognized when they are incurred . 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

P58 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
APPENDIX - BUDGET CALENDAR 

The 2023/24 CIP Plan and preliminary budget development process began in December 2022 with 

instructions, training, and a fiscal condition update to help budget officers prepare their capital project 

requests and budgets. This CIP Plan is coordinated by the Planning and Development Division, while the 

budget elements are overseen by the Finance Division. The CIP Plan is presented to the Board of Directors 

in June and final updated version adopted in September. 

The District follows a predictable annual budgeting process, with a preliminary budget adopted by July 1, 

a final budget adopted by October 1, and a midyear budget, w hich updates all revenues and expenditures 

adopted in the final budget, by March 15 of the following calendar year. A full annual budget calendar is 

provided below. 

Annual Budget Calendar 

Preliminary Budget Development 

March{early in month) Budget Kickoff Meeting 

March (mid) Position Requests Due 

March (late) Preliminary Budget Requests & Manager Approvals Due 

April (early) Division Budget Review Meetings 

April (mid) Revised Budget Requests Due 

April (mid) Executive Staff Budget Review Meeting 

May (late) Preliminary Budget Presented to Finance & Audit Committee 

June (early) Preliminary Budget Presented to Full Board 

June(late) Second Presentation of Preliminary Budget to Full board (if needed) 

Final Budget Enactment 

July (late) 

August (early) 

August (early) 

August (late) 

September (early) 

September (late) 

Final Budget Requests due to Finance Division 

All Budget Officers Budget Proposal Review Meeting 

Executive Staff Budget Review Meeting 

Final Budget Presented to Finance & Audit Committee 

Final Budget Presented to Full Board 

Second Presentation of Final Budget to Full board (if needed) 

Final Budget: First Quarter Review 

November (early) First Quarter Estimates Due to Finance Division 

November (early) First Quarter Budget Review Meeting 

Midyear Budget Review 

January (mid) 

January (late) 

February (early) 

February {mid) 

March (early) 

March (mid) 

Midyear Budget Requests due to Finance Division 

All Budget Officers Budget Proposal Review Meeting 

Executive Staff Budget Review Meeting 

Midyear Budget Presented to Finance & Audit Committee 

Midyear Budget Presented to Full Board 

Second Presentation of Midyear Budget to Full board (if needed) 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District : 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

P59 



Fund Letter 

"A" Fund 

-; 

."D" Fund 

"G" Fund 

" I" Fund 

"L" Fund 

"M" Fund 

. 

"S" Fund 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
APPENDIX - GUIDE TO FUNDS 

Fund Name Description 
General Fund The General Fund is the District's main operating fund and, 

in addition to paying for ongoing costs associated with capital 
projects, is typically used for equipment or supply acqu isition 
and facility improvements. 

Capital Facilities The Capital Facilities Fund is used to account for general 
Fund operating transfers t o fund capital purchases. The majority of 

CIP projects will be budgeted from the Capital Facilities Fund, 
and monies from other funds will be transferred to the 
Capital Facilities Fund for expenditure during the fiscal year. 

Grants Fund The Grant Fund is used to account for various types of grants 
awarded to the District. For the purposes of the CIP, if a 
proposed project is not selected for funding due to cost or 
availability, Metro Fire may pursue grant funding 
opportunities. If an award is made, the funds are accounted 
for and administered in the Grant Fund. When possible, the 
District identifies and pursues grants to minimize the use of 
District funds. 

Development The Development Impact Fees Fund accounts for payments 
Impact Fees Fund made by developers to fund construction of fire and 

ambulance facilities, equipment, and services to support the 
planned community. These funds are restricted for use on 
capital outlay relating to acquisition of land, construction of 
future fire stations, and acquisition of apparatus. 

Leased Properties The Leased Facilities Fund contains revenues from Metro 
Fund Fire's leased facilities, most often a rental payment. A portion 

of these ·revenues are retained for capital maintenance and 
replacement projects of leased facilities. 

Intergovernmental The Intergovernmental Transfers Fund, or IGT Fund, is 
Transfers Fund generated by the payments made to the District for the care 
("IGT Fund") and ambulance transport of the uninsured and certain 

persons covered by MediCal. 
Special Project The Specia l Project Fund was established to sequester funds 
Fund allocated by the State of California in 2022 for the Zinfandel 

First Responder Training Facility Phase 3 Buildout. 

P60 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
APPENDIX - GLOSSARY AND ACRONYMS 

1. Budget. The official financial spending and resource plan submitted by the Fire Chief and adopted 
by the Board of Directors. 

2. Buildings. Buildings are permanent structures and other related improvements placed onto 
District owned or leased land. Building alterations are considered Capital Assets when they 
increase the value or life of the building. 

3. Capital Asset. A capital asset is an asset with an individual cost of $5,000 or more and a useful life 
of at least one year. Capital Assets include Land, Buildings, Equipment, and other related 
improvements. 

4. Capital Improvement Program (CIP). An ongoing program and plan that identifies capital projects 
necessary for the implementation of the District's various long-range plans including the 
Standards of Cover, Growth Plan, Facility Condition Assessment, and Apparatus and Equipment 
Replacement Schedule. The CIP Plan includes a five-year projection, including a one-year funding 
recommendation, and financing options. 

5. Capital Project. Any expenditure for facilities, improvements, apparatus, or equipment with a cost 
greater than $50,000 and an expected useful life of at least one year. These projects include 
apparatus and equipment acquisition and replacement; improvements to District facilities; and 
the construction or rehabilitation of District properties and facilities including feasibility studies, 
land acquisition, architecture and engineering, and other associated planning costs. 

6. Capitalizable Cost. The cost or, if acquired by donation, the appraised value or estimated fair 
market value on the date received. It also includes all ancillary charges to place the asset into its 
intended location and condition for use. 

7. Committed Fund Balance. A classification of Fund Balance. Committed Fund Balance amounts can 
only be used for specific purposes as determined by a formal action of the Metro Fire Board of 
Directors. 

8. California Society of Municipal Finance Officers (CSMFO). A statewide organization of municipal 
finance professionals. CSMFO annually sponsors a Budget Awards Program that recognizes 
municipal budgets in four categories: operating budgets, capital budgets, public communications 
documents, and innovations in budgeting. 

9. Debt. An obligation resulting from the borrowing of money or from the purchase of goods and 
services. Debts of governments include bonds, time warrants, and notes. 

10. Debt Service. Payment of interest and repayment of principal to holders of the District's debt 
according to a predetermined schedule. 

11. Development Impact Fee (a.k.a. fire facilities fee). A fee charged by Metro Fire to mitigate the 
costs associated with property acquisitions, site preparation, design, construction, and equipping 
of fire stations that will serve new or expanding development within Metro Fire's service areas. 
This fee serves to protect the health and safety of the general public and preserve lives and 
property, and is authorized by California Government Code Section 66000 et seq . 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District • 
............................................................................................................................................................................. 

P61 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
APPENDIX - GLOSSARY AND ACRONYMS 

12. Expenditures. Decreases in net financial resources. Expenditures include current operating 
expenses requiring the present or future use of net current assets, debt service and capital 
outlays. 

13. Emergency Medical Services (EMS). Emergency medical first responder and ambulance transport 

services. 

14. Equipment. Equipment is moveable personal property of a relatively permanent nature and of 
significant value. Relatively permanent nature should be interpreted as having an expected useful 
life of at least one year, and significant value should be interpreted as a unit cost of at least $5,000. 

15. Fiscal Year. The 12-month accounting period used by the District, from July 1 through June 30 of 
the following calendar year. 

16. Fund. A separate set of accounts used to record receipt and use of money restricted for specific 
purposes. Types of funds include: 

• The General Fund receives unrestricted monies to be used for District services. 
• Special Revenue funds are revenues earmarked for specific purposes. 
• Debt Service funds are used to repay the principal and interest on indebtedness. 
• Capital Project funds are used to account for construction of major public facilities. 
• Internal Service funds are activities that provide services to other District entities. 

17. Fund Balance. Governmental Fund balance sheet assets less liabilities, equals fund balance. 
Accountants distinguish up to five separate categories of fund balance, based on the extent to 
which the government is bound to honor specific purposes spending constraints. These five 
categories are: Non-spendable Fund Balance, Restricted Fund Balance, Committed Fund Balance, 
Assigned Fund Balance, and Unassigned Fund Balance (all separately defined herein). 

18. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The standard body of accounting rules in 
general use by public agencies and businesses. 

19. Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The body created by Congress to define the 
rules of accounting for the public sector. (The FASB, or Financial Accounting Standards Board, 
performs the same function for the private sector. 

20. General Fund Operating Reserves. These are Unassigned Reserves accounted for in the General 
Fund that are used for unexpected costs, revenue shortfalls, and smoothing cash flow prior to the 
receipt of expected revenue. In particular, cash flow is needed prior to the receipt of property 
taxes in January, May and June. 

21. Operating Budget. Day-to-day costs of delivering District services. 

22. Operations. Departmental costs for employees, contract services, repairs and maintenance, 

internal services, supplies and other expenses. A majority of operations costs are personnel

related. These expenses are generally predictable and consistent with the on-going service 

demands of the District, and impacts of inflation and bargaining group agreements. 

P62 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
APPENDIX - GLOSSARY AND ACRONYMS 

23. Reserve. An account used to indicate that a portion of fund equity is legally restricted for a specific 

purpose 

24. Restricted Fund Balance. A classification of fund balance. Restricted fund balance amounts can 
only be spent for specific purposes, which are stipulated outside the control of Metro Fire's Board 
of Directors by State law, granting entities, legal agreements, or enabling legislation, etc. 
Restricted Fund Balance examples are grant funds, debt proceeds, and Development Impact Fees. 

25. Unassigned Fund Balance. A classification of Fund Balance. Any Fund Balance amounts not 
classified as Restricted Fund Balance, Committed Fund Balance, and Assigned Fund Balance. 

P63 



AOA.M A. HOUSE 
Fifi! C~(Ef 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
APPENDIX - RESOLUTIONS 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10546 i\rffl~l!ong ,\•,e., Sull~ 21l0, l.lalh~t. Ci\ P hf:ll~ (916)!159-4300 Fax (91Cl) 86~,3700 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-__ _ 

BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

THE SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 

County of Sacramento, State of California 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024- 2027/2028 

WHEREAS, on June 8, 2023 the District adopted a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has reviewed and recommended necessary updates to the 
Plan which now reflect a total of64 submitted projects with 13 new projecls prioritized for 
funding and 10 previously approved projects being carried forward in conformance with 
the Districfs long-term capital needs, and 

WHEREAS, the FY 2023124 final budget includes funding for the FY 2023/24 CIP 
projects. 

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Dislricl that 
the FY 2023124 CIP projects as outlined in the updated CIP plan are hereby approved 
and the Fire Chief is authorized to proceed with the implementation of these CIP projects 
as planned, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any further additions or deletions by project title for 
the adopted FY 2023/24 - FY 2027/28 CIP will be authorized only upon recommendation 
of the Fire Chief and approved by the Board of Directors. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 141
h day of September 2023, by the following vote to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 

By: ___ _________ _ 

President, Board of Directors 
Attested By: 

Clerk of the Board 
Ser~ing Sacramerto and Phcer C1:'11nlie;; 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
············ .............................. , ............................ , , ....................................................................... ,,, . , ....................... . 

P64 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
APPENDIX - CSMFO AWARD 

California Society of Municipal 
Finance Officers 

Certificate of Awmri 

Capital Budget Excellence Award 
1 Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

Presemed to the 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
For ruccling lbc criteria cslablishcd to achieve the CSMFO Excellence Award in Budgeting. 

Felmtary 10, 2011 

S<o/1 Cntltlt 
lOll CSMFO Prt1idt11/ 

~~ /¾wd4-&U 
'fnmtl1W11tl/.F/tld, Cito/ r 
Ruoguit/011 Co111111//1u 

Dtdl<nltd E.wtllmu iu .l/1111/<ipnl Fi11n11ciol Rtporliug 

\ 

····························································································································'················································ 
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District • 

P65 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
APPENDIX - LOCATION OF FUNDED PROJECTS 

,...t:·" Capital Improve1nent Program - Project Locations 

I Dlstrlctm!.fl PrPledl 
'ProJ,cta-26 
ProJect a 1;so 
ProJ1Ct 23•J2 
ProJect:Wll:l 
P,oJICt-23•14 

=~1 Pio.Jtc,tW° 1 
Pro~24- I 
ProJecHA• 
PiiSJtc,t 24-
ProJICt 24:-:h 
Pro~•24-48'l 

I ~24-4J 

o, MltrDFhlwtlonl 
s::li Mitro Fire s.vk.,i,A,11 

OtlHH'l prpfact.Lgqtlon1 
* 'ProJec.tD-01 ' * Pi'DJ«UI~ * Pri,Ject23-0I * Pro.111Ct33-3J 
* ' Prv:lect 23-40 * Pn,Ject.24-3D 
* ' PIV;le.s;tW.S . 

-,,,i;.....----~x,a1• *' Prci.,.ct24-4z """'~--:: .. -

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
············································································································································································• 

P66 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PLAN 
APPENDIX - CIP INDEX 

Below is a listing of all CIP project requests (funded and unfunded) submitted for FY 2023/24, including 

t he project s proposed to be ca rr ied forward from the prior fiscal year. 

Project II Project Title FY23/24 Status Page 
23-01 Grantline 220 Land Acquisition Funded 37 
23-04 Vinevard Sorlnl!s Station Funded 39 

23-06 Zinfandel Tralnlm1 Facility• Phase 3 Partlallv Funded 41 

23-26 Tvoe I Enl!ine Reolacement 2023 Funded 43 

23-30 Ambulance Replacement 2023 Funded 4S 

23-32 Suoport Vehicle Replacement 2023 Funded 47 

23-39 Boardroom Eoulpment Replacement Funded 49 
23-40 Cooter 3 Conversion Funded Sl 

23-52 APoaratus/Vehlcle RePlacement 2022 Funded 53 
23-54 Sauad Vehicle Acaulsltlon Funded 55 

24-01 3121 Gold Canal Floorlnl! Reolacement Not Funded 57 

24-02 800 MHz Portable Radio Replacement Not Funded 59 

24-03 Admln/Command Vehicle Reolacement Not Funded 61 
24-04 Ambulance Reolacement Funded 63 

24-05 Annual Turnout Replacement Funded 65 

24-06 Apparatus Covered Parkinl! Not Funded 67 

24-07 Automatic Chest Compression Device Reola cement Funded 69 

24-08 Copter 2 Hoist Uol!rade Not Funded 71 
24-09 Cooter 3 Infrared Camera System Not Funded 73 
24-10 Deferred Facilities Lifecycl e Replacements Not Funded 75 

24-11 Deferred Facilities Maintenance/Repairs Partially Funded 77 
24-12 Draft Commander Carport Not Funded 79 
24-13 Facilities Ufecycle Replacements Not Funded 81 

24-14 Fleet Parts Shop Covered Parking Not Funded 83 

24-15 Fleet/Facilities Generator Installation Not Funded 85 

24-16 Hazardous Materia ls Equipment Acquisition Not Funded 87 

24-17 Hazardous Materials Eauloment Replacement Not Funded 89 
24-18 Hurlev Access ComPliance Improvements Not Funded 91 

24-19 Inflatable Rescue BoatAcaulsltion Not Funded 93 
24-20 !Pad Replacement Not Funded 95 

24-21 Ladder Truck Reola cement Not Funded 97 

24-22 Mobile Data Comouter RePlacement Not Funded 99 

24-23 Mobile Drafts Unit Not Funded 101 

24-24 Power Loader/Gurnev Replacement Funded 103 

24-25 Recruit Academv PPE Funded 105 

24-26 Server Replacement Not Funded 107 

24-27 Soeclai Ooeratlons Aoparatus/Vehlcle Reolacement Not Funded 109 
24-28 Station 103 Roof Replacement Not Funded 111 

24-29 Statlon 108 Frontaae Improvements R&R Not Funded 113 

24-30 Station 41 Frontal!e Improvements R&R Funded 115 

24-31 Station 42 Relocation Not Funded 117 

24-32 Station Access Control • Phase 3 Funded 119 

24-33 Support Vehlcl e Replacement Not Funded 121 

24-34 n1ermal lmaginl! Camera Replacement Not Funded 123 
24-35 Thin Client Replacement Not Funded 125 
24-36 Training TechnolOl!Y Upgrades Not Funded 127 

24-37 Type I Engine Replacement Not Funded 129 

24-38 Type Ill En2ine Replacement Not Funded 131 

24-39 Type V Engine Replacement Not Funded 133 

24-40 VHF Portable Radio Replacement Not Funded 135 

24-41 Water Tender Replacement Not Funded 137 

24-42 Wil dland Pants Replacement Not Funded 139 
24-43 La11lstlcs Generator Installation Not Funded 141 
24-44 Fleet Vehicle Li fts Acaulslti on Not Funded 143 

24-45 Station SO Dorm Remodel Funded 145 
24-46 Zinfandel Gate Replacement Funded 147 

24-47 Training Burn Prop Replacement Funded 149 
24-48 MMP PPE • Sinl!le Laver Garment Funded 151 

24-49 Fitness Eauioment Reolacement Funded 153 

P67 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 23-01 I Project Title: I Grantline 220 Land Acquisition I Project Year(s): 2023-2024 · Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Land Acquisition I Project Location: I Grantline 220 Area Division: Planning/Dev 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capita! Plan 
(In thounnds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule D A - General Fund $ 

Grantline 220 is a planned project in Rancho Cordova. The project will require Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

one new station on approximately 3 acres. Grantline 220 broke ground in 2021. Standard of Cover X G - Grant Fund $ 
Development has progressed in such a way that acquisition of the intended 

station site (land only) is now neces·sary. Growth Plan X I - Impact Fee Fund $2,400 

Special Project D L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant X 

Staff will negotiate the purchase w ith the developer. Staff may utilize the Formal Bid D Architectural/Engineering D 
existing Real Estate Broker multiple award schedule to enlist assistance with the 

purchase. Acquisition is expected during FY23/24. Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other X Not Applicable D 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

Request 

Land acquisition 1.DEV.410100 $2,400,000 $2,400,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $2,400,000 $2,400,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project E><penditures: $ 

37 

P68 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X D 

A future station construction project will result from this land acquisition as development in the area progresses. 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. X D 

Site assessment will be required prior to purchase. 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Land acquisition may result in weed abatement costs until the station is built out. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Jeff Frye 
Prior FY Carryover Yes X No D 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No D Financing Eligible Yes X No D 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $2,400,000 

38 

P69 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 23-04 I Project Title: I Vineyard Springs Station I Project Year(s}: 2023-2025 Priority: j 1 

Project Type: New Construction I Project location: I 8101 Bradshaw Road Division: Planning/Dev 

Project Description: Strategic Allgnment Capital Plan 
(In thounnds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $ 

A new fire station on Bradshaw Road south of Vintage Park Drive. The proposed Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 
station is planned as a 1 story, 3 bay-8 bed facility. This is a continuation of an 
already approved project. Standard of Cover X G - Grant Fund $ 

*Project has been updated to reflect actual FY22/23 expenditures Growth Plan X I - Impact Fee Fund $10,740 

Special Project □ l- leased Facilit ies Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant X 
Design is already underway. Staff will utilize a formal bidding process in FY23/24 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering for both construction management services as well as construction. Sole source X X 
procurement may be used for District-standardized scope items. Estimated 
project completion in FY24/25. 

Sole Source X Other/Special □ 
Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Detail Description Gl Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Preconstruction costs I.DEV.259100 $100,000 $100,000 $ $ $ $ 
Architecture and engineering I.DEV.420100 $759,121 $759,121 $ $ $ $ 
Construction I.DEV.420100 $9,580,554 $9,580,554 $ $ $ $ 
FFE I.DEV.430300 $300,000 $ $300,000 $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $10,739,675 $10,439,675 $300,000 $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $1,560,325 

39 

P70 



. METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Informat ion Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X D 

This project was already approved in the FY22/23 CIP and anticipated to continue through FY24/25. 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

The opening of a new fire station will increase operational capacity and better meet the community's needs. Anticipated ongoing operational costs include 

maintenance, utilities, and staffing. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Jeff Frye 
Prior FY Carryover Yes X No D 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Not ranked - carryover Yes X No 0 Financing Eligible Yes X No 0 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial D None D $10,739,675 

40 

P71 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 23-06 I Project Title: I Zinfandel Training Facility- Phase 3 I Project Year(s): 2023-2026 Priority: 13 

Project Type: New Construction I Project Location: I Zinfandel Division: Planning/Dev 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thou5ands) 

In 2007, the District purchased a 53-acre site located at 3801 Zinfandel Drive in A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $ 
Rancho Cordova for t he purpose of constructing a public safety t raining facili ty. 
Due to funding limitations, only a small portion of the project has been Facili ty Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $25,000 

completed to date. This request is for the Phase 3 buildout, w hich includes the 
Standard of Cover G -Grant Fund $ 

construction of a 20,000SF mult i-purpose t raining building, burn t ower, and □ 
outdoor classroom. Growth Pian □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

*Project has been updated to reflect actual FY22/23 expenditures and reduced Special Project X L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 
scope 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant X 

The District anticipates utilizing a Design-Build project delivery method, with an Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering X 
anticipated timeline of 3 years. A formal bidding process will be used to select 

t he Design-Build team. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 

Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Project scoping S.ZIF.259100 $100,000 $100,000 $ $ $ $ 
Design-build cont ract S.ZIF.420100 $12,864,481 $12,864,481 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $12,964,481 $12,964,481 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $2,035,519 

41 

P72 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
This project builds on previous investments totaling over $2 million already installed at the Zinfandel Training Facility. 

Will this project Impact operations during completion (ie. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
Site access for training purposes may be impacted during construction. 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? if yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

The estimated maintenance, utility, and janitorial costs are $450,000 per year. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Jeff Frye 
Prior FY Carryover Yes X No □ 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No D Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes X No □ 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $12,964,481 

42 

P73 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 23-26 I Project Title: I Type I Engine Replacement 2023 I Project Vear(s): 2023-2024 Priority: i 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
Un thousands) 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $136 

Carryover of funding for Type I Engine replacement approved in FY22/23, but 
Facility Condition Assessment D D- Capital Facilities Fund $4,130 

not yet deliv~red: Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
(5) Type I Engines 

Growth Plan I- Impact Fee Fund $ D 

Special Project D L- Leased Facilit ies Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Timellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant □ 
Procurement process is already complete or in progress utilizing competitively Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
bid cooperative purchasing contracts. Delivery is anticipated for FY23/24, but 
may be delayed due to ongoing supply chain issues. Sole Source D Other/Special □ 

Other X Not Applicable X 
Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(5) Type I Engines D.FLE.430100 $4,129,663 $4,129,663 $ $ $ $ 
Vehicle Com ms Package A.COM.227200 $110,000 $110,000 $ $ $ $ 
MDC A.TEC.226500 $23,350 $23,350 $ $ $ $ 
MDC Warranty A.TEC.281100 $2,950 $2,950 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $4,265,963 $4,265,963 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

43 

P74 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please exp la In below. X D 
This project was already approved in the FY22/23 CIP. 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing apparatus at the end of its expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operat ions, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 
(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes X No 0 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes X No 0 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No 0 Financing Eligible Yes D No 0 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $4,265,963 

P75 



I 

METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 23-30 I Project Title: I Ambulance Replacement 2023 I Project Vear{s): 2023-2024 Priority: i 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(in thousands) 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $ 

Carryover of funding for ambulance replacement approved in FV22/23, but not Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $1,833 

yet delivered: Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 
(3) New Ambulances 

(6) Remount Ambulances Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor /Consultant □ 
Procurement process is already complete or in progress utilizing competitively Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
bid cooperative purchasing contracts. Delivery is anticipated for FY23/24, but 
may be delayed due to ongoing supply chain issues. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

Request 

(3) New Ambulances D.FLE.430100 $823,879 $823,879 $ $ $ $ 

(6) Remount Ambulances D.FLE.430100 $1,009,389 $1,009,389 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $1,833,268 $1,833,268 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

45 

P76 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
This project was already approved in the FY22/23 CIP. 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing apparatus at the end of its expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 
(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes X No □ 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No □ Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: Wi Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $1,833,268 

46 

P77 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 23-32 I Project Tl tie: I Support Vehicle Replacement 2023 I Project Year(s): 2023-2024 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Locatio n: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
fin thounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $20 

Carryover o f funding for support vehicles approved in FY22/23, but not yet Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $350 

delivered: 
Standard of Cover 

(1) Service Truck I D G - Grant Fund $ 

(2) Delivery Vans Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project D L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

Procurement process is already complete or in progress utilizing competitively Formal Bid 
bid cooperative purchasing contracts. Delivery is ant icipated for FY23/24, but 

D Architectural/Engineering D 

may be delayed due to ongoing supply chain issues. Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other X Not Applicable X 
Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(1) Service Truck D.FLE.430100 $200,000 $200,000 $ $ $ $ 
(2) Delivery Vans D.FLE.430100 $150,000 $150,000 $ $ $ $ 
Vehicle Comms Package A.COM.227200 $15,000 $15,000 $ $ $ $ 
MDC A.TEC.226500 $4,670 $4,670 $ $ $ $ 
MDC Warranty A.TEC.281100 $590 $590 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 

Total: $370,260 $370,260 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

47 

P78 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
This project was already approved in the FY22/23 CIP. 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing apparatus at the end of its expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 
(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes X No 0 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No □ Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $370,260 

46 

P79 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 23-39 I Project Title: I Boardroom Equipment Replacement I Project Vear{s): 2022-2024 Priority: I 2 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project location: I Headquarters Division: IT 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
lln thousands) 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $54 

Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $13 
Replacing old unsupported equipment in boardroom and installing zoom 
capabilities. This project was already approved in the FY22/23 CIP and is being Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 

carried forward to FY23/24 due to supply chain issues. 
Growth Plan D I - impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project D l- leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Timeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

Procurement is complete and funds are encumbered. Project will be completed 
Formal Bid D Architectural/Engineering D 

in FY23/24. Sole Source X Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detali Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Boardroom IT Supplies A.TEC.211100 $54,000 $54,000 $ $ $ $ 

Boardroom Equipment D.TEC.430300 $12,500 $12,500 · $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $, $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $66,500 $66,500 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $68,740 

49 

P80 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If y~s, please explain below. X D 
This project was already approved in the FY22/23 CIP. 

WIii this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 
., 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational Impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

In order to continue to record our board meetings with Metro Cable we need to replace the outdated and unsupported boardroom equipment. Currently we 
are setting up a temporary solution to broadcast via zoom. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Mat Roseberry Prior FY Carryover Yes X No D 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No D Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial D None D $66,500 

50 

P81 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT ll'JITIATION FORM 

Project #: 23-40 I Project Title: I Copter 3 Conversion I Project Year(s): 2023-2024 Priority: I 3 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I Station 115 Division: Air Operations 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thousand,) 

A/E Replacement Schedule D A - General Fund $ 

Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $465 

Carryover of funding for Copter 3 Conversion previously approved In FY22/23 
Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 

CIP. Project is in progress and expected to be completed in FY23/24. 

Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

Procurement process is already complete or in progress utilizing competitively Formal Bid D Architectural/Engineering D 
bid cooperative purchasing contracts. Delivery is anticipated for FY23/24, but 
may be delayed due to ongoing supply chain issues. Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Copter 3 Conversion D.CPT.430300 $464,817 $464,817 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $464,817 $464,817 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $322,404 

51 

P82 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X D 

This project was already approved in the FY22/23 CIP. 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational Impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Completion of this project will ensure 24/7 year-round response with reduced and/or eliminated out-of-service time due to planned and unscheduled 
maintenance. Further, out-of-county deployment capability is greatly enhanced resulting in less interrupted local responses due to the augmented fleet. The 
ongoing financial cost includes annual maintenance expenditures (services and supplies) commensurate with the maintenance costs of Copter's 1 & 2, with no 

increase in contracted mechanic contract hours. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: BC Grant Russell 
Prior FY Carryover Yes X No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes X No D 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No D Financing Eligible Yes D No D 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None D $464,817 

52 

P83 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 23-52 I Project Title: I Apparatus/Vehicle Replacement 2022 I Project Year(s): 2022-2024 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $ 

Carryover of funding for apparatus/vehicles ordered in FY21/22, but not yet Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $1,349 
delivered: 
(4) Type V Engines Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
(1) Service Pick-Up Truck 

Growth Plan (1) Water Tender D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project D L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 
Procurement process is already complete or in progress utilizing competitively Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
bid cooperative purchasing contracts. Delivery is anticipated for FY23/24, but 
may be delayed due to ongoing supply chain issues. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(4) Type V Engines D.FLE.430100 $829,462 $829,462 $ $ $ $ 

(1) Service Pick-Up Truck D.FLE.430100 $90,000 $90,000 $ $ $ $ 

(1) Water Tender D.FLE.430100 $429,777 $429,777 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total : $1,349,239 $1,349,239 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project E><pendltures: $ 

53 

P84 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X D 

This project was already approved in the FY22/23 CIP. 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing apparatus at the end of its expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 

(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell 
Prior FY Carryover Yes X No D 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes X No D 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No D Financing Eligible Yes □ No D 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $1,349,239 

54 

P85 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project fl: 23-54 I Project Title: I Squad Vehicle Acquisition I Project Year(s): 2023-2024 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thous•nds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $89 

Carryover of funding for Squad vehicles approved in FY22/23, but not yet Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $600 
delivered. Additional funding requested for required communications 
equipment. Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

*Vehicle com ms costs updated to reflect (3) vehicles instead of 2 Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 
Procurement process Is already complete or in progress utilizing competitively 
bid cooperative purchasing contracts. Delivery is anticipated for FY23/24, but 

Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 

may be delayed due to ongoing supply chain issues. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 
Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description Gl Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(3) Squad vehicles D.FLE.430100 $600,000 $600,000 $ $ $ $ 
Vehicle Communications Package A.COM.227200 $73,500 $73,500 $ $ $ $ 
MDC A.TEC.226500 $14,010 $14,010 $ $ $ $ 
MDC Warranty A.TEC.281100 $1,770 $1,770 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $689,280 $689,280 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

55 

P86 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
This project was already approved in the FY22/23 CIP. 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Squad vehicle acquisition will support operational deployment of squads. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell 
Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Not ranked - carryover Yes X No □ Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $689,280 

56 

P87 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-01 I Project Title: 13121 Gold Canal Flooring Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 3 

Project Type: Facilities Repair/Replacement I Project location: 13121 Gold Canal Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thounnd1) 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $78 

Facility Condition Assessment X D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

Replace old carpet with LVT flooring in alignment with 3121 Gold Canal 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

refurbishment project approved and completed in FY22/23. 

Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

informal Oid X Contractor/Consultant X 
This work will be outsourced to a vendor. An Informal Oid process would be 

Formal Oid Architectural/Engineering required, per the CUPCCAA bidding procedures in accordance with the District's □ □ 
Purchasing Policy for construction projects. Project ls anticipated for completion Sole Source □ Other/Special □ within 12 months. 

Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Flooring replacement - 3121 Gold Canal A.FAc.211100 $78,000 $78,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $78,000 $78,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

57 

P88 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X D 

The flooring replacements would support previously approved and completed 3121 Gold Canal Refurbishment. 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X D 

Possible displacement during the installation. 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the pro1ect? 

Replacement of old carpet to LVT flooring will reduce maintenance costs and exposure to contaminants. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

58 

P89 



, METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-02 I Project Title: I 800 MHz Portable Radio Replacements. I Project Vear(s): 2024 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Communications 

Project Description: Strategic Allgnment Capital Plan 
(In thouHnds} 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $2,47S 
Replacement of all District 800 MHz Portable Radios and Accessories (352). 
Current portable 800 MHz Radios (APX6000 AN Model) will be end of life FY25. Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

New Radios will be newer models that will have more advanced features, 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

Including programming over WiFi. Replacement radios will ensure 800 MHz 
communications remain intact on incidents and while in IDLH situations. A Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 
limited portion of replaced radios will cycle down to become cache radios. 

Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

As soon as this project is funded, PO would be issued July/ August 2023. 
Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 

Motorola has the contract with Sacramento County. Equipment should be Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
delivered within four-six months of ordering. After equipment delivery, 

Communications Division would coordinate training and replacement w ith Sole Source X Other/Special □ 
operations to take place before the end of 24/25 fisc.al year. 

Other □ Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

800 MHz Portable Radio Replacement A.COM.227200 $2,475,000 $2,475,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $2,475,000 $2,475,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project E><pendltures: $ 

59 

P90 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
Communications Division Staff will go to stations to swap out radios. Minimal Impact to operations for any t raining that may occur 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? if yes, please explain below. X □ 
This will be a regional project with surrounding agencies. Project year may change to FY26 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

With new equipment, there will be less hardware related failures resulting in less maintenance and repair costs. New radios will have Over The Air 

Programming which will reduce the time needed to perform annual programming and will be less impactful on operations. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Steve Jordan 
Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review I Funding Recommended 

CIP Committee Rank 21 of 44 I Yes □ No X 

Already Financed Yes □ No X 

Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: 70tRdt1~ 
Grant Eligible Yes X No □ 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial □ NoneX 1 $0 

60 

P91 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-03 I Project Title: I Adm in/Command Vehicle Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capita! Plan 
(In thou1'nds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $269 

Per the Apparatus Replacement Schedule, Metro Fire should replace frontline Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $325 
Admin/Command vehicles every ten years. 

Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

(5) SUVs need to be replaced in FY23/24 in order to ensure continuity of 
Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

operations. □ 

Special Project □ L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 

Fleet utilizes the District's current vehicle specifications and existing cooperative Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
purchasing contracts to procure apparatus at competitive pricing. Expected 
timeline is 6-12 months. All funds will be encumbered in FY23/24. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 

Other X No't Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description Gl Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

Request 

(5) SUVs D.FLE.430100 $325,000 $325,000 $ $ $ $ 

Vehicle Communications Package A.COM.227200 $242,500 $242,500 $ $ $ $ 

MDC A.TEC.226500 $2-3,350 $23,350 $ $ $ $ 

MDC Warranty A.TEC.281100 $2,950 $2,950 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $593,800 $593,800 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

61 

P92 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

' 

Once completed, what is t he anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing vehicles at the end of their expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 

(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell 
Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended 
Already Financed Yes 0 No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes □ No X Financing Eligible Yes X No 0 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial □ None X $0 

62 

P93 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-04 I Project Title: I Ambulance Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
lln thouundsl 

Per the Apparatus Replacement Schedule, Metro Fire should replace frontline A/E Replacement Schedule 
ambulances every four years or 150,000 miles whichever comes first. 

X A- General Fund $267 

Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $2,989 

(12) Ambulances need to be replaced In FY23/24 in order to ensure continuity of 
Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 

operations. 6 of these will be new ambulances and 6 will be remount 
ambulances. Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

* Updated to reflect actual cost of new ambulance order. Special Project D L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 
Fleet utilizes the District's current apparatus specifications and existing 

Formal Bid cooperative purchasing contracts to procure apparatus at competitive pricing. D Architectural/Engineering D 
Expected timeline is 12-18 months for the new ambulances and within 12 
months for the remounts. All funds will be encumbered In FY23/24. 

Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(6) New Ambulances D.FLE.430100 $1,759,267 $1,759,267 $ $ $ $ 
(6) Remount Ambulances D.FLE.430100 $1,230,000 $1,230,000 $ $ $ $ 
Vehicle Communications Package A.COfyl.227200 $204,000 $204,000 $ $ $ $ 
MDC A.TEC.226500 $56,040 $56,040 $ $ $ $ 
MDC Warranty A.TEC.281100 $7,080 $7,080 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $3,256,387 $3,256,387 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

63 

P94 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 
r 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will thi s project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing apparatus at the end of its expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 

(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No D Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $3,256,387 

64 

P95 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project n: 24-05 I Project Title: I Annual Turnout Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: i 1 

Project Type: Personal Protective Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Safety 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
llnthouunds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A- General Fund $425 -. 
Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

Yearly replacement of 100 Turnouts as designated in NFPA 1851 and Cal Labor 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

Law. 

Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Timeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

These are purchased on a cooperative bid. There is a 3 to 4 month lead time for 
Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 

manufacturing with price increases and taxes. A set of t urnouts comes out to Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
$4200.00 for 2023 plus freight. This price is a prediction based off last year's 
price plus an increase of 10 percent. We will not know solid pricing till we ask for Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 
a quote. 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Turnouts A.SAF.231403 $425,000 $425,000 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $425,000 $425,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: 

65 

P96 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

PPE replacement ensures compliance with applicable NFPA and labor regulations. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: AC Mike Lozano Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No 0 Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $425,000 

66 

P97 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-06 I Project Title: I Apparatus Covered Parking I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 3 

Project Type: Miscellaneous I Project Location: I Fleet Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Stra.teglc Alignment Capital Plan 
llnthounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule D A - General Fund $ 

Installation of covered parking stalls in the Fleet yard to protect reserve 
Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $500 

apparatus from the elements with the intent to reduce maintenance costs over Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
time. 

Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant X 
This project would be outsourced to a vendor. A formal bid process would be 

Formal Bid required per CUPCCAA bidding procedures in accordance with the District's X Architectural/Engineering X 
Purchasing Policy for construction projects. Project duration is expected to be Sole Source D Other/Special D 
within 12 months, but may be longer due to supply chain or permitting delays. 

Other D Not Applicable D 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Fleet covered parking improvement D.FAC.420100 $500,000 $500,000 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $500,000 $500,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

67 

P98 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Informat ion Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
Relocation of Fleet Reserve Apparatus during project. 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
Design and Structural Engineering would be required. 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Ensuring reserve apparatus are protected from the elements will reduce maintenance costs. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside 
Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes □ No X Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial □ None X $0 

68 

pgg 



I 

METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-07 I Project Title: I Automatic Chest Compression Device Replacement I Project Year(s}: 2024 Priority: 13 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project locat ion: I District-Wide Division: EMS 

Project Descript ion: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
Un thous,ndsl 

· A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $160 
Existing automatic chest compression devices were purchased in 2016 with an 
expected life of 5-6 years. This equipment is now at the end of its life and in Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $234 

need of replacement due to equipment failures and loss of repair support from 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

the manufacturer. This equipment is a critical resource of ALS response. 12 of 
the 33 devices were replaced, but 21 devices still need replacement. EMS is Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 
proposing a replacement plan of 3 units per year over a total of 7 years. 

Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 
The EMS Division has identified the equipment specificat ion and intends to 

Formal Bid utilize a cooperative purchasing program to procure the equipment at □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
competi tive pricing. Once funding is authorized, the EMS Division is prepared to Sole Source □ Other/Special □ immediately move forward with a bid award for the equipment purchase. 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Automatic Chest Compression Devices D.EMS.430300 $233,802 $42,381 $44,464 $46,651 $48,947 $51,359 

ACC Device Maintenance/Service A.EMS.225100 $159,585 $28,881 $30,325 $31,841 $33,433 $35,105 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $393,387 $71,262 $74,789 $78,492 $82,380 $86,464 
Previous Project Expenditures: $177,131 

69 

P100 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? if yes, please explain below. X D 
12 of the 33 devices have been replaced from AFG20 grant award. 21 devices still require replacing. 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)7 If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacement of the District's automatic chest compression devices will ensure that existing ALS response capabilities are maintained. A 7-year service and 
maintenance agreement is Included In the proposed cost and that term can be decreased. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: AC Jon Rudnicki Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No 0 Financing Eligible Yes X No 0 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes X No 0 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $393,387 

70 

P101 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-08 I Project Title: I Copter 2 External Hoist Upgrade I Project Year(s): 2024-2025 Priority: I 3 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I Station 115 Division: Air Operations 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
lin thounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $140 

Upgrade of the Rescue Hoist on Copter 2 to match Copters 1 and 3. The current Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $260 
hoist is an early model that lacks safety features and has different operational 
features that change crew actions and coordination during high risk missions. Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

Fleet standardization is a long term goal as laid out in the Metro Fire Air 
Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Operations vision statement signed by the former Fire Chief. □ 
Special Project X L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

The manufacturer of the Hoist we use is the only source to obtain the item. 
Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 

Installation costs are well below the need for an RFB. Therefore the part would Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
be sole sourced and the installation would go to the lowest quote that meets our 
needs. From the time of PO approval to completed install would span 2 fiscal Sole Source X Other/Special □ 
years or roughly 20 months. Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Goodrich External Rescue Hoist D.CPT.430100 $260,000 $260,000 $ $ $ $ 

Installation provisions Kit A.CPT.220600 $110,000 $110,000 $ $ $ $ 

Installation cost A.CPT.220500 $30,000 $ $30,000 $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $400,000 $370,000 $30,000 $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

71 

P102 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute t<> the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

I 

WIii this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)7 If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

This will result in Increased safety during high risk aviation operations through newer safety feature of the hoist. It will also add to fleet standardization. This 
has direct ties to operational safety as well as reduces the cost associated with spare part inventory. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Captain Bryce Mitchell Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

72 

P103 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 24-09 I Project Title: I Copter 3 Infrared Camera System I Project Year(s): 2024-2025 Priority: I 3 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I Station 115 Division: Air Operations 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
lfn thousondsl 

The Air Operations mission and the public could be greatly benefited by the A/E Replacement Schedule D A - General Fund $45 

addition of an Infrared camera system for victim locating and tracking during day Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $250 
and night operations. This would also assist in detecting hot spots and trouble 

areas on the fire ground. This equipment has been proposed and cut from each Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
Copter build up due to cost. As our missions become more frequent and 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ specialized the operational benefits have been highlighted during recent rescue D 
operations. Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

The Wescam purchase and installation can go out to bid in FY23/24 and the lead Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering D 
time is significant. The Install would be completed in FY24/25. Sole Source D Other/Special X 

Other D Not Applicable D 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Wescam MX-10 Infrared Camera system D.CPT.430100 $250,000 $250,000 $ $ $ $ 
MX-10 mount A.CPT.220600 $20,000 $20,000 $ $ $ $ 
Installation A.CPT.220500 $25,000 $ $25,000 $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $295,000 $270,0,00 $25,000 $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

73 

P104 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please exp la In below. □ X 

Yes, Grant writing/submittal and a formal quote on the unit is required to proceed 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

This will increase mission capabilities, there are no ongoing cost with the system outside of general maintenance. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Captain Bryce Mitchell 
Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended 
Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes □ No X Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial □ None X $0 

74 

P105 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-10 I Project Title: I Deferred Facilities Lifecycle Replacements j, Project Vear(s): · 2024 · Priority: j 1 

Project Type: Facilities Repair/Replacement I Project location: I District-Wide Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thounnds) 

In 2018, the District completed a Facilities Condition Assessment and received a A/E Replacement Schedule D A - General Fund $8,213 

complete report for each property t hat included a list of building components, Facility Condition Assessment X D-Capital Facilit ies Fund $ 
fixtures, and equipment recommended for immediate replacement based on 

their age and expected lifecycle. While some items have been addressed in the Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
years since the FCA was completed, the total scope of the deferred lifecycle 

Growth Plan replacements exceeded available funding. This project represents the total D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

scope of outstanding items recommended for immediate lifecycle replacement. Special Project D L - Leased Facilities Fund $1,120 

Procurement Process/Tlmeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant X 

Staff int ents to parcel the scope by trade (HVAC, plumbing, electrical, etc) and Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering D 
utilize the formal bidding process to complete each scope. Ali deferred 
maintenance items should be complete within 12 months. Sole Source D Other/Special D 

other D Not Applicable D 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Facilities lifecycle replacements A.FAC.211100 $8,212,850 $8,212,850 $ $ $ $ 

Leased facilities lifecycle replacements L.FAC.211100 $1,119,850 $1,119,850 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $9,332,700 $9,332,700 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

75 

P106 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 
Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X □ 

Repairs may have minimal operational impact and will be coordinated with each affected station. 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please exp la In below. □ X 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Completion of deferred lifecycle replacement Items should create operational efficiencies and reduce operating costs. The extent of these impacts Is 
unknown. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial D None X $0 

76 

P107 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-11 I Project Title: I Deferred Facilities Maintenance/Repairs I Project Year(s): 2024 Prlorlty: I 1 · 

Project Type: Facilities Repair/Replacement I Project Locatlon: l District-Wide Olvlslon: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thousands! 

In 2018, the District completed a Facilities Condition Assessment and received a 
A/E Replacement Schedule □ A- General Fund $1,782 

complete report for each property that included 'a list of observed deficiencies Facility Condition Assessment X D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 
(items in poor or failed worl<ing condition) in need of immediate repair or 
replacement. While some items have been addressed in the years since the FCA Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

was completed, the total scope of the deferred maintenance exceeded available 
Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

funding. This project represents the total scope of outstanding deferred □ 
maintenance items in failed or poor working condition. Special Project □ L- leased Facilities Fund $43 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant X 

Staff intents to parcel the scope by trade (HVAC, plumbing, electrical, etc) and Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering □ 
utilize the formal bidding process to complete each scope. All deferred 

maintenance items should be complete within 12 months. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 

Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Facilities deferred maintenance/repairs A.FAC.211100 $1,513,570 $1,513,570 $ $ $ $ 

Deferred asphalt seal and stripe (41, 61, 59) A.FAC.211100 $90,000 $90,000 $ $ $ $ 

Polyurea roof coating (29, 114) A.FAC.211100 $100,250 $100,250 $ $ $ $ 

Polyurea roof coating (Hurley) L.FAC.211100 $42,500 $42,500 $ $ $ $ 

Roof replacements (103, 108) A.FAC.211100 $120,380 $120,380 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $1,824,200 $1,824,200 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

77 

P108 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 
Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

WIii this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X □ 

Repairs may h~ve minimal operational impact and will be coordinated with each affected station. 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Completion of deferred maintenance Items should create operational efficiencies and reduce operating costs. The extent of these impacts Is unknown. 

.Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Joe Eachus Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No □ · Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial X None □ $353,130 

78 

P109 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-12 I Project Tltle: I Draft Commander Carport I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: 13 
Project Type: Miscellaneous I Project Location: I Fleet Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thousondsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule D A - General Fund $ 

Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $75 

Installation of a carport to protect the Draft Commander from the elements with 
Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 

the intent to reduce maintenance costs over t ime. 

Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant X 
This work will be outsourced to a vendor. An Informal bid process would be 

Formal Bid required, per the CUPCCAA bidding procedures in accordance with the District's D Architectural/Engineering X 
Purchasing Policy for construction projects. Project is anticipated for completion 
within 12 months but may be longer due to supply chain or permitting delays. 

Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable D 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Draft Commander carport D.FAC.420100 $75,000 $75,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $75,000 $75,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

79 

P110 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
Will need Structural Engineer/Contractor to determine the Structural requirements for a free standing cover. 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Ensuring the draft commander is protected from the elements will reduce maintenance costs. 

Proje·ct Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside 
Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes □ No X Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial □ None X $0 

80 

P111 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-13 I ProjectTitle: I Facilities lifecycle Replacements I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Facilities Repair/Replacement I Project Location: I Dist rict-Wide Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
!In thousandsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $732 

In 2018, the District completed a Facilities Condition Assessment and received a Facility Condition Assessment X D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 
complete report for each property that included a recommended replacement 
schedule for building components, fixtures, and equipment based on their age Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 
and expected lifecycle. This project represents the recommended replacement 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ plan for FY23/24. □ 
Special Project □ L - Leased Facilities Fund $40S 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid • □ Contractor/Consultant X 
Staff intents to parcel the scope by trade (HVAC, plumbing, electrical, etc) and Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering □ 
utilize the formal bidding process to complete each scope. All deferred 
maintenance items should be complete within 12 months. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 

Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Facilities lifecycle replacements A.FAC.211100 $731,943 $731,943 $ $ $ $ 
l eased facilities lifecycle replacements l.FAC.211100 $405,103 $405,103 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $1,137,046 $1,137,046 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

81 

P112 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X D 

Repairs may have minimal operational impact and will be coordinated with each affected station. 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational Impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing building components, fixtures, and equipment at the end of its expected lifecycle should create operational efficiencies and reduce operating costs. 
The extent of these impacts Is unknown. 

Project Submlttal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

82 

P11 3 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-14 I Project Title: I Fleet Parts Shop Covered Parking I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: 13 
Project Type: Miscellaneous I Project Location: I Fleet Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Allgnment Capital Plan 
fin thoun ndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $ 

Facility Condition Assessment □ D +- Capital Facilities Fund $75 

Installation of covered parking at the Parts Shop to provide protection from 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

weather exposures. 

Growth Plan □ I - Im pact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant X 
This work will be outsourced to a vendor. An informal bid process would be 

Formal Bid required, per the CUPCCAA bidding procedures in accordance with the District's □ Architectural/Engineering X 
Purchasing Policy for construction projects. Project is anticipated for completion Sole Source □ Other/Special □ within 12 months but may be longer due to supply chain or permitting delays. 

Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Detall Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Fleet Parts Shop covered parking D.FAC.420100 $75,000 $75,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $75,000 $75,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

83 

P114 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. X D 

Will need Structural Engineer/Contractor to determine the requirements for a free standing cover. 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Ensuring the draft commander is protected from the element s will reduce maintenance costs. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside 
Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial D None X $0 

84 

P115 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-15 I Project Title: I Fleet/Facilities Generator Inst allation r Project Vear{s): 2024 Priority: I 2 

Project Type: Miscellaneous I Project location: I Fleet/Facilities Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
fin lhous,nds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule D A- General Fund $ 

Installation of a new backup Generator at the Fleet/Facilities shop to secure Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $230 

reliable power. The generator will ensure continued operations during PSPS or Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 
other small events. 

Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

' 
Special Project X l- l eased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant X 
This project would be outsourced to a vendor. A formal bid process would be 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering 
required per CUPCCAA bidding procedures in accordance with the District's X D 

Purchasing Policy for construction projects. Project duration is expected to be Sole Source D Other/Special D 
within 12 months, but may be longer due to supply chain o r permitting delays. 

Other D Not Applicable D 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GlAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

Request 

Fleet/Facilities generator installation D.FAC.430300 $230,000 $230,000 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $230,000 $230,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

85 

P11 6 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed {le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. X D 

Will need an Electrical/Generator Contractor with Electrical Engineering capabilities to determine location & size of generator. 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Ensuring the Fleet/Facilities building can remain powered during a power outage or other emergency will ensure continuity of District operations. Annual 

maintenance costs would be approximately $2,500. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside 
Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank 28 of 44 Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

86 

P117 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

· Project II: 24-16 I Project Title: I Hazardous Materials Equipment Acquisition I Project Year(s): 2024 · Priority: I 3 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: HazMat 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
lfn thousands) 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $ 

The procurement of a flame spectrometer (AP4C) and gas/vapor phase FTIR 
handheld chemical identifier (XplorlR), technology not previously available in a Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital ~acilities Fund $120 

handheld field-deployable configuration, will greatly enhance hazardous Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 
materials emergency response. These handheld chemical identifiers are used to 
identify a broad range of unknown chemicals and explosives in the field quickly, Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

safely, and confidently. 
Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant □ 
The HazMat Team has already identified th,e desired replacement and or new 
detection/identification equipment and will utilize an informal bid process or 

Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
cooperative purchasing contract. The purchase will be complete within 12 Sole Source 
months following approval of funding. 

□ Other/Special □ 

Other □ Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Proengin AP4C D.HZM.430300 $50,000 $50,000 $ $ $ $ 

Red Wave XplorlR D.HZM.430300 $70,000 $70,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $120,000 $120,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

87 

P118 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Anticipated operational impact includes increased ability to detect and iden1ify a wide array of substances including hazardous vapors and chemical warfare 

agents. No projected ongoing costs are anticipated to maintain product libraries and reachback/support services at this time. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Captain Dan Hoy Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes X No D 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

88 

P119 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-17 I Project Title: I Hazardous Materials Equipment Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 'Priority: I 2 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: HazMat 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thousands} 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $ 
The existing Raman spectroscopy handheld chemical identifier (First Defender 
RM) is in need of replacement as it is beyond its serviceable life. This handheld Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $80 

chemical identifiers are used to identify a broad range of unknown chemicals 
Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 

and explosives in the field quickly, safely, and confidently. Without replacement 
or acquisition, the HazMat Team's capabilities will be reduced, resulting in a Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 
negative impact to service delivery. 

Special Project D L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant D 
The HazMat Team has already Identified the desired replacement and or new 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering detection/identification equipment and will utilize an informal bid process or D D 
cooperative purchasing contract. The purchase will be complete within 12 Sole Source D Other/Special D 
months following approval of funding. 

I 
Other D Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CiP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 ·2028 
Request 

ThermoScientific 1064Defender D.HZM.430300 $80,000 $80,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $80,000 $80,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

89 

P120 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? if yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, w hat is the ant icipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Anticipated operational impact includes increased ability to detect and identify a wide array of substances including narcotics, explosives, chemical warfare 
agents, and hazardous materials. No projected ongoing costs are anticipated to maintain product libraries and reachback/support services at this time. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Captain Dan Hoy Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes X No D 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

90 

P1 21 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-18 I Project Title: I Hurley Access Compliance Improvements I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 3 

Project Type: Miscellaneous I Project Location: I Hurley Division: Planning/Dev 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thousands) 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $ 

An Access Compliance Survey Report for 2101 Hurley Avenue completed by the Facility Condition Assessment X 0 - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

County of Sacramento (tenant) has identified a number of improvements and 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

alterations necessary to bring the building into compliance with current 
accessibility and building codes. Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $691 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant X 

Due to the anticipated cost of the improvements, a formal bidding process will Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering X 
be required. Project delivery timeline is unknown. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 

Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Hurley access compliance improvements l.HUR.211100 $690,765 $690,765 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $690,765 $690,765 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project E>Cpenditures: $ 

91 

P122 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X D 

Project completion will impact tenant's operations; extent unknown. 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Operational impact of compliance improvements is unknown. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Jeff Frye Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

92 

P123 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-19 I Project Title: I inflatable Rescue Boat (IRB) Acquisition I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 2 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I Stations 62/65 Division: Water Rescue 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
lln thounndsl 

Purchase (2) inflatable rescue boats to be placed at Fire Station 62 and 65, to A/E Replacement Schedule D A - General Fund $ 

provide added water rescue capability during flood responses in the community Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $58 
and low flow capabilities on the American River during the summer. This 
capability was previously provided by boats belonging to Cal OES. The Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
acquisit ion of IRBs for Metro Fire is also essential to being able to provide in 

Growth Plan house boat operator training based on the State Fire Training curriculum. Metro D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Fire currently is not in possession of any IRBs. Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant D 
Procurement would be through t he informal bid process. Timeline would be as 

Formal Bid soon as project is approved and funded. Delivery t ime would be limited by D Architectural/Engineering □ 
vendor supply and availability due to supply chain issues but is expected within 
12 months. 

Sole Source □ Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detall Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(2) Zodiac MilPro IRBs D.FLE.430100 $38,000 $38,000 $ $ $ $ 
(2) long shaft outboard motors D.FLE.430100 $20,000 $20,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $58,000 $58,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

93 

P124 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please exp la In below. □ X 

WIii this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
The Metro Fire Water Rescue Team would write the bid specifications for the IRBs. The attached budget request is on the high side, actual specifications may 
have a lower final cost. There are no additional requirements for the installation of radios for 'the IRBs or hardware that would not be included in the initial 
purchase. 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational Impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Operat ional impact will be increased response capabilities on the American River during low flow periods, as well as increased flood response within the 

community and provide options for responders based on the rescue scenario. The Jon Boats are meant for non-flowing flood waters, while IRBs can be used 
in flowing water situations. The addition of IRBs would increase Metro Fire's water rescue responses capabilities region wide. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: BC Grant Russell Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes □ No X Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes X No □ 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partia l □ None X $0 

94 

P125 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-20 I Project Title: I iPad Replacement I Project Vear(s): 2024 Priority: i 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: IT 

Project Description: ' Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
!In thouHndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $120 

Facility Condition Assessme~t D D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

District iPads are on a replacement schedule of 4-5 years. There are currently 
Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 

159 I Pads that are c;fue for replacement in order to keep continuity of operations. 

Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project D L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

Purchase from vendor during first quarter. We will use a cooperative purchasing Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering D 
agreement if available or go out to bid using an RFB. Sole Source X Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

IPAD REPLACEMENTS A.TEC.226500 $109,492 $109,492 $ $ $ $ 
IPAD REPLACEMENT APPLECARE A.TEC.281100 $10,578 $10,578 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $120,000 $120,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

95 

P126 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

By replacing the 159 iPads we can keep continuity of operations out in the field. This includes running applications such as ePCR and inspections, which are 

required. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Mat Roseberry Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes X No 0 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

96 

P127 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-21 I Project Title: I Ladder Truck Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024-2025 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Appa ratus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thouunds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $30 

Per the Apparatus Replacement Schedule, M etro Fire should replace frontline Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $1,500 
Ladder Trucks every fifteen years or 150,000 miles whichever comes first. 

Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
(1) Ladder Truck is overdue for replacement and needs to be replaced In FY23/24 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ in order to ensure continuity of operations. D 

Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 
Fleet utilizes the District's current apparatus specifications and existing 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering cooperative purchasing contracts to procure apparatus at competitive pricing. D D 
Expected timeline is 2 years due to supply chain issues. All funds will be Sole Source D Other/Special D 
encumbered in FY23/24 and engines will be prepaid. 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(1) Ladder Truck D.FLE.430100 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $ $ $ $ 
Vehicle Communications Package A.COM.227200 $24,610 $ $24,610 $ $ $ 
MDC A.TEC.226500 $4,997 $ $4,997 $ $ $ 
MDC Warranty A.TEC.281100 $630 $ $630 $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $1,530,237 $1,500,000 $30,237 $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

97 

P128 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 
Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. · □ X 

WIii this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.Ji' If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing apparatus at the end of its expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 
(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes X No 0 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full O Partial □ None X $0 

98 

P129 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 24-22 I Project Tl tie: I Mobile Data Computer Replacement I Project Vear(s): 2024 ·Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: IT 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thounnds) 

L3 and Data911 MDCs have reached end of life. In order to ensure continuity of A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $726 
operations, 100 MDCs need to be replaced in FY23/24. Costs include 
toughbooks, hardware kits (docking station, power supply and keyboard), and Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

warranty. **We may be able to reduce this quantity if we can create a process to 
Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ move a Taughbaok from a first in apparatus into a reserve apparatus. We will 

know more after we redesign the network and perform testing. If they testing Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 
proves successful we can reduce the costs to the following: A. TEC.281100 -
$39,530 and A. TEC.226500 - $312,890 for a total of 67 tough books. Special Project D L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

Purchase from vendor during first quarter We will use a cooperative purchasing Formal Bid 
contract if it meets our purchasing guidelines or we will go out to BID using an 

X Architectural/Engineering D 

RFB. We will look into a s year lease to reduce annual budget. Sole Source X Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

MDC TOUGHBOOKS A.TEC.226500 $467,000 $467,000 $ $ $ $ 
MDC TOUGHBOOK WARRANTY A.TEC.281100 $59,000 $59,000 $ $ $ $ 
MDC HARDWARE KITS A.COM.227200 $200,000 $200,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $726,000 $726,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

99 

P130 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing aging units will result in less equipment failures and reduced maintenance costs, thereby reducing apparatus down time. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Mat Roseberry Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes X No D 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes X No D 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

100 

P131 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 24-23 I Project Title: I Mobile Drafts Unit I Project Ye~r{s): 2024 Priority: I 3 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I Training Division: Training 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thousonds) 

The PumpPodUSA - Direct Recirculating Apparatus Firefighting Training & A/E Replacement Schedule D A- General Fund $ 
Sustainability (DRAFTS) Unit apparatus is specifically designed to be t he ultimate Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $99 
t raining tool to develop, maintain and test Engineers and Firefighters. This 
DRAFTS Unit w as originally designed to only enhance the safety, training, and Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
practice for candidates specifically while providing needed additional t raining 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ opportunities to ensure that Metro has the most prepared and qualified D 
workforce. Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Cont ractor/Consultant D 
There is currently a quote from Pump-Pod USA. Pump-Pod USA is the company 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering that Metro purchased the last Drafts unit from. If there are other companies that D D 
make a similar product, quotes will be requested. If no other companies are 
available, purchase would be made as soon as budget is approved. 

Sole Source X Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Mobile Draft Unit D.TRA.430300 $98,958 $98,958 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $. $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $98,958 $98,958 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

101 

P132 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Once purchased the Drafts Unit will go into rotation with the current one that Metro has. This will allow for multiple battalions to utilize it for training at one 
time. During pump testing it will allow for engines to go to a location closer to them or even have the Draft Unit at their station which will decrease out of 
service time for every engine. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: AC Mike Lozano Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes X No D 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes X No D 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

102 

P133 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-24 I Project Title: I Power Loader/Gurney Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: i 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: EMS 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thounndsl 

The lease agreement for the existing power loaders and gurneys expired in June A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $616 

2022. We are currently on a month-to-month lease costing the district Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $2,397 
approximately $18K a month and we are responsible for all repairs. Due to the 
age and condition of the existing equipment, the EMS Division is recommending Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
purchase of new equipment to replace the leased equipment. A total of 32 

Growth Plan gurneys and 39 power loaders are required. Costs Include equipment and D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

maintenance/service agreement. Special Project D L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 
The EMS Division has identified the equipment specification and intends to 

Formal Bid utilize a cooperative purchasing program to procure the equipment at D Architectural/Engineering D 
competitive pricing. Once funding is authorized, the EMS Division is prepared to Sole Source □ Other/Special D 
immediately move forward with a bid award for the equipment purchase. 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Power Loaders (39) D.EMS.430300 $1,195,632 $1,195,632 $ $ $ $ 
Gurneys (32} D.EMS.430300 $1,201,130 $1,201,130 $ $ $ $ 

Power Loader Maintenance/Service A.EMS.225100 $398,912 $398,912 $ $ $ $ 
Gurney Maintenance/Service A.EMS.225100 $217,520 $217,520 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $3,013,194 $3,013,194 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

103 

P134 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 
Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacement of the District's power loaders and power gurneys will ensure that existing ALS response capabilities are maintained. A 6-year maintenance 
agreement for the loaders and a 5-year service and maintenance agreement for the gurneys is included in the proposed cost. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: AC Jon Rudnicki Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No □ Financing Eligible Yes X No 0 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes X No □ 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $3,013,194 

104 

P135 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-25 I Project Title: I Recruit Academy PPE I Project Year(s):" 2024 Priority: i 1 

Project Type: Personal Protective Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Safety 

Proj ect Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
Un thou11nds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule D A- General Fund $308 

Outfitting new firefighter recruits with (2) sets structural and wildland turnouts Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 
and associated other PPE. Costs are based on an estimated 25 recruits for 
FY23/24. Standard of Cover X G - Grant Fund $ 

*Updated to include costs of full PPE set, not just turnouts. Growth Plan X I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project D L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

These are purchased on a cooperative bid. There is a 3 to 4 month lead time for Formal Bid D Architectural/Engineering D 
manufacturing with price increases and taxes. Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Structural turnouts ($10,080/ff) A.SAF.231440 $252,000 $252,000 $ $ $ $ 
Wildland turnouts ($1,000/ff) A.SAF.231450 $25,000 $25,000 $ $ $ $ 
Helmets ($420/ff) A.SAF.231440 $10,500 $10,SOO $ $ $ $ 
Structural hoods ($600/ff) A.SAF.231440 $15,000 $15,000 $ $ $ $ 
Structural gloves ($220/ff) A.SAF.231440 $5,500 $5,500 $ $ $ $ 

$ $. $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $308,000 $308,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

105 

P136 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Informat ion Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

WIii this project Impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? if yes, please explain below. X □ 
Final cost will be determined by number of recruits anticipated for FY23/24. 

Once completed, what is t he anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Providing PPE for new recruits will ensure compliance with safety requirements. 

Project Submittal . Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: AC Mike Lozano 
Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No □ Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $308,000 

106 

P137 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-26 I Project Title: I Server Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 2 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I Headquarters Division: IT 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thounnds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $18 

Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $108 

(5) Network servers will become unsupported with the next update of software 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

in July 2023 and need to be replaced in order to ensure continuity of operations. 

Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 
Purchase from vendor during first quarter. We will use a cooperative purchasing Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering □ 
agreement if one meets our purchasing guidelines or we will go out to bid using 
an RFB. We will look into a 5 year lease to reduce annual budget. Sole Source X Other/Special □ 

Other □ Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detall Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

SERVERS D.TEC.430300 $108,050 $108,050 $ $ $ $ 

SERVERS WARRANTY A.TEC.281100 $17,500 $17,500 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $125,550 $125,550 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

107 

P138 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capita I project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

In order to keep continuity of operations we need to replace these servers as we cannot keep our software current and poses a security risk. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Mat Roseberry Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes X No 0 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full O Partial D None X $0 

108 

P139 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-27 I Project Title: I Special Operations Apparatus/Vehicle Replacement I P~oject Year(s): 2024-202S Priority: j 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project locatlom I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thousands! 

Per the Apparatus Replacement Schedule, the following Special Operations A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $127 

apparatus/vehicles should be replaced in FY23/24 in order to ensure continuity Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $1,458 
of operations: 

Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
(1) Ramp Engine (1) Helicopter Tender 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ (1) Dozer (1) Dozer Tender D 
(1) Boat Tow Vehicle Special Project D L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 
Fleet utilizes the District's current vehicle specifications and exist ing cooperative 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering purchasing contracts to procure apparatus at competitive pricing. Expected D D 
timeline is 6-18 months, depending on vehicle type. All funds will be 
encumbered in FY23/24. 

Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other X Not Applicable X 
Project Budget 
Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

Request 
(1) Ramp Engine D.FLE.430100 $500,000 $500,000 $ $ $ $ 
(1) Helicopter Tender D.FLE.430100 $150,000 $150,000 $ $ $ $ 
(1) Dozer D.FLE.430100 $600,000 $600,000 $ $ $ $ 
(1) Dozer Tender D.FLE.430100 $150,000 $150,000 $ $ $ $ 
(1) Boat Tow Vehicle D.FLE.430100 $58,000 $58,000 $ $ $ $ 
Vehicle Communications Package A.COM.227200 $121,140 $97,600 $23,540 $ $ $ 
MDC A.TEC.226500 $4,997 $ $4997 $ $ $ 
MDC Warranty A.TEC.281100 $630 $ $630 $ $ $ 

Total: $1,584,767 $1,555,600 $29,167 $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

109 

P140 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 
Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

' 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information requi red to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing vehicles at the end of their expected lifecycie should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 
(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes □ No X Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial □ None X $0 

110 

P141 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 24-28 I Project Title: I Station 103 Roof Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: j 3 

Project Type: Facilities Repair/Replacement j Project location: j Station 103 Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
On thou,•nd•l 

A/E Replacement Schedule D A - General Fund $58 

Replace old tar and gravel roof with new TPO membrane roof. Multiple leaks last 
Facility Condition Assessment X D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

winter. Flat roof does not drain properly and roof decking is spongy. Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
Way past due for replacement. 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ D 

Special Project D L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Timeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant X 
This project would be outsourced to a vendor. Per CUPCCAA bidding procedures 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering and in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy for construction projects, □ □ 
The District may negotiate a contract less than $60,000. Anticipate a 3-4 day tear 
off and reroof timeline. 

Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other X Not Applicable D 

Project Budget 

Detail Description Gl Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Station 103 roof replacement A.FAC.211100 $58,000 $58,000 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $58,000 $58,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

111 

P142 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacement of roof that is past its expected life will reduce maintenance costs. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

112 

P143 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project n: 24-29 I Project Title: I Station 108 Frontage Improvements R&R I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: 13 

Project Type: Facilities Repair/Replacement I Project location: I Station 108 Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
lln thousands) 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $135 

Remove and replace approx. 200 linear ft. of sidewalk, curb and gutter at Station 
Facility Condit ion Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

108. Areas of lifted and cracked concrete in public right of way. Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

Potential trip hazard. 
Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant X 

This project would be outsourced to a vendor. An informal Bid process would be Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
required per CUPCCAA bidding procedures in accordance with the District's 
Purchasing Policy for construction projects. Project duration will be 2-3 weeks. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 

Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Deta_ll Description Gl Account CIP Funding 2024 
Request 

2025 2026 2027 2028 

Station 108 frontage R&R A.FAC.211100 $135,000 $135,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $135,000 $135,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: 

113 

P144 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 
Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

WIii this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
It will impact Apparatus moving in and out of the Station during saw cutting of asphalt, demo of exist ing concrete, forming and placing of new concrete: 
Projected - 1 week to demo w/ 7-10 day concrete cure time to drive on **2 + week project. 
**It can be done in 2 phases to keep Apparatus moving in and out by demoing½ of the ramp at a time but will add time and cost to the job with 2 move ins. 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. X □ 

Will need a job walk with County Inspector and Concrete Contractor to determine full scope of work. 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Repair of failing frontage improvements will enhance safety and reduce risk for personnel and the public. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes □ No X Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial □ None X $0 

114 

P145 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-30 I Project Title: I Station 41 Frontage Improvements R&R I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 3 

Project Type: Facilit ies Repair/Replacement I Project Location: I Station 41 Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
!In thounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $125 

Per 60 day repair notice from County of Sacramento DOT Dated: 11/8/23 Facility Condit ion Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

Remove and replace 169 linear ft. of sidewalk, curb and gutter at Stat ion 41. A 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

time extension from the County has already been granted until September 8, 

2023. Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/ Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant X 
This project would be outsourced to a vendor. An informal Bid process would be 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering required per CUPCCAA bidding procedures in accordance with the District's □ □ 
Purchasing Policy for construction proj ects. Project to be complete by Sole Source □ Other/Special □ September 8, 2023 and duration will be 2-3 weeks. 

Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Station 41 frontage R&R A.FAc.211100 $125,000 $125,000 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $125,000 $125,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: 

115 

P146 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X D 
It will imp?ct Apparatus moving in and out of the Station during saw cutting of asphalt, demo of existing concrete, forming and placing of new concrete: 
Projected•· 1 week to demo w/ 7-10 day concrete cure time to drive on **2 + week project. 
** It can be done in 2 phases to keep Apparatus moving in and out by demoing½ of the ramp at a time but will add time and cost to the job with 2 move ins. 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. X D 
A job walk with the County inspector is scheduled for February to determine full scope of work. 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Repair of failing frontage improvements will enhance safety and reduce risk for personnel and the public. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No D Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $125,000 

116 

P147 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-31 I Project Title: I Station 42 Relocation I Project Year(s): 2024-2026 Priority: i 1 

Project Type: New Construction I Project location: I Watt/Myrtle Division: Planning/Dev 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
!In thounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule 
Station 42 was built in 1962. Call volume and operational needs dictate that this 

D A - General Fund $ 

station needs to add capacity and be relocated to a more operationally efficient Facility Condition Assessment X D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

location. Metro Fire conducted a deployment study in the early 2000's that 
Standard of Cover X G - Grant Fund $ indicated the station should be relocated to the south to improve response 

times. In 2003, Metro Fire purchased a 5-acre site in North Highlands at Watt Growth Plan 
and Myrtle intended for the relocation of Station 42. 

X I - Impact Fee Fund $12,000 

Special Project D l - l eased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Total project timeline is estimated at 3 years, including 1 year design time and 2 
Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant X 

years construction. All procurement types are anticipated for project completion Formal Bid 
including formal bidding for design and construction, sole source for some 

X Architectural/Engineering X 

design and construction elements, and a combination of informal and formal Sole Source X Other/Special D 
bidding for furniture, fixtures, and equipment. 

Other D Not Applicable [3 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Pre-construction costs 1.042.259100 $50,000 $50,000 $ $ $ $ 
Architecture and engineering services 1.042.420100 $1,000,000 $750,000 $250,000 $ $ $ 
Construction 1.042.420100 $10,700,000 $ $3,500,000 $7,200,000 $ $ 
FFE 1.042.430300 $250,000 $ $ $250,000 $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $12,000,000 $800,000 $3,750,000 $7,450,000 $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $2,035,000 

117 

P148 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completion (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

ls additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of t he project? 

Completion of this project will result in increased operational capacity. Project costs may be offset by the disposition of existing Station 42. Staff will most 
likely be moved to the new station location. Additional staffing may be added in the future at the discretion of Operations. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Jeff Frye Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X financing Eligible Yes X No 0 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

118 

P149 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project #: 24-32 I Project Title: I Station Access Control - Phase 3 I Project Year(s}: 2024 Priority: I 3 

Project Type: Miscellaneous I Project Location: I Multiple Stations Division: IT 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thounnds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule D A - General Fund $ 

Installation of controlled access systems at (15} stations to complete Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 
standardization of District-wide station security. This is Phase 3 of a project that 
has been previously funded through SHSGP funding. The final (15} stations will Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $200 
Include Stations 22, 26, 28, 50, 55, 58, 59, 65, 102, 106, 109, 112, 114, 116, and 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ 117. D 

Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant X 

This project will require a sole source procurement with the District's access Formal Bid D Architectural/Engineering D 
control vendor. Anticipated project time line is within 12 months. Sole Source X Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable D 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Access Control Installation G.TEC.211100 $199,990 $199,990 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $199,990 $199,990 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $207,996 

119 

P150 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Informat ion Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X □ 
This is Phase 3 of a project that has previously been funded through SHSGP grants. There are (15) remaining stations to complete. 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

This project will enhance station security and reduce costs associated with break-ins and t heft. 

Project Submit tal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Mat Roseberry 
Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No □ Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes X No □ 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial D None D $199,990 

120 

P151 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-33 I Project Title: I Support Vehicle Replacement I Project Year(s)°: 2024 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thousondsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $ 
Per the Apparatus Replacement Schedule, Metro Fire should replace frontline 
support vehicles (vans/pick-ups) every 10 years or 125,000 miles, whichever Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $65 

occurs first. 
Standard of Cover G - Grant Fund $ □ 

(1) Training Van is overdue for replacement and needs to be replaced in FY23/24 Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 
in order to ensure continuity of operations. 

Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 
Fleet utilizes the District's current vehicle specifications and existing cooperative Formal Bid 
purchasing contracts to procure apparatus at competitive pricing. Expected □ Architectural/Engineering D 

tlmeline is 6-12 months. All funds will be encumbered in FY23/24. Sole Source □ Other/Special D 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(1) Training Van D.FLE.430100 $65,000 $65,000 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $65,000 $65,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

12 1 

P152 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing vehicles at the end of their expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operat ing costs 
(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes X No 0 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full O Partial D None X $0 

122 

P153 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-34 I Project Title: I Thermal Imaging Camera Replacement I Project Year(s}: 2024 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Safety 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
Un thouundsl 

Replacement of (75) failing/unrepairable thermal imaging cameras (TIC) that are A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $31 

beyond their serviceable life. Expected life of a TIC is 5-7 years; current TICs are Facility Condition Assessment 
10 years old and failing. Currently t he district operational, decision making 

D D - Capital Facilities Fund $721 

thermal imager are aging out the manufacture no longer makes parts for these Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
units because of this we are losing units if there parts aren't available. At the 

Growth Plan rate we are losing units we will have front line vehicles without imagers by the D 1-. Impact Fee Fund $ 

end of the year. Special Project D L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

A full formal bid process is underway with a spec being ready by July 2023. Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering D 
Anticipated delivery is w ithin 12 months. Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Deta II Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Thermal imaging cameras D.SAF.430300 $720,605 $720,605 $ $ $ $ 
Thermal imaging camera station chargers A.SAF.289800 $30,831 $30,831 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $751,435 $751,435 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

123 

P154 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please exp la In below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacement of existing Tl Cs will reduce maintenance costs and enhance safety of personnel. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: AC Mike Lozano Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes □ No X Financing Eligible Yes □ No □ 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes X No □ 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial □ None X $0 

124 

P155 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-35 I Project Tltl~: I Thin Clients Replacement I Project Vear(s): 2024 Priority: I 2 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: IT 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
llnthounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $275 

Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

Our zero clients (PCs) are approximately 12 years old and are failing. We need to 
Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 

replace 275 units in order to ensure continuity of operations. 

Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project D L- Leased Facilit ies Fund $ 

Procurement Process/ Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

Purchase from vendor during first quarter. We will use a cooperative purchasing Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering D 
contract If it meets our purchasing guidelines or we will go out to bid using an 
RFB. We will look Into a 5 year lease to reduce annual budget. Sole Source X Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

ZERO CLIENTS A.TEC.226500 $275,000 $275,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $275,000 $275,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

125 

P156 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Addltlonal Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

WIii this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or speclflcatlons before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

All of the zero clients at the same time as technology changes so fast and models keep changing. If you use different models/ manufactures then the 
management consoles are different so the capex and apex costs to maintain multiple consoles is greater than just maintaining one console. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager : Mat Roseberry Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank 30 of 44 Yes □ No X Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: 7ffi Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial D None X $0 

126 

P157 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-36 I Proj ect Title: I Training Technology Upgrades I Pr~ject Year(s): 2024 Priority: 13 

Project Type: Miscellaneous I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: IT 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
Un thcuundsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A- General Fund $ 

The project will add capabilities for remote training at various locations (MTC Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $2,000 

video wall, t raining room, 10 conference rooms) as well as upgrade the 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

technology in several training spaces to incorporate smart technology, 
simulat ion, and virtual reality tools. Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant X 

This project will require a variety of procurement processes and Is anticipated to Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering □ 
take 12 months. Sole Source X Other/Special X 

Other □ Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Training Technology Equipment D.TEC.430300 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $2,000,000 $ $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

127 

P158 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 
Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is addition al information required to confirm scope and/or speclflcations before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. X □ 

Scope of work must be confirmed. 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Upgrading training technology throughout the District will enhance training capabilities for personnel. The ongoing operational costs for the upgrades will be 
budgeted in IT's budget and are not anticipated to have an impact on overall operational costs. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Mat Roseberry Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes □ No X Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

128 

P159 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-37 I Project Title: I Type I Engine Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024-2025 Priority: j 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment j Project Location: j District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
fin thounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $146 

Per the Apparatus Replacement Schedule, Metro Fire should replace frontline Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $4,375 
Type I Engines every fifteen years or 150,000 miles whichever comes first. 

Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 
(5) Type I Engines need to be replaced in FY23/24 in order to ensure continuity 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ of operations. □ 
Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ <,:ontractor/Consultant □ 
Fleet utilizes the District's current apparatus specifications and existing 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering cooperative purchasing contracts to procure apparatus at competitive pricing. □ □ 
Expected tlmeline is 2-2.5 years due to supply chain issues. All funds will be 
encumbered in FY23/24 and engines will be prepaid. 

Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 
Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(5) Type I Engines D.FLE.430100 $4,375,000 $4,375,000 $ $ $ $ 
Vehicle Communications Package A.COM.227200 $117,700 $ $117,700 $ $ $ 
MDC A.TEC.226500 $24,985 $ $24,985 $ $ $ 
MDC Warranty A.TEC.281100 $3,150 $ $3,150 $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $4,520,835 $4,375,000 $145,835 $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

129 

P160 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project· Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a prevlously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational Impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing apparatus at the end of its expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 

(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes X No D 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

130 

P1 61 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-38 I Project Title: I Type Ill Engine Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024-2025 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project location: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thouHnd,l 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $88 

Per the Apparatus Replacement Schedule, Metro Fire should replace frontline Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $1,500 
Type Ill Engines every twenty years. 

Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 
(3) Type Ill Engines are overdue for replacement and need to be replaced in 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ FY23/24 in order to ensure continuity of operations. □ 
Special Project □ l - l eased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tfmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 
Fleet utilizes the District's current apparatus specifications and existing 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering cooperative purchas_ing contracts to procure apparatus at competitive pricing. □ □ 
Expected timeline is· 18 months due to supply chain issues. All funds will be Sole Source □ Other/Special □ encumbered in FY23/24. 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(3) Type Ill Engines D.FLE.430100 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $ $ $ $ 
Vehicle Communications Package A.COM.227200 $70,620 $ $70,620 $ $ $ 
MDC A.TEC.226500 $14,990 $ $14,990 $ $ $ 
MDC Warranty A.TEC.281100 $1,890 $ $1,890 $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $1,587,500 $1,500,000 $87,500 $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

131 

P162 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing apparatus at the end of its expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 
(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes X No D 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Pro ect Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

132 

P163 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project n: 24-39 I Project Title: I Type V Engine Replacement I Project Vear(s): 2024-2025 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
tin thounnds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $75 

Per the Apparatus Replacement Schedule, Metro Fire should replace frontline Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $780 
Type V Engines every twenty years. 

Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

(3) Type V Engines need to be replaced in FY23/24 in order to ensure continuity 
Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ of operations. □ 
Special Project □ L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Timellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 
Fleet utilizes the District 's current apparatus specifications and existing 

Formal Bid Architectural/Engineering cooperative purchasing contracts to procure apparatus at competitive pricing. □ □ 
Expected timeline is 18 months due to supply chain issues. All funds will be Sole Source □ Other/Special □ encumbered in FV23/24. 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detall Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(3) Type V Engines D.FLE.430100 $780,000 $780,000 $ $ $ $ 

Vehicle Communications Package A.COM.227200 $57,780 $ $57,780 $ $ $ 

MDC A.TEC.226500 $14,990 $ $14,990 $ $ $ 

MDC Warranty A.TEc.281100 $1,894 $ $1,894 $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $854,664 $780,000 $74,664 $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

133 

P164 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X D 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

' 
Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specificat ions before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational Impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing apparatus at the end of its expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 
(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Adtnln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CiP Commiftee Rank 33 of 44 Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes X No D 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

134 

P165 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24:40 I Project Title: I VHF Po rtable Radio Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Communications 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
fin thounnds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $650 

Replacement of all District VHF Portable Radios (250). Current portable VHF 
Radios (Bendix King GPH CMD) are beyond end of life. These radio are no long.er 

Facility Condition Assessment D D-Capital Facilit ies Fund $ 

manufactured or supported by Bendix King. Replacement parts and repair Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
options are limited and harder to find each year. Replacement radios will ensure 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ VHF communications remain intact during mutual aid. D 

Special Project D L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

As soon as this project is funded, bids will be sent out. Award and PO would be 
informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

issued July/August 2023. Equipment should be delivered within four-six months Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering D 
of ordering. After equipment delivery, Communications Division would 
coordinate training and replacement with operations to take place before the Sole Source D Other/Special D 
end of 23/24 fiscal year. 

Other D Not Applicable D 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

VHF Portable Radio Replacement A.COM.227200 $650,000 $650,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $650,000 $650,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

135 

P166 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X D 
Communicat ions Division St aff will go to stations to swap out radios. Training sessions will need to take place either in person or through Vector Solutions. 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

With new equipment, there will be less hardware related failures resulting in less maintenance and repair costs. New radios will have Over The Air 
Programming which will reduce the time needed to perform annual programming and will be less impactful on operations. 

Project Submittal Mmln Use Only 

Division Manager: 
Steve Jordan Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes X No D 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partia l D None X $0 

136 

P167 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-41 I Project Title: I Water Tender Replacement j Proj ect Year(s): 2024 Priori ty: I 1 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Locat ion: I District-Wide Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
lln thounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $53 

Per the Apparatus Replacement Schedule, Metro Fire should replace frontline Facility Condit ion Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $1,200 
Water Tenders every 20 years or 150,000 miles, whichever occurs first. 

Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
(2) Wate'r Tenders are overdue for replacement and need to be replaced In 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ FY23/24 in order to ensure continuity of operations. D 

Special Project D L- Leased Facilit ies Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

Fleet utilizes the Dist rict's current vehicle specificat ions and existing cooperative Formal Bid D Architectural/Engineering D 
purchasing contracts to procure apparatus at compet itive pricing. Expected 
timeline is 12 months. All funds will be encumbered in FY23/24. Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

(2) Water Tenders D.FLE.430100 $1,200,000 $1,200,000 $ $ $ $ 
Vehicle Communications Package A.COM.227200 $42,000 $42,000 $ $ $ $ 
MDC A.TEC.226500 $9,340 $9,340 $ $ $ $ 
MDC Warranty A.TEC.281100 $1,180 $1,180 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $1,252,520 $1,252,520 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

137 

P168 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? X □ 
Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacing vehicles at the end of their expected lifecycle should ensure continuity of operations, create operational efficiencies, and reduce operating costs 
(maintenance and repairs). 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes X No □ 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial □ None X $0 

138 

P169 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 24-42 I Project Title: I Wild land Pants Replacement I P~oject Vear{s): 2024 Priority: ! 1 

Project Type: Personal Protective Equipment I Project Location: I District Wide Division: Safety 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thous,ndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $ 

Outfitting line personnel with two sets of single layer wildland pant in order to Facility Condition Assessment □ D- Capital Facilities Fund $ 
bring all members up to the current single layer Wildland Spec pant. Currently 
Members from the 22-1 class forward all have single layer pants. Members hired Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 
before that date have two different specification pants one o f those specs is 

Growth Plan over 10 years old. Project costs for FY23/24 are for the purchase of 1200 pairs. □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Timeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant □ 

Wildland pants are purchased using a cooperative purchasing contract through Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
CalFIRE. Anticipated delivery timeline is 3-4 months. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

Request 

Wildland Pant A.SAF.231450 $270,000 $270,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $270,000 $270,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

139 

P170 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.Ji' If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? if yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what Is the anticipated operational Impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

All units will be in similar PPE hence for•avoiding any injury due to personnel being in different levels of protection. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: AC Mike Lozano Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Ellgible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full D Partial D None X $0 

MO 

P171 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 24-43 I Project Tit le: I Logistics Generator Installation I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: 13 

Project Type: Miscellaneous I Project Location: I Logistics Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
Unthouunds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $ 

Installation of a new backup generator at the Logistics building to secure reliable Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $200 

power. The generator will ensure continued operations during PSPS or other 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

small events and support potential EV vehicles. 

Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid □ Contractor/Consultant X 
This project would be outsourced to a vendor. A formal bid process would be 

Formal Bid required per CUPCCAA bidding procedures in accordance with the District's X Architectural/Engineering □ 
Purchasing Policy for construction projects. Project durat ion is expected to be Sole Source □ Other/Special □ within 12 months, but may be longer due to supply chain or permitting delays. 

Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Detail Description Gl Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Logistics generator installation D.FAC.430300 $200,000 $200,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $200,000 $200,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

141 

P172 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. X D 
Will need an Electrical/Generator Contractor with Electrical Engineering capabilities to determine locat ion & size of generator. 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Ensuring the Logistics building can remain powered during a power outage or other emergency will ensure continuity of District operations. Addition of 
electric vehicles in the Logistics fleet will require an onsite generator. Annual maintenance costs would be approximately $2,500. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: John Raeside Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes O No X Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full O Partial D None X $0 

142 

P173 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-44 I Project Title: I Fleet Vehicle lifts Acquisition I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 2 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project location: I Fleet Division: Fleet 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A- General Fund $ 

Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $110 

Acquisition of vehicle lifts (set of 8) for the Fleet Shop to be used for the "Quick 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

Lube" bay planned for implementation in FY23/24. 

Growth Plan 
1 □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant □ 

A formal/Informal bidding process with be used to procure the vehicle lifts. Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering □ 
Estimated delivery timeline is within 12 months. Sole Source □ Other/Special □ 

Other □ Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

Request 

Vehicle li fts D.FLE.430300 $110,000 $110,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total; $110,000 $110,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

143 

P174 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)7 If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

The vehicle lifts are an integral component to creating a "Quick Lube" bay. This bay would allow staff to perform services on apparatus quickly and without 
the crew needing to swap into a reserve vehicle. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: Shea Pursell Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes D No X Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full □ Partial □ None X $0 

144 

P175 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project ti: 24-45 I Project Title: I Station 50 Dorm Remodel I Project Year(s}: 2023-2024 Priority: I 2 

Project Type: Facilities Repair/Replacement I Project location: I Station 50 Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule D A- General Fund $24 

The Station 50 dorm remodel includes a flooring replacement as well as 
Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $78 

necessary privacy improvements in the dorm area. This project began in Standard of Cover D G - Grant Fund $ 
FY22/23, but is now considered a capital project due to total project cost. 

Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X l- l eased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant X 

The procurement process is already complete and project is expected to be Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering D 
completed in FY23/24. Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable D 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Dorm privacy improvements D.FAC.420100 $78,000 $78,000 $ $ $ $ 

Dorm flooring replacement A.FAC.211100 $23,493 $23,493 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $101,493 $101,493 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

145 

P176 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. X D 
The project began in FY22/23 but has been added as a capital project due to actual total anticipated project costs. 

WIii this project Impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service Interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. X D 
The project will have a minimal impact to station operations and impacts will be mitigated as much as possible in coordination with station personnel. No 

disruption of service will occur. 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be Implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what ls the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

There should be no additional ongoing operating costs as a result of this project. The privacy improvements will ensure compliance with applicable codes and 
regulations. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Joe Eachus Prior FY Carryover Yes X No □ 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No □ Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $101,493 

146 

P177 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-46 I Project Title: I Zinfandel Gate Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: J 2 

Project Type: Facilities Repair/Replacement I Project Location: J Zinfandel Division: Facilities 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
Un thousands) 

A/E Replacement Schedule □ A - General Fund $ 

This project will replace the existing gate at the Zinfandel Training Facility. Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $134 

Despite multiple repair attempts, the existing gate is not operational and is in 
Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 

need of replacement in order to keep the site secure and provide access. Project 

began in FY22/23 but due to project scope, now qualifies as a capital project. Growth Plan □ I- Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- Leased Faci lities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Timellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Cont ractor/Consultant X 

The project will require both informal and formal bidding for different portions Formal Bid X Architectural/Engineering □ 
of the project. Procurement is already in progress and the project is expected to 

be completed in FY23/24. Sole Source □ Other / Special □ 

Other □ Not Applicable □ 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GL Account CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Gate replacement D.FAC.420200 $120,000 $120,000 $ $ $ $ 

Trenching for new gate D.FAC.420200 $14,230 $14,230 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $134,230 $134,230 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

147 

P178 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional Information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Completion of this project will ensure secure access to the site and enhance security. Operational costs are expected to decrease due to reduction in repair 
and maintenance costs. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: Joe Eachus Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No 0 Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $134,230 

P179 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-47 I Project Title: I Training Burn Prop Replacement I Project Year(s): 2024 Priority: I 2 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I Station 52 Division: Training 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
{In thounndsl 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A- General Fund $ 

Replacement of the 40-foot first level burn room in the two-story burn prop. 
Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $90 

Over 500 burns have taken place in the existing prop and it is at the end of its Standard of Cover D G-Grant Fund $ 
lifecycle. 

Growth Plan I - Impact Fee Fund $ D 

Special Project D L - Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmeline Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant D 

This project will require an in formal bidding process and is anticipated to be Formal Bid D Architectural/Engineering D 
completed in FY23/24. Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other D Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Burn prop replacement D.TRA.430300 $90,000 $90,000 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 
Total: $90,000 $90,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

, 149 

P180 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. D X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational Impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacement is needed to ensure compliance with Sfate Fire Training requirements for the Metro Fire Academy or live fire training for the District. Ongoing 
operationa l costs are already budgeted for. 

Project Submlttal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: AC Mike Lozano Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No 0 Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial D None D $90,000 

150 

P181 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project II: 24-48 I Project Title: I MMP Personal Protective Equipment - Single Layer Garment I Project Year{s): 2024 Priority: 13 

Project Type: Personal Protective Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: Safety 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In thousands) 

A/E Replacement Schedule D A - General Fund $100 

Upgrade of existing MMP PPE to a single-layer garment for enhanced protection. Facility Condition Assessment D D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 

Existing PPE is no longer available for purchase. Project includes cost to replace Standard of Cover 
PPE of existing MMP personnel as well as outfit anticipated new hires in the 

D G - Grant Fund $ 

MMP program for FY23/24. Growth Plan D I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project X L- Leased Facilities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/ Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid D Contractor/Consultant D 

Staff intends to utilize a competitively bid cooperative purchasing contract. The 
Formal Bid D Architectural/Engineering D 

project is expected to be complete in FY23/24. Sole Source D Other/Special D 

Other X Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

Request ' 

MMP PPE Single Layer Garment A.SAF.231400 $100,000 $100,000 $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ - $ $ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $100,000 $100,000 $ $ $ $ 

Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

151 

P182 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? D X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? if yes, please explain below. D X 

Will this project impact operations during completed (ie. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below . . D X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. X D 

Staff is currently conducting a wear trial on two different products to determine t he preferred product. 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of t he project? 

Enhanced protections for th,e MM P's since they currently only have a jacket for blood born pathogen protection in addition to road way safety and night time 
visibility enhancements. Additionally enhanced visibility during operational settings by more easily making unit identifiable as MMP vs fire-based medics. Cost 
will be in replacement of garments at 10 year or when it is not viable to repair a garment. In addition to adding new members to the MMP staff and or 
converting more fire-based medics to MMP. Inflation in the tactical materia l market has outpaced CPI so there will be year to year increases in costs moving 

forward. 

Project Submittal Admin Use Only 

Division Manager: AC Mike Lozano 
Prior FY Carryover Yes D No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes D No X 

CIP Committee Rank Yes X No 0 Financing Eligible Yes D No X 

CIP Administrator: 
Grant Eligible Yes D No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial D None D $100,000 

152 

P1 83 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Project#: 24-49 I ProjectTlt le: I Fitness Equipment Replacement I Project. Year{s): 2024 ·Priority: I 2 

Project Type: Apparatus & Equipment I Project Location: I District-Wide Division: 
Health & 
Fitness 

Project Description: Strategic Alignment Capital Plan 
(In th<>usonds) 

A/E Replacement Schedule X A - General Fund $80 

Facility Condition Assessment □ D - Capital Facilities Fund $ 
Replacement of fitness equipment (rowers, treadmills, bars and benches) 

Standard of Cover □ G - Grant Fund $ 
throughout t he District that is failing or is at the end of its lifecycle. 

Growth Plan □ I - Impact Fee Fund $ 

Special Project □ L- Leased Faci lities Fund $ 

Procurement Process/Tlmellne Description: Procurement Type Services Needed 

Informal Bid X Contractor/Consultant □ 

This project w ill require an informal bidding process and is ant icipated to be Formal Bid □ Architectural/Engineering □ 
completed in FY23/24. Sole Source □ Other / Special □ 

Other □ Not Applicable X 

Project Budget 

Detail Description GLAccount CIP Funding 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Request 

Fit ness equipment replacement A.HFl.285210 $80,000 $80,000 $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Total: $80,000 $80,000 $ $ $ $ 
Previous Project Expenditures: $ 

153 

P184 



METRO FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT INITIATION FORM 

Additional Project Information Yes No 

Is this project a repeat request of a previously unfunded project? □ X 

Does this project contribute to the completion of another capital project, either underway or planned? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Will this project Impact operations during completed (le. displacement, service interruption, etc.)? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Is additional information required to confirm scope and/or specifications before the project can be implemented? If yes, please explain below. □ X 

Once completed, what is the anticipated operational impact and ongoing operating cost of the project? 

Replacement of aging fitness equipment will ensure personnel can conduct health and fitness activities and will reduce repair costs. 

Project Submittal Admln Use Only 

Division Manager: AC Mike Lozano Prior FY Carryover Yes □ No X 

Project Review Funding Recommended Already Financed Yes □ No X 

CIP Committee Rank 
Not ranked - submitted at 
Final Yes X No □ Financing Eligible Yes □ No X 

CIP Administrator: f&11½l1A~ Grant Eligible Yes □ No X 

Project Funding 

Funding Recommended: Full X Partial □ None □ $80,000 

154 

P185 




